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Re: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Mon 4/3/2023 103 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinean untylibraryo g > Julie Syler <julies@salinecauntylibra ry.om > Fathy Hector
< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g >

It was rever too high but its dwirdling since the pandemic & over.

L Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

ngHIE'iE Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

: _ Email. KarL@hSa line CountyL ibransorg
Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Julie Syker <julies @salinecountylibraryorgs; Kari lapp <karil@szalinecountylibrary.og>; Patty Hector
<pattyhi@=alinecountylibmryorg>

Subject: Re: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Yikes, yeah those are super low numbers. Since the Friends pay for it, should we ask them if
they wantto continue pavying for it since there is such low usage?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) /784766 xt 1002
Email: LaighEd Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Eewrie fradfion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JOR@ Moot Me

From: Julie Svker <julies@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Fwd: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for %aline County Library

1 af3 /252023, 1200 PM
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Julve Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Julie Svler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:17:04 AM

To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org=, Karl Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

The dashboard is very handy:

if you go to Reports and the monthly summaries, you can see how many of which classes were taken,
and how many were completed. In February, there were 5 classes viewed, with 1 of those complete,

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibrary.ocrg=

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies{@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Yes, | would like to see those stats!

From: Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:00 AM

To: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fw: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Hello!

S0 sorry to let this slip, but we were going to check usage statistics and see if we wanted to keep
Creativebug. Let me know what you'd like me to dol

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Meghan Haddad-MNull <meghan.haddad-null@creativebug.comz

Jof i 252023, 1200 P
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Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2323 802 AM
To: Julie Syker <julies @salinecountylibraryorg=
Subject: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Hello Julie,

Since we haven't been ableto touch base reg arding your library's upcoming renewal to
Creativebug, | warted to reach out once again to remind you thatyour library's current
Creativebug subscription will expire on Mar 31, 2023,

We would love to continue providing service foryour library's current subscribers.

Pleaselet me know which of the two renewal options below works best for you:

« 12-morth subscription: 53,750.00
« 36-morth subscription: S 10,800.00 (total) / % 3,600.00 (billed annually)

If wou're ready to renew, please click thelirk below to complete the renewal form.
Renewal Form

If wou have additional questions and would like to schedule time to discuss, please feel
free to usethelink below to access my calendar.

Schedule a meeting

We appreciate your continued partnership!

Meg han Haddad-Null

Se i r Library Accound Marager, COneatnee bug
ShitHer
TR 2200054 | Meghan Hadds d- NulS0 s tee bug com

Sehodulke & madting

C mrat v bug for Libraes W koo me G wida

S pring /S ummer 30 33 P g rarmoing G uiddae

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4252023, 1200 PM
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Patricia Hector <plhector@icloud com:=
Sat 4/15/2023 422 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

This erma il wa s sent from outside the orga nization.
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| lowed woirking on Thes stormy weth Lisna. | woulon©t mend
chatking oul some books from these shelvis mysel,
Espacially the cottagecong shall! Chack it out 10 558
g Exhmphes of kids" credtiedly on ditpliy.

- WebJunction + Follows

182 holorisi
-3

Laarn abspit this innovaties and sngaging Adogi-a-
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Re: FOIA Request

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Fri 4/14,2023 5:16 PM

To: Destin Dave < ddavis@bentono uner oo ms

| don't think ao. She copies Robert Steinbuch fram the Freedom of Information Act Task Force. We
got these kind of requests from an attorney in Joneshoro before they put the d efunding initiative
on the ballot there. | guess they compared zame size libraries because Faulkner County library and
Garland County library got them too.

From: Destin Davis <ddaviE@be ntoncourier.oom=
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:05:27 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Fur FOIA Request

Thanks for serding, what did she even do with this stuff? Just share it on Facebook?

On4/14/23 1:56 PM, Patty Hector wiote:

Destin,
I canm't remearmber which newspaper asked for this, but since | know | talked to you this
mornirg | thought £ might be you, —Pathy

From: Angela Gray <angel @z mymediacorp.com=
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:38 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@=a linecountylibra rg.org=
Subject: FOIA Request

Direc tor Hector;

Fursuant to the Arkansa s Freedom of Information Act, | hereby request the
following:

1.) Payroll reports for the periods 1/1/22 - 12/31/22and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23,
irdicating at kas the rame, position, gross pay, deductions and net pay for
eachard every library employes ard contractor.

2 All advertising contracts invoices daterments, ard receipts forthe
calerdar year 2022,

3)Cicubtion reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22and 171723 -
3/31/23 foreach physical location, including buildingsand lockers (broken
out by location).

4) Ciulation reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22ard 171723 -
3/31/23 broken out by media type, including physical books ard digital

4252023, 3:21 PM
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ite ms.

5)Cicubation reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22amd 171723 -
3/31/23 broken out by cateqorization of the media [childrer's juvenile,
young adults, adult).

) Attendance reports for each event for the pericds1/1/22 -12/31/22ard
171723 - 3/31/ A8, including both on-site and mmote events.

7 Recoming of the January 2028 meeting.

8.) A report liding the datesthe library has been closed or hours curtailed
dnce 3/10/20, ard the reaon for each closure or curtailment.

Flea = submitelectronically and acknowledge receipt.

Tha ks

Angela Gray

1031 Hickory Creek Drive

Alexander, AR 72002

Thisermail wa s sent from outside the orga nization.

From: angelai@graymediacorpcom <a ngela@graymediacorp.com=

Sent: Monday, March & 2023 10:05 PM

To: Patty Hector < mattyvhi@za linecountylibrary.org=; leigh Espey

<leig he (@=alinecountylibrary.org>

Co: matt.brumleyi@s=a linecountyorg <matt. brumbkeyiEsalinecounty.org>; Robert
Steinbuch <resteinbuc hi@gma il coms

Subject: FOIA mquest

Director Hector:

Pursuant to the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request
the following documents:

1.0 A listing of all books purchasaed by the Saline County Library system
since 3712020,

2.0 The current budget for the Salime County Library system, as detailed
as it exists,

3.) The names, addresses, contact info, and terms for all members of the
library board.

4. Circulation reports by month and year for the period 1/1/2018 -
2/28/2023,

5.0 Any and all documents which detail actual library income and
expenses for the perod 1/1/2018 - 2/28/2023,

Fease submit ekectronically and ackmowlkedge recaipt.

Thanks,
Angela Gray

1031 Hickory Cresk Drive
Alexander, AR 72002

4252023, 3:21 PM
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501-454-7675

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

staff Reporter
Destin Davis

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4252023, 3:21 PM
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Re:Saline County Library

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Fri 4/14,2023 5:12 PM

To: Josh Snyder < nyder@ad gnewsroo m.oo me

Sure. Jug give me acall. Our library phone system should be back up but you can always try my
cell.

From: Josh Smyder <jsnyde ri@adg newsmoom.com=
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:11:32 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Saline Gounty Library

Hi Patty,

Thanks for your response on this. Do you think you'l have time on Monday to talk some
about this? I'm racing against some dead lines today, unfortunately.

Josh Snyder

Reporter

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
ArkanszasOnline. com

Desk: (501) 399-3661

Ce|l: (501) 351-3688

From: "Patty Hector" <pattyhi@salirecountylibrary.org=
To: "Josh Snyder" <jsnyder@adg newsroorm. com=
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 10:356:58 AM

Subject: Saline County Library

Josh,

My board member told me you tried to contact her about the issues corfronting the library, We are

sHll rebuildirg our network =0 | don't have phone service, My cell is TO7-218-8498 If you want to talk
to e Sadly none of the people and politicianswho are criticizing the library have comein or called

Ime.

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phora: (501 77E4TEE ext 1001
Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

1 af2 4252023, 3:22 PM



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=IO TeOLTRIOW. .

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re:Saline County Library

Josh Snyder <jsnyder@ adgnewsroom.com =
Fri 4/14,2023 4:11 PM

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
sHll rebuildirg our network so | don't have phone service, My cell is TO7-218-8498 If you want to talk
to e Sadly none of the people and politicianswho are criticizing the library have comein or called
e,

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phona: (501) 7784766 axt 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

I

1 af2 4252023, 3:22 PM
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IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Fw: FOIA Request

Destin Davis <ddavisi@ bentoncourier.com:
Fri 4/14,/2023 2:41 FM

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

From: Angela Gray <angel @z mymediacorp.com:=
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:38 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa thyhi@=a linecountylibra rg.org=
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

4252023, 3:22 PM
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

*af3 4252023, 3:22 PM
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IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Visiting East End
Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Fri 4/14,2023 2:13 PM

To: boa rdmembersi@ salinecountylibrary.org <boardmembers @ s lin ecoun tylibrary.org > Caraling Miller
Robinson <CMilkerRobinson@uarms edu>;Maran Dougls <medouglas@ua lredu = ;Pat Bisbes

< patbebee@junocom=Allison Molley <adno lley@gmail.com=;Laine Hollkeran <ine 2ho l@aolcome;Kara
Conrad <karco rBe@grmail.coms

Co:Amanda Garrson <Amandal @salinecountylib@ ry.om =

Can you send some dates you are availableto visit East End? Also, Karen King let us know that we
could potentially moveto another buildirg next door that has spacefor expansion.

Tharks,
Patty

& Patricia Hector
Library Director

N Y Phora: (501 77E4TEE ext 1001
LI ARY | Email pattyhi@Saline CountyLibrary.om
Eewvirtte tradfion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJORV I @ Moot Me

4252023, 3:23 PM
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Fw: FOIA Request

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=

Fri 44,2023 1:56 FM

To: ddavisi@bentonoo unercom <ddavisi@be ntoncourerooms

Cc:Randal Seyler <meyler@bentoncouriercoms

Destin,

| can't remember which newspaper asked for this, but since | know [ talked to you this morning |
thoug bt it might beyou. --Patiy

From: Angela Gray <ange b @g mymediacorp.com=

Sent: Thursday, April &, 2023 12:38 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=

Subject: FOIA Request

Director Hector:

Fursuant to the Arkansa s Freedom of Information Act, | hereby requed the following:

1.) Payroll reports for the periods 1/1/22 - 12/31/22and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23, ind icating at
kead the rame, position, gross pay, deductions and ret pay foreachard every library
employes ard contractor.

2) All advertising contracts invoices daterments ard receipts forthe calerdar year 2022,

i) Cicubtion reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22ard 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 for each
physcal location including buildingsand lockers (broken out by location).

4) Ciulation reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22ard 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 broken out
by media type, including physical books and digital items.

5)Cicubtion reports for the period s 1/1/22 - 12/31/22ard 1/1/23 - 3731/ 23 broken out
by cateqgorization of the media (children's juvenile, young adults ad ult).

) Attenda nce reports for each event for the pericds1/1/22 -12/31/22ard 1/1/23 -
331/23, ircluding both on-ste and remote events

7 Recoming of the January 2028 meeting.

&) A report liding the datesthe library has been closed or hours curtailed since 310/ 40,
and the eaon for each closure orcurtailment.

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

From: angela@graymediacorpoom <angela@gmymediacorp.coms>

Sent: Monday, March & 2023 10:05 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=; leigh Espey

<leig he @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Cc: matt.brumleyi@sa linecountyorg <matt.brumleyi@salinecounty.og>; Robert Steinbuch
<resteinbuchi@g ma il.com=

Subject: FOIA mquest

Director Hector:

Pursuant to the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the follbwing
documents:

1.0 A listingof all books purchased by the Saline County Library system since
3/1/2020.

2.0 The current budget for the Salime County Library system, as detailed as it exists.
3.1 The names, addresses, contact info, and terms for all members of the library
board.

4. Circulation reports by month and year for the period 1/1/2018 - 2/28/2023,

5.0 Any and all documenrnts which detail actual library inrcome and expenses for the
period 1/1/2018 - 2/28/2023,

Fease submit ekectronically and ackmowlkedge recaipt.

Thanks,

Angela Gray

1031 Hickory Cresk Drive
Alexander, AR 72002
501-454-7675

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

*af2 4252023, 3:23 PM
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Ebay transactions

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Fri 4/14,2023 148 PM

To: Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecountylibraryong >

B 1attachments (15 KB)
Ebay Transacti ne Mar 14th -Apr Tathx kx;

Patricia Hector
Library Director

hNE Phopa: (501) 7784766 axt 1001

LI% ARY | Email pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om
Fewrfe tradtir. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

FJOIv L@ iot Me

lafl 4252023, 3:24 PM
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Rec Sink

Arielle Wilsan <arellew®salinecountylibraryomg =

F 102003 1201 P

Tor: Rebeces Kidder «<nebeces kil salinecountylibrany.orng = Rebeces Griffin < re beceas @a linecounty library o rg > Fatty Hector
< pattyhi@sali necountylibra ryong > leigh Bpey <kighe @ linecs untylibrary o>

Good Morning,

| just got off the phone with Martha from PC Hardware. We looked at the keight of an an avwerage pitche r(10.5 inches),
and she suggested ordering the dee persinkand the nonad justable faucet. This will give B ackarance of 14 inches.
Howewe [ with the biggersink itworked outas cheaper f lomder it online from Buikd comwithour creditcamd. The total
comes to 5348 .11, and | have attached the products below. Whose credit card should | order this with?

Dahta Classic Kitchen Faucet- Includes Lifetirne Waranty

1
y P Modek 100-05T
F
1 Fink he Chrome R e
53 In-Shock
= ' §100.74

Dn e oy by Tumsdary if cmdanad in the reca 1 hr 2mirs

Miseno 24" Top-Mournt /Und erma unt Single Basin Stainless Stesl Kitc hen Sink-

1
Drain Assembly and Fitted Basin Rack included Free
Model: B NDZ42158THK R e
Finith 16 Gauge Stainkeds Stee|
41 In-510ck
't, = 8217.52
Dby by Tumsday if crdenad in tha race L hir2 mirs
Cart Took
YourCart Mumber 82-48 2535381
Do nload Combined 5 pecification Sheets
Continue Shopping: Home | Last Search | Last Product
Shipto: Benton, AR (72015) Changs
Shipping palicy
FREE

(® Standand Shipping
Fleate iee each e m for estimated delive ry date.

5166.12

1 af3 4252023, 3:24 PM
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Cine Day Delvery

Subtotal 5318.26
Shipping:FREE
Estimated Tax:; 529,85

Grand Total: $348.11

“ery Respectfully,

Arielle Wilson

Firancal Coomlinatr

INE
OUNTY | Phone: (501) 778-4766 ext. 1081

LIBRARY @ Email arelewi@salineCountyLibmary.omg
Fewrite fradfin. | Address: 1800 Smither Dr, Benon AR 72013

LY@ toout Me

Fro i Af el W iken <arie e wBsalirecounty| ibrary.ogs

St Friday, April 14, 2033 10058 A4 M

To: fe becca Kidde r < e becea ki@ line county librargong=; Rebecea @ riffin < e be con gl linecountyliba gog>
Subject: Fec Sink

What do you think about this onre ?

“ery Respectfully,

Arielle Wilson

Firancial Coodinatr

INE

[:}U NT\T" Phore: (501) TTE-47T686 axt. 1081
LlERARY Email: arielkwifiiSa lirel ounty Librany.ong
Fewrite: tradfin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benbn, AR 72015

FIORY]® rbot Me

Froi: Wiarthe Cress « i rthae @ pe hdve coms

Sent: Friday, april 14, 2033 10046 4k

Tor: 4 e Ll W kon <a e llew @z alineco untylibra ry ong>
Subject:Sink

Arnelle, | found these items on “Build.com®. This may work - any sink that | canoderiz going to be 3-4 weeks kad time
+ several hund red dollars me e,

hMartha Cross

Fesidential alkes

Fhore: 507217 25891

Ermail: rmarthaci®pchde oo m

Website: i, pdhgro up.co m
A POHG moup Compa ny

*af3 4252023, 3:24 PM
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Re: Conversation with JW About Resolution

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=

Fri 44,2023 1046 AM

To: Wendy Chrety <wendyo@salinecountylib@ ry.omg >

If youwant to emall like Dana instead of havirg to call Jim 'Whitley, | think that will help. Just krnow
how carefulyou all arein your purchases and the reason we have the books Angela Gray is
commenting on and wherethey arelocated. They aregetting their information from third parties and
it isnot correct. She claimed they were books from the children's section and they're not.

"I WHITLEY" <jimwjpl0@yahoo. coms

Patty

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc@salinecountylibraryorg=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1:25 FM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: Conversation of MW About REsolution

Ok, sorry. We're giving presentations today, and listening to a lecture.

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

INE
, NTY | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373
L|%HARY

Email werndyei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Eewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithars Or. Banton, AR 72015

f JORY LD About Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Conversation of M About REsolution

Danawrote an email talking about how carefully you all are when purchasing materials. [think that's
what he needs to hear, That you look at books and decidewhat's appropriate and that the materials
Angela Gray Is objecting to are taken from different sections of the library. He shouldn't sponsor a
resalution about this issue without first finding out what's inthelibrary and how we deal with
purchasirg and book challerges.

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1215 PM

1 af2 4252023, 3:24 PM
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To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Conversation of M About REsolution

That's fine. Can we talk over thingsa bit next week so | can be ready for his questions?

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

NT'\I—" Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373

Ll% HA R'f Email: wandvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong

Eewrtte tradttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJORV LR Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sza linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Conversation of JW About REsclution

Wendy,

Italked to Jim Whitley about his resolution. He iscoming from a place of sincere concerns, but he
admitted he didn't do enough research. | corvinced him totalk to you. He looked at the books Angela
Gray took to the meeting and dida't know some were YA books, Hethinks if we don't have any books
with sexual content in children's, then the resolution won't matter. But | told him it does matter, It
shiows zero support from the Quorum Court for thelibrary and will embolden peoplewho want to
banthe books. Also, he couldn't tell me what he means by sexual content. To Argela Gray it means
pictures books about worms reproducing. &lso parents orthe public can remove a book?

Canlgive him a way to cortact you?

Patricia Hector
Library Director

OUNTY | Phore: (501) 7784766 ext 1001
LIBRARY | Email pattyhi Saline CountyLibrary.org
Eewrife tvadfin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORW D Aot Me

4252023, 3:24 PM
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Contact for Youth Services Staff

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Fri 4/14,/2023 10:43 AM

To: IM WHITLEY <jirmwjp 10 @yahoa came

Hi Jim,

Wendy Christy isthe Youth Services Manager, but sheis in leadership training all week. She might be
able to speak to you this weekend. | have another ¥5 staff person who would also be willing to talk to
yvou, Hername isDana Bloch, Here is her email:

From: 0@ na Bloch <danab@salinecountylibra ry.org=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Youth Services Staff

Hella! My name is Dana Bloch and | am the chidren's programmer at the Benton location of the
Saline County Library.

| am also a mother of four, and my husband has been in law erforcement for over 15 years,
including over 10 years at the Benton Polic e Department, where for a time, he wasthe detective
assigned to mostchild abuse and sexual assault cases As you can imagine, we are a family that is
senstive to child trauma and very mindful of g reoming and dangerous situations.

'woul love to talk to anyone who has concerns about what we have inour collection, and show
them arourd the library. We want our patrons and community to be comfortable and the best way
o dothat is o come by o see what we have ondisplay, and to talk to us | applaud anyone who
wantsto protect children- so do we! Let me know if you have any questionsor concerns, | would
love to have a conversation.

Thariks,

Dana

1 afl 4262023, 940 AM
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Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=

Fri 4142023 1036 AM

To: Eryder@adg newsroomcom < Eryder@adg newsro moom>

Josh,

My board member told me you tried to contact her about the issues corfronting the library, We are
sHll rebuildirg our network =0 | don't have phone service, My cell is TO7-218-8498 If you want to talk
to me. 5adly none of the people and politicianswho are criticizing the library have comein or called

Ime.

Patty

[IBRARY

Eeworite tradtion

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phone: (501) 7754766 ext 1001
Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr, Banton, AR 72015

fJORV I @ Moot Me

4262023, 954 AM
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More people to contact

Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary org=
Fri 4/14,2023 8:56 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

I'was talking to my husband last night and he also sugg ested we contact the Child Advocacy
Center to ask if they could talk about why those booksare necessary.

Sant via the Samsung Galaxy A14 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for And mid

1 afl 4262023, 955 AM
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More book banning

BC Editor <rseyler@bentoncourier.com:
Fri 4/14,2023 8:52 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Patty,

Destin is working on a story about the Quorum Court's reo|ution and the library mob thatis
aupposed ly coming to the mesting Monday — would you like to comment?

If you haven't seen the resolution, let me know ard 1Ml serd it to you.

If you were at the legislative breakfast this morning, wed like to heaar your thoughts on Lanry Fite's
comment about libraries losing their focus.,

Tharks

Fard al

1 af2 4262023, 955 AM
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On Mar 23, 2023, at 11:01 AM, Patty Hector < pattyhi@ealinecountylibrar.org = wrote:

Yeog but | 'won't be inthe office until 100. Feel free to call me then.
Ratty

Get Outkok for 05

From: BC Editor < meyler®bentoncoure coo ms=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 8:10:38 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.org==
Subject: book banning

Fatty, the AP hasa good story on rational book challenges at libraries do you have a few
minutesto chat today about our local comphints? Ard would you have the numbers for
challenges b styearand so far thisyear to books?

Tha ks

Fardal Seyler

Ed itor

The 5aline Courier

501-315-8226

Thiz errail wa s sert from outside the orga nization.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4262023, 955 AM
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Re: April Quorum Court Meeting - Agenda & Exhibits 04-17-23

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=
Thu 4/13/2023 6:17 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
dirt Chism is sponsring this? He is one of our lcsum partners!

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phora: (501 TTE-4T66 «t 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLib@ry.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Patty Ha:mrln'ﬂ %‘h %'ﬁ'grre:mn“m??li L .I:IBTE:'

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:47:21 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Fwd: April Quorum Court Meeting - Agenda & Exhibits 04-17-23

Please post on social media ard arywhere else you feel soinclined .

From: Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibrariorg=

Sent: Thurschy, Aprl 13, 2023 5:22 PM

To: allstaffi@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff @ =linecountylibrary.og>
Subject: Fwd: April Quorum Court Meeting - Agenda & Exhibits 04-17-23

Get Outkbok for iS5

From: Vi ki Hopkins <vicki hopkins@sa linecounty.org=

Sent: Thurscay, Aprl 13, 2023 4:31PM

To: Angela Rachels <amchels@katvcoms; Angie Drummond<angie.cdrummond@sa linecounty.og>; Ann
Sanders <wehelpa nimals@aclcom:> Audrey Villegas <audreywvillkgas@=linecountyorg>; Austen Walls
<austen.walls@salinecountyorg>; Brandon G uillet <brandon.guillot@salinecounty.org>; Brenda Mashburn
<brends.mashburn@ s linecounty.org> Brett Koder <brett. ko der@ salinecounty.org>; Sha ne Deitert
=news@foxle.com> KATY Mewsmom <newsroom@katvoom:=; lames Harris <chiefta rrise3@gma il.ooms;
Christy Peterson <christy.peterson@salinecountyorgs Dalla s Wright <dall swright@salinecounty.orgs;

Da na Guthrie <cg uthrie@ bentoncourierooms>; Da niel Dodson < ddo dson@ scsosheriff.org=; Danny Sha meer
=dsha mesr@arkansasonline.com>; Dean Riggin <deanriggin@gmailcoms; Deanne Cwen
=deanne.owen@salinecountyorg>; Dustin Robertson <dmbe rtson@scsosherifforg=; Eric Besson

<z besson@arka nsasonline.coms; Fredrick Mos mw <flmcg mw@gmail com>; Gene Ge ntry
=neeg@aolcoms; Cicuit Court Division 1 =<cimuitcourtdivl@sa linecountyorg=; Holly Beaver
zholh.beaver@artreasurigove; Jack Mitchell <jmitchell@a rkansa sonline coms>; James Zahnd

1 af3 4262023, 955 AM
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<jamesza hncl94 1i@g mailcoms>; hmie Clemmer <j.clemmer@sbcg b bal. net>; Jeff Stroud
<jeff.stroud® alinecounty.org=; lennifer Cater <jenniferc @s linecollectorog>; lessica Brochhausen
<jessica.bmchhausen@ = linecountyog > Joel Prince <joel. prince@salinecunty.org=; lohn Yark
<johnhorkl2l@ya hoo.coms; klene Palmer<jolens.palmer@salinecounty.org>; Judge Herzfeld
<juckeherzfeld@gmail.com=; Kim Bourgeais <ma rk.kim7 @outlbok.com>; Krs Boulton
<kboulton@uada.edu>; Laura Hanson <lauraha nsonforjp@g mail.coms; Lea h Redmon

<ledmon@sa linedistrictcourt.com>; Lesa Jacob-Pollich <lesa.pallich@salinecounty.orgs; Lewis Delavan
<ldelavan@hsvwice.com>; Lisa Graves <lis .graves@ s linecountyorgs; Lydia Brown

<lydia brown@ s linecounty.og> Matthew Lutz <matthew lutz @ mlinecounty.org>; Max Brantley
=maxbrantley@arkti mes.com>; Megan Curtis <megan.curti si@ s linecounty.orgs Patty Hector

<patty hi@ salinecountylibraryiorg>; Rachel B uffington <rachel@salinecollectororg>; Ragan Kyzer

<raga n.kyzer@salinecounty.org>; Rodney Spradlin <rodney.spra din@s linecounty.org>; 5B Faye
<sbfayi@hotma il.ocom>; Sheil Gansz <sheila.ganszi@salinecounty.org=; Shelli Poole - My Saline cam
<info@mysaline.coms>; Staci Winbermy <staciwinberry@sa linecounty.og>; Steve Deere
<scradd 19 @gmail.com>; Trice Westbrook <triciawestbrooki@ s linecountyorg>; Bob Ramsay

<bobi@ s linea ssessororg>; Doug Curtis <doug.curti si@ s linecounty.orgs; Holly Payne

<hollg.payne @ = linecountyo@> Kevin Cleg horn <coroner@salinecountyorg>; Matt Brumley
=matt.brumley@salinecountyorg>; myka.sampk @ linecuntyorg <myka. s mpke@ = linecounty.ogs;
Fodney Wrig ht <rwright@sc sosherifforgs; Brent Houston <brent. houston@salinecounty.org>; Josh Farmer
<josh.farmer@ s linecountyorg>; Chy Ford<cford@salinedistrictcourtcoms; Ken Casady
<kencasady@g mail.corm; Stephanie Casady <stephaniecas dy@gma il.com>; AndyGill
<andy.gill@salinecountyorg>; Barbara Anderson <barbara andersoni@salinecounty.org=; Brian Chry
<brian.claryi@ mlinecounty.org>; Carrie Robertson < rrie.mbertson@ s linecountyorg=; Chris Walton
<chriswalton@salinecounty.org>; Christy Mitchell <chrsty.mitchelli@s linecounty.og> Debbie Wilmoth
<clke bbie wilmothi@ s linecounty.og> Greg Sink<greg.sink@sa linecounty.og>; Jula Reynolds
<julia.case@salinecountyorg>; Keith Knotts <keith.knottsi@salinecounty.org>; Kolby Harper

<kolby.ha rper@ s linecountyorg> Lindy Hamilton <lincy.hamilton@sa linecountyorgs; Lori St ndridge
<loristandricge@salinecounty.org>; Natalie Terry <natalie.terryi@salinecounty.org>, Rebecoa Bush
<rebecc.bushi@s linecounty.org>; Shea Long <shea long@salinecounty.org>; Vince Shoptaw
<vince.shoptaw@ s linecounty.og>; Angela Smith <angela.smith@sa linecountyorg>; Gina H. Reynolds
<gina.reynolds@salinecounty.org>; lonathan Ca mp<jonatha ncamp@salinecountyorg>; Kirk Lonidier
=kirk.kbnidier@s linecountyorg>; Shirley Ward<shirkeywa rd@ slinecounty.org>; Teresa Griffin
<teresa.griffin@salinecounty.org>

Subject: April Quorum Court Meeting - Agench & Exhibits 04-17-23

Flease s=e attached the April Quorum Court Agenda & Exhibits. We will mest Monday Might in Gourtroom #3
at &30 p.m.

Thanks,

Vicki Hopkins

Adminitrative Manager to Judge Brumlkey
Saline Gounty Courthouse

200 Morth Main, Room 117

Benton, Arkansas 72015

vic ki. ho pkinsi@=alineco unty.org

L0 1- 30 3-5640
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S saine

IMPORTANT: THIS MESSAGE IS INTEMDED FORTHE USE OF THE INDIWIDUAL OR ENTITY TOWHICH [T 15
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIM INFORMATION THAT IS PRNILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXENMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the readerof this message & not the intended ecipient or the
employes oragent of the recipient, you are hereby notified that any publication, dissemination, dietribution or
copying of thE communication & strictly prohibited. If you have received thiscommunication inemar, please
notify us immedia tely. Thank You.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4262023, 955 AM
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Reminder: "Statistics Jan-Mar 2023" has been shared with you.

SharePoint Online <no-reply@share poirtonline. com =
Thu 4/13,/2023 531 PM
To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Dana Bloch shared this with you 7 days ago. If you missed it here'sa quick remind er

This link will wark for anyone.

Statistics Jan-Mar 2023

Il o

Open

B Microsoft OneDrive

Micrasoft respects your privacy. T leann more, please read owr Prisacy Statement.
Micrasoft Corparation, Cne Miorosoht Way, Redmaond, Wi QB052

N tifica fian Settins

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

1 afl 4262023, 955 AM
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Fwd: April Quorum Court Meeting - Agenda & Exhibits 04-17-23

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Thu 4/13/2023 522 PM

To: allstaff i@ s linecountylibra rv.org <allstaffid s linecountylibra ry.org =

B 1attschments @07 KB)
April Que rum Court Agenda & Exhibits - 04-17-2025 . pdf,

Get Outlok for iS5

From: Vi ki Hopkins <vicki.hopkins@s linecounty.org>

Saent: Thurschy, Aprl 13, 2023 4:31 FPM

To: Angela Rachels <amchels@katvcom>; Angie Drummond=<angie.drummond@s linecounty.og>; Ann
Sanders <wehelpa nima ls@aolcom>; Audrey Villegas <audreywvillegas @ salinecountyorg>; Austen Walls
=gusten.walls@salinecountyorg>; Brandon Guillet <brandon.guillot@salinecountyorg>; Brenda Mashburn
<brenda.mashburni@ s linecounty.org>; Brett Koder <brett. koder@salinecounty.org>; Sha ne Deitert
=news @foxle.com> KATYV Mewsmom <newsroom@katvooms; lames Harris <chiefta rrisE3@gma il.ooms;
Christy Peterson <christy.petersoni@salinecountyongs Dall s Wright <dall sowrighti@salinecounty.orgs;
[a na Guthrie <cguthrie@® entoncourieroom>; Daniel Dodson < ddo dson@ scsosheriff.org; Danny Sha meer
<clsha mesr@arkansasonline.com>; Dean Riggin <deanriggin@gmailcom>; Deanne Owan
=deanne.owen@salinecountyorg>; Dustin Robertson <dmbertson@scsosherifforg=; Eric Besson
<gbesson@arka nsasonline.cams; Fredrick MoG mw <flmg mw@gmail com>; Gene Ge ntry
=neeg@aclcoms; Cicuit Court Division 1 =cimuittourtdivl@s linecountyorg=>; Holly Beaver

<holly beaven@artreas urggove; Jack Mitchell <jmitc helli@a rkansa sonline com>; James Zahnd

<jamesz hndl341@g mailcoms>; amie Clemmer <j.clemmer@sbcg bbal.net>; Jeff Stroud

<jeff.stroud® smlinecountyorg>; lennifer Canter<jnniferc @ linecollector.og>; kessica Brochhausan
<jessica.bmochhausen@s= linecountyog > Joel Prince <joel.prince@ salinecounty.org=; John York
<johnlyorkl21l@ya hoo.com>; lalene Falmer<jlere.palmeri@salinecounty.org>; ludge Herzfeld
<juckeherzfeld@gmail.com>; Kim Bourgeois <ma rk.kim7 @outlok.com>; Krs Boulton

<kboulton@ uada.edu>; Laura Hanson <lauraha nsonforjp@g mail.com>; Lea h Redman
<ledmon@salinedistrictoourt.coms; Lesa Jacob-Pollich <lesa.pollich@salinecounty.org>; Lewis Delavan
<lcelavan@hsvwice.com>; Lisa Graves <lis graves @ = linecountyorgs; Lydia Brown

<lydia .brown@sa linecounty.og> Matthew Lutz <matthew.lutz @ mlinecounty.org=; Max Brantlkey
<maxbrantley@arkti mes.com>; Megan Curtis <megan.curti si@ s linecounty.org>; Fatty Hector

=patty hi@salinecountylibraryorg=; Rachel Buffington <rachel@salinecollectororg>; Ragan Kyzer

<raga n.kyzer@salineco untyorg>; Rodney Spradlin <rodney.spradlin@s linecounty.org>; SB Faye
=sbfay@hotmail.oom>; Sheik Gansz <sheila.ganszi@salinecounty.org=; Shelli PFoole - My Salinecom
<info@mysaline.com>; Staci Winbemy <staciwinberryi@ = linecounty.og> Steve Deere

<scradl 19 @gmail.ooms; Tricke Westbrook <tricia.westbrook@ s linecountyorg>; Bob Ramsey

<bobi@ s linea ssessororg> Doug Curtis <doug.curtisi@ = linecounty.orgs Holly Fayne
<holh.payne@salinecounty.og> Kevin Cleg horn <coroner@salinecountyorg>; Matt Brumley
<matt.brumley@salinecountyorg>; myka.sampk @ linecountyorg<myka. s mpe@ = linecounty.ogs;
FodneyWright <rwright @ sc sosherifforg=; Brent Houston <brent.houston@salinecounty.org=; Josh Farmer
<josh.farmer@ s linecountyorg>; Chy Ford=<cfordi@salinedistrictcourt.cam>; Ken Casady

1 af2 4262023, 956 AM
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
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIM INFORMATION THAT IS PRENILEGED, COMFIDEMNTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the readerof this mes=age & not the intended ecipient or the
employes oragent of the recipient, you are hermby notified that any publication, dissemination, distribution or

copying of thie communication & strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inemror, please
notify us immedia tely. Thank You.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Looking for Library Advocates

Linda F. Smith <Ifsmith@cadc.com=
Thu 4/13/2023 437 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Hi Patty!

| am aware of what | hear on a national level. is nit good. | can rachout to the AKA, ard see
iud they know of ary.

OnThu, Apr 13, 2023 at 259PM Patty Hector < pattyh@ salinec ouritylibrary.org = wrote:
Linda,
| don't know if you've heard but the library (s under attack from the book banners, We're looking
for natural partnerships—other groups who fight ag ainst this kind of censarship. Right now, they
are focused on "sexual cortert” in children's literature but from the list of books they want to ban,
their real intent (s books with contert on LGBTO and race issues |stherea MAACP chapter in Saline

Courty or another group that advocates for people of color?

Thanksfar any help you cangive me,

Pathy

Fatricia Hector
Library Director

INE

OUNTY | Phere: (501) 778-4766 axt 1001
LIERAR’Y Email: patty hiiSaline Co untyLibrary.org
Eewrife fradfon | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORYED Mot Me |

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

1 afl 4262023, 956 AM
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Re: Board Meeting Minutes 4,/11

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Thu 4/13/2023 300 PM

To: Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecountylibraryorg>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salineco untylibraryorg =; Fatty
Hector «<pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g

B 1attachments 17 KB)
Board Meeting Minutes 4.112023 doex;

CK here are the corections

ad Heather Phipps, PHR
Human Resources Manager
INE

LIBRARY | Eron s oo

Email: heathampi@ Saline CountyLiba ry.ong
Eewrite tradfion Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Banton, AR 72015

fJORV D ot Me

From: Arielle Wilson <ariellew@zalinecountylibrary.og>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:41 PM
To: Leigh Ezpey <leighei@sza linecountylibrary.og>; Fatty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.orgs; Heather

Phipps <heatherp@za linecountylibrary.og>
Subject: Re: Board Mesting Minutes 4/11

To make it plural either Certificates of Deposit or CDswill work.

‘L‘ Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator
INE

NT\( Prorma: (801) 7784766 ext. 1081

LlEHAR‘f Email: arlellew@Ealu'ECﬁuntg..Llhrarg, ]|
Eewrite tradion

fRORY D hbout Me

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:37 PM

1 af3 4262023, 956 AM
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To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=; Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibraryogs;
Arielle Wilson <ariellew@s=alineco untyliba re.org=
Subject: Re: Board Mesting Minutes 4/11

Under B: should it say into CDs instead of a CD since the million will be laddered into
5250,000 increments? I'm not sure exactly how that is supposed to be phrased because |

know nothing about inve stments.

Under C: Can you change "ill" in the la st sentence to "until"? It's the sentence when Conrad
motioned to sign the letter of intent.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NT'\I—" Phora: (501 TTE-4TE6 xt 1002
Ll ARY Email: LeighEf@ SalineCountyLibrary.orng

Eewrtte tragttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moot Me |

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:07 P

To: Heather Phipps <heatherp @s=alinecountylibma ry.org=; Leigh Espey <leighe @salinecountylibrary.ogs;
Arielle Wilzon <ariellew@s=alineco untyliba ryeorg=

Subject: Re: Board Meeting Minutes 4/11

Could you add this sentence?

Wil Mew Business

a. Delations
Conrad moved to accept the items to delete as presented. Douglas seconded
the motion, which passed unanimoushy,

b. Recommendation for Change to Investment Strategy
Arielle presented the prafcon list as requested by the board from the
22772023 board meeting. Her recommendation was to move $1 million of
reserves into a CD with First Security National Bank for & months and rendiesw,
Funds should be laddered instead of investing the entire amaount at once,

Conrad mowved to transfer $ 1,000,000 of resarves Into a CD with First Security
Mational Bank as presented. Douglas seconded the motion which passed
unanimoushy.

*af3 4262023, 956 AM
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From: Heather Phipps <heatherp@za linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: T hursday, April 13, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.orgs leigh Espey <leighe@s=a linecountylibrary.orgs; Arielle
Wikon <ariellw@salinecountylibaryorg=

Subject: Board Meeting Minutes 4711

Good Moming,
Can you please review? Especidlly the verbiage

Thanks!

ah Heather Phipps, PHR

2 Human Resources Manager
NTY Phora: (5011 7784766 «t 1093
Ll ARY Email: heathamp@ Saline CountyLibra ry.org
Eewrfte tradfon | Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORAW D Mot Me

4262023, 956 AM
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Re: Board Meeting Minutes 4,/11

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Thu 4/13/2023 237 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > ;Heather Phipps

< heatherp@salineco untylibraryong = Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecs untylibraryorg >

Under B: should it say into CDs instead of a CD since the million will be laddered into
5250,000 increments? I'm not sure exa ctly how that is supposed to be phrased because |

krnow nothing about inve stments.

Under C: Can you change "ill" in the la st sentence to "until"? It's the sentence when Conrad
motioned to sign the letter of intent.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

%HN Y | Phore: (501) 7784766 xt 1002
LIBRARY | Email LeiohE@ Saline Countylibmry.orm
Fewrfe fraafin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORD oot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1207 PM

To: Heather Phipps <heatherp @szalinecountylibra ry.org=; Leigh Espey <leighe @szalinecountylibrary.ogs;
Arielle Wilson <a rellew@salineoo untylib @ ry.org=

Subject: Re: Board Mesting Minutes 4/11

Could vou add this sentence?

1 af2 4262023, 95T AM
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Wl MNew Business

a. Deletions
Conrad moved o accepl the items 1o delete as presented. Douglas seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously.

k. Recommendation for Change to Investmient Sirategy
frielle presentad the prafcon list as requesied by the boand from the
3/27/2023 board meeting. Her recommendation was to move $1 million of
reserves into a CD with First Security National Bank for & months and review,
Funds should be laddered instead of imesting the antire amoaunt at once,

Conrad moved to transfer $ 1,000,000 of reserves Into a CD with First Security
Mational Bank as presented. Douglas seconded the motion which passed
unanimoushy.

From: Heather Phipps <hea therp@szalinecountylibrary.og=>

Sent: T hursday, April 13, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh@sa linecountylibrary.org=; leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibraryorg>; Arielle
Wikon <ariellewi@salinecountylibmryorg>

Subject: Board Meeting Minutes 4/11

Good Moming,

Can you pledses review? Especidlly the verbiage

Thanks!

S Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

MTY | Phone: (501) 7784786 xt 1093
LI ARY | Email heathemSaline Countylibra ry.org
Fewrtte tradfn. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fHORY D Mout Me

2 af2 4262023, 95T AM
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Re: Conversation of JW About REsolution

Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary. org=
Thu 4/13/2023 125 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Ok, sorry. We're giving presentations today, and listening to a lecture.

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

gHN \r‘ Phorme: (501) 7784766 « 13 73
LIBRARY | Email wendye@ Saline Countylibe rv.or
Fewrtfte tradtiv. | Address: ' AR 72015

0 @ O CErEr

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1250 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sza linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Conversation of MW About REsolution

Danawrote an email talking about how carefully you all are when purchasing materials. [think that's
what ke neads to hear. That you look at books and decidewhat's appropriate and that the materials
Angela Gray is objecting to are taken from different sections of the library. He shouldn't sponsor a
resalution about this issue without firg fi nding out what's inthelibrary and how we deal with
purchasirg and book challerg es,

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc@salinecountylibraryorg=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1215 FPM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Conversation of M About REsolution

That's fine. Can we talk over thingsa bit next week so | can be ready for his questions?

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phora: (B01) 7VEATEE xt 1373
Ermail ward ved Salire CountyLibm r.org
Eewrite tvadifion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

4262023, 95T AM
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f JORV LR ibout Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Conversation of /W About REsolution

Wendy,

Italked to lim Whitley about his resolution. He iscoming from a place of sincere concerns, but he
admitted he dida't do enough research. | corvinced him to talk toyou He looked at the books Angela

Gray took to the meeting and didn't know some were YA books, Hethinks f we don't have ary books
with sexual content in children's, then the resolution won't matter. But | told him it does matter It
shows zero support from the Quorurm Court for thelibrary and will embolden peoplewho want to
ban the books. Also, he couldn't tell me what he means by sexual contert. To Argela Gray it means
pictures books about worm s reproducing. Also parerts orthe public can remove a book?

Can |l give him a way to contact you?

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phorma: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Eewrte tradition Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORY D Moot Me

2 af2 4262023, 95T AM
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Bryant Sink

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 4/13/2023 123 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinean untylibraryo > Kari La pp <laril@salineco untylibraryorg>;Rebecca
Kidder <mebecca kifsa linecaunty libr nyorg >
Cc:Heather Phipps <heatherp@sa linecountylibraryong = ;Patty Hectar <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorg >

B 1attachments 532 KB
M230404 142 105729, pif:

Good Afternoon,

I just wanted tosha e a bit of good news....PC Ha dware has gmcio ey given us a 50% diecount on the cost of
the Bryant sink and fa ucet. Originally the materal would have cost 5482 .90 + tax, but they have mquested a
ma rketi ng shout out inour magazine facebookand 5229.34+ tax for payment. | have attached the printouts
of the sink & faucet. The list price isshown aswell as the discounted price (the yellow sticky note). Once | have
a material delivery date | will schedule the irstall with Davis Flumbing (insta | quote 5300).

Wery Res pectfully,

L Arielle Wilson
Financial Coordinator
INE

NT\r‘ Phore: (501 T7E-4TEE ext. 1081
Ll%HARY Email: arigllewi@ Salire CountyLibrary.ong

Fewrfte tragton | Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Banton, AR 72015

fJORYIR Moot Me |

1 afl 4262023, 95T AM
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Re: Answering Questions About Failure of SB163

Robert Coon <coon@ impactrmanagement.com:=
Thu 4/13/2023 1:13 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Ce:Ada m Webb «awebb@gclibrary coms
| think that is accurate

Sent from my iPhone

OnApr 13, 2023, at 1247 PM, Patty Hector < pattyhi@salinecourtylibrary.org = wrote:

I see, Itis =hll accurateto say he lobbied against it—something that could have improved
the library servicesfor his county, Do | need to ask legislators? He shouldn't get a pass on
his actions when they affect what he does for his courty asa JB

From: Robert Goon <coon @impactmanagement.ooms
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1244 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs

Co: Adam Webb <awebb@gelibm ry.oom:

Subject: Re: Answering Ouestiors About Failure of SB1E3

| was unable to g et a graight answer from the Association of Arkansas Counties asto
their position on the bill. | asked several times d irectly.

| think it is possible that there was an implication that they had taken a postion.

Sent from my iIPhone

OnApr 13, 2023, at 12:35 PM, Patty Hector
<patty hi@ slinecountylibrary org > wrote:

Robert,

Thereisno reason to move forward with the merger If our libraries can't
gay in APERS. He effectively killed it by lobbyirg ag ainst the APERS charge
which was not even meant specii cally for the libraries. It was for aryone
who organizes under the Interlocal Ag reement statute,

lunderstood that the bill was pulled because he lobbled against it. sthat

not correct? And that the Association of Counties didn't take a stand against
it.

1 af3 4262023, 958 AM
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Fatty

From: Robert Goon <ooon@impactmanage ment.come=
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1227 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=

Ce: Adam Webb <awebb@gelibra ry.oom:

Subject: Re: Answering Cuestiors About Failure of SB1E3

I'was not inthe meeting youall had so am unclear on how to advise you
here.

If the county quarum court did n'ttakean actual vote it's hard for me to
see how they would have had aformal position.

Sent from my iPhone

OnApr 13, 2023, at 10:59 AM, Patty Hector
zpatty hi@ slinecountylibrary org> wrote:

Robert and Adam,

lamgettirg questions about the merger and | don't want to
gloss over what happened. | want Josh Curtis to own it. He has
told a Quorum Court member in my hearing that he dislikes me
personally and want to defund the Saline Courty Library. There
is absolutely no good will there for meto lose, He actively
undermines the library.

Do you s2e any repercussions from me stating publicly that he
lobbied against the APERS bill for personal reasons and not as a

representative forthe official position of the Association of
Arkansas Counties?

His constituents should know what he's doing in opposition to
their local library.

Patty

<Outlook- Patrici
e LIRS atricia Hector
dytkw205.png> Library Director

Phore: (501) 778-4766 ext 1001
Email: patty i@ SalireCountyLibrary.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banfon, AR 72015

4262023, 958 AM
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IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Amazon

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 4/13/2023 12:39 PM

To: Crystal Gates <crystalgates@lama nlibraryong >
Cc: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorg =
Good Afternoon, Crystal =

Iwould love to help youwith the Amazon B usiness situation. We reached out to Scott Adarmek
=sadamek@amazon.com> He is the Amazon rep for Governmental agencies, We set up a meeting
and they gave us a 3 month trail of Amazon business aswell as a credit line, We have about 30 users
and this placed us inthe "Business Prime Medium" category which is 51,299 + tax per annum. Ifyou
have army additional questions | am glad to be of service.

Very Respectfully,

Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator

N \rz' Phong: (B01) 778-4TEE ext. 10581
Ll HARY Email: arigllewi@Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Fewrite fragfon. | Addmss: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f RO D Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1225 PM

To: Arielle Wikon <arellbw@s=alinecountylibra ry.orgs; Crysta | Gates <cryetal.gates@lamanliba ryorgs
Subject: Amazon

I'mgetting you two tog ether!

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phore: (501 7784766 axt 1001
Email. pattyhi Salire CountyLibrary.omg
Eewrite tradition Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

1 af2 4262023, 1:0]1 PM
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Re: Library

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 4/13,/2023 1231 PM

To: Lauren A Miller <Lauren Miller@fsban koo ms

Good Afternoon, Lauren =

We had another board meetirg this past week, and they approved us to irvest S1M in $250k
incremerts into a First Security &mo CO Wewould like to set up a time to meet with you to get the
CDs going. Looking at everyone's schedule here, we have avallability on 20 Apr 2023, Areyou free at
all that day?

Very Respectfully,

Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator

[I\JNE Phona: (50 1) 7784766 ext. 1081
ng ARY | Emailariellewi@Saline Countylibrary.org

Eewrtie frodfon | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
f QO] Moot Me

From: La uren A, Miller <Llauren.Milk ni@fsbankcom=

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Arielle Wikon <a rellkew@szalinecountylibm ry.org=; Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibm neorg=
Subject: Libmary

Good morning!

| wanted to thank you for having me Monday afterncon at your board meeting. Just following
up to see if you all had any thoughts or questions, or if there were any other questions after |
left that | could assist with.

Appreciate you bothl

Lauren Miller, ave

Fetail Oparatiors Marager/ Cash Maragement
First Security Bank

HEET Intestate 30

Bryant, AR 72022

F. 501-303-5532 ext. 35708

. 8T0-7FEa-1300

F. 501-315-0169

Imille i@ fs ba nk.co m

1 af2 4262023, 1:02 PM
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Bank Better.

Warnbar FOIC

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Resolution Concerning Library

Will Gruber <will. gruber@salinecounty.org=
Thu 4/13/2023 12:18 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
What's a good number for me to call you at?

Will Gruber

Saline County Civil Attorney
200 M. Main 3t

Benton, Arkarsas 72015
B01-303-1565

m

OnThu, Apr 13, 2023 at 10:43AM Patty Hector < pattyhi@ salinec ountylibran.org = wrote:

hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOMzIO TeOLTRIOW. .

WIill | have a chance to speak to Jim's resolution since it directly concerns the library or do | have to

sign up to speak as a member of the public?

Pathy

Library Director

NTY

LI%

Fatricla Hector

Phora: (501) 778-4T6E6 ext 1001
ARY Email; patty bl Saline Co untyLibrary.org
Eewirte tradton Address: 1800 Smithe = Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FHORWEQ Moot Me

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4262023, 1:03 PM
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Re: Conversation of JW About REsolution

Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary. org=

Thu 4/13/2023 12:15 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:19 &AM

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
shows zero support from the Quorum Court for thelibrary and will embolden peoplewho want to
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

MY | Phone: (501) 7784766 ext 1001
Ll HARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline County Library.omg

Eevwrite tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

L JORWER Mot Me

4262023, 1:03 PM
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RE: Flyers for COVID-19 Vaccine Pop-Up Clinic

Amy Manning-McMNabb < Amy ManningMcM abb@afmc.org=>
Thu 4/13,2023 11:51 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Thankyou!

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 7:38 AM

To: Ay Manning-MeMabb <Amy.ManningMcMNabb@afme.og>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: Re: Fers for COVID-19 Vaccine Pop-Up Clini

External Sender: Pleasze use caution with links &attachments. Ifsspicious please report it with Phishing
Alert button.

Hi Army
The library will b2 happy to help publicize this great service.

Fatty

Fram: Amy Manning-Mcha bb <Amy. M nninghWeNabb@afmec org=
Sent:Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:24 PM

To: Ay Manning-MeMabb <Amy.Manning WMehabbi@afmeo.org=
Subject: Flyers for COVID-19 Vaccine Pop-Up Clinik

Hzllo,

Iy name is Amy and I'm contacting you on behalfof the &rlarsas Department of Health. The
Benton Farmers Market and the Arka reas De partment of Health are partnering to provide free
Covid-19 vaccines a nd boosters. We are asking local community services providers, clubs, and
organizations to assist by sharing this information with your employvees and/or with those you

=rve.

I've attac hed promotional flyers in both a Jpeg and PDOF format. Please fesl free to share them
on yoursocial media platforms.

Tha nk you in advance for your assista nce. Should you hawe a ny questions please contact Jemi Barte,
COVID Spedalist, 501-914-9099, jbarte®afmc.om.

4262023, 1:03 PM
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Army

Ay Manning
COVID Specialist

1020w, 4 HST, SUME 00 = aimcone
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201

am.manningme nab bE fme. oz

hitpsVouthok.officeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=zIIO TeOLTRIOW. .
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NOTICE: The information in this E-mil i solely intende d for its recipients and may be privileged. I fyou ane not the imtended recipient, any =e,
disc ks ure, copying, or distribution of this E4rail & prohibited. Addtionally, § you hase rece ked the message in e ror, please informus by
= phying with the subject line marked *%rong addess”, then delete this E+rail and any atachments. The Arkamsas Foundation for Bedical

Caire, inc. {&FKIC) uses regubrly updated anti-vines softwae inan attempt to reduce the possibility of tensmitting computer vins es. Hosever,
we do not guaranes that anyattachments to this E-mil or embedded links ane vins free. This email was sent fom

amyManningi Habb-Eafme g

This email was sent from outside the organization.

T b bebeard ovmsd g waad mrcaivid Banen Pally HI o f o v D par oyl b wn g oo DL 3033 0738 48 via escsypliad cosm cfes via TS

[_ Secured by Paubox - HITRUST CSF certified

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Board Meeting Minutes 4 /11

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Thu 4/13/2023 1140 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Leigh Espey <leighe @mlinecountylibm@ ry.omg = Anella

Wikon <ariellew@salinecountylibraryorg=

B 1attachments 17 KB)
Board Meeting Minutes 4.112023 doex;

Good Moming,
Can you please review? Especidlly the verbiage

Thanks!

ah Heather Phipps, PHR

—m

Human Resources Manager

NTY Phone: (501) 7784766 xf 1093
Ll ARY Email: heathamp@ Saline CountyLibra ry.org
Eewrtte tradfon Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJORAW D Mot Me
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For that man

Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary org=

Thu 4/13/2023 10:44 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Hella! My name is Dana Bloch and | am the children's programmer at the Benton location of the
Saline County Library.

| am als a mother of four, and my husband has been in law erforcement for over 15 years,
including over 10 years at the Benton Polic e Department, where for a time, he wasthe detective
assigned to mostchikd abuse and sexual assault cases As you can imagine, we are a family that is
senstive to child trauma and very mindful of g reoming and dangerous situations.

'would love to talk to anyone who has concerns about what we have inour collection, and show
them arourd the library. We wart our patrons and community to be comfortable ard the best way
o dothat iz o come by 1o see what we have ondisplay, and to talk to us | applaud anyone who
wantsto protect children- so do we! Let me know if you have any questionsor corcerns, | would
love to have a corversation.

Thariks,

Dana

lafl 4262023, 1:04 PM
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Out of Office Re: Resolution Concerning Library

Angie Drummond <angie.drurmmond@ salinecounty.org=
Thu 4/13/2023 10:44 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
l'will be out of the office this weak on Thursday, April 13-Friday,
April 14, 2023 with limited access to email.

l'will be checking emails perodically, it jus make be a little
lorger for me to get back to you

If vou reed immed iate assistance, please contact Angel Koder, Vicki
Deere, or Vicki Hopkins

Thank you,
Angie

*Angie Drummond, CPASaline County Comptroller®
*200 Morth Main Street, Suite 115*

‘Barton, Arkansas72015*

*501-303-56017*

fangie dmummond @5 inecountyorg <ang e.drummo nd @ @ linecounty.ong > *

[image: cid:image00l prg@01D588ER OF7B EESO]
Thisermail wa s sent from outside the orga nization.
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Flyers for COVID-19 Vaccine Pop-Up Clinic

Amy Manning-McMNabb < Amy ManningMcM abb@afmc.org=>
Wed 4/12/2023 524 PM
To: Ay Manning-McNabb <Ay Ma nningMcha bbi@af e ong >

B 2 attschments 772 KB)
Bante m Farme s Market 04-22-2023 pdf; Barten Farmers Market 0422 -2023 jpg:

Hzllo,
Iy name is Amy and I'm contacting you on behalfof the Arlareas Department of Health. The
Benton Farmers Market and the Arka reas De partment of Health are partnering to provide free
ovid- 19 vaccines a nd boosters. We are asking local community services providers, clubs, and
organizations to assist by sharing this information with your employvees and/or with those you
SErve.
I've attac hed promotional flyers in both a Jpeg and PDOF format. Please fesl free to share them
on yoursacial media phtforms.

Tha nk you in advance for your assista nce. Should you hawe a ny questions please contact Jemi Barte,
COVID Spedalist, 501-914-9099, jbarte®afmc.ong.

1 af3 4262023, 1:05 PM
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FREE

COVID-19 AND FLU

VACCINES

Available at Benton Farmers Market

AFMC, Berban Farmers Market, the Arkaniad Department of Health ane Bﬂ'h'lm b provide
Free Cowid 19 and Flu waccines.

Cowid 1% first dodes, sacond doted and boaiters will be available, Flease hawe your Covid 19
wvaodne card with you if reguesting a second dose ar booster dose. M you do not have your
VBCCINE CArd, you may confact your local health unit for 8 copy,

DATE: Saturday, April 22, 2023
TIME: &:00am = 1:00pm h
LOCATION: 125 Wast Ashley Straat M

Banton, AR 72015 .!qr%

" & parent or guardiaen mast sooomipany those aged 1T %
r m
Baoster Cualifications

Pficer and Modema Recipenti:
Whast hurer comipleted the inibal tec-doae senes, and it has been at essd 7 monihe snos Lak
Corwid] 19 vt
Mipt hawe been at least | moaths since bak Dosdd 19 vacoine,
Huwirg haid Corblt
Pk be cul of quaranine.

Thaose 12 and obder receiving a 1% docs will be givemn an ARKANSAS GAME AND FISH gt certificate.

P 3 g TV e iRy
Vaceines are provided at na cost.
fring your irmunoe card i yeu have one.

Army

Ay Manning
COVID Specialist

Aafmc

Haatitey Feaple. Heakhy Buanesuw,
ity € iwtarruni think.

100205, -ﬂ-m 5T, SUME 400 #* afmeons
LITTLE ROCE, &R 72201
am.manningme nab bE fme. oz

*af3 4262023, 1:05 PM
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MOTICE: The information in this E-mail i solely intended for i recipients and may be privileged. i you ame not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure, mpying, or distribution of this E=mail is prohibited . Additionally, i you have received this mesage in ermor, please
nfom = by repying with the subject line madked “Wrong Addre=", then delete this E-mail and any attachmenis. The Afkamas
Fowndation far Medical Care, Inc. (& FWC) wse s regulsrly updated anti=virus sofwarne in an attempt 1o reduce the possibility ot

fransmiitting compuler siruses. However we do not guarantes that any atbchments 1o this E-mail or embedded links ane vimus -free. This

email wa s sent from Amy banning Mdiabbia frcog

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

Jofl 4262023, 1:05 PM
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Re: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelving and End Panels

Robert Williams <robert@li-tx.com:=
Wed 4/12/2023 340 P

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebecca k@ linecountylibraryorg>;Patty Hectar <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg >

B 1attschments £03 KB)
K 1148 Bryant AR Shehing Quote 4-12 -23 pdf;

Hi, Rebecoca.

Attached & the current quote for shelving in the JUVand New Books areas.
Let me know if there is amything else you nesd.

Thankyou.

Bab Willia ms

e -t com

Fram: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccaki@ salinecountylibrary. org=

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 at 9: 20 A

To: Robert Willlams<robert@li-tx.comz, Patty Hector <pattyvh@ salinecountylibrary. org=
Cc: Jomathon Hardcastle <jonathon@li-tx. comz>, Dee Steele <delmariusi@li-tx. com>
Subject: Re: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelvirg and End Panels

Good morning!

That scunck great! Thank you so much,

From: Fobert Willia me <mbert@li-txcoms
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Rebecca Kidder <rebeccaki@salinecountylibraryog=
Cc: Jonathon Hardaastle <jonathon@li-ty com>; Dee Steele <delmarius@li-th.com=

Subject: Re: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelvingand End Panels

Good morningtoall.

Jonathonand lare plnning our site visit for next week, to be at the library on Wednesday at9 am to review
the painting, floor covering and moving services. Once we're through, we'll head to Mabel Boswell for the
shelving project —either on Wed nesday afternoon or Thursday maorning. Just depends what time we fingh up
at Benton.

Will thie work foryourschedule.

Thanks.

1 af4d 4262023, 1:05 PM
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Bob wWillia ms

v oo m

Fram: Patty Hector <pattyvhi@salinecounty library.org=

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 at 2:30 P

To: Robert Willlams <robert@li-tx. comz>, Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecourtylibrary. org >
Subject: Re: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelvirg and End Panels

Baokb,
I'm back at work now after iy horrible Covid experience. Let me know if | need to clear miy calendar

far you.

Patty

From: Fobert Willia me <mbert@ litxcom=>

Sent: Monday, Frbruany 27, 2023 1226 PM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccaki@szalinecountylibra ry.org=; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrareog=
Subject: Re: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelvingand End Panels

Hello Rebeoca.

F'm planning a trip o visit Patty to go over her project in Benton. Id like to visit with you at the same time to go
overyour shelving needs.

F'm still working on my schedule and will get back with you on dates to wisit both libraries.

Thanks.

Bab Willia ms

vk -t com

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccaki@salinecounty library. org>

Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 at 10:48 AM

To: Robert Willlams<robert@ li-tx. comz

Subject: Fw: [External] Bryant Branch Library - Shelving and End Panels

Good morning!

We received a quote lcet year about additional shelving in our librdary, Could we
meet ajdin and get dnew quote for afew of these itere?

2 ofd 4262023, 1:05 PM
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| appreciate itl Thanks so muchl
From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Rebecea Kidder < rebeccaki@salinecountylibma ryorg=
Subject: Fw: Bryant Bra nch Library - Shelvingand End Farek

Fram: Fobert Willia me <mbert@li-txcoms
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og > Patty Hector<pattyhi@sa linecountylibraryorg=
Subject: Bryant Branch Library - Shelving and End Panek

Hello Patty and Leigh.

I'wa lked the library with Rebecca and Beoza and boked at 4 different areas for shelving.

These were the Mew Books, Sci-Fi, Teens and Juvenile armas.

Attached & the quote for these areasthat Rebeoza asked me to prepare. It includes steel shelving a nd wood
end panels.

let me know if ther is amything elze nesded.
Thankyau.

Bab Willia ms

vk -t com

This email was sent from outside the organization.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses. Click here to report this email as spam.

This email was sent from outside the organization.
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Thiz email has been scanned for spam and viruses. Click here to report this email as spam.

This email was sent from outside the organization.

This email has been scanned for spam ard viruses. Click here to report this email as spam.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: FOIA Contractors Detail Report

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=

Wed 4/12/2023 206 FM

To: Heather Phipps < heatherp@salinecountylibraryong>;Fa tty Hectar

< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g = Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibe npomg>
You'rewelcome and thank you!l

4 Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator

FHE Phore: (501) 778-4T6G axt. 1081
LI%HARY

Email: arigllewi@Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Fewrite frogfon | Addmess: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f RO ]® Moot Me

From: Heather Phipps <hea therp@za linecountylibrary.og>

Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Arielle Wikon <arellew@salinecountylibma ry.org=; Patty Hector <pattyhi@s=alinecountylibra ry.org>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Re: FOIA Contractors Detail Repart

Tharnk you for your hard waork!

& Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

T | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1093
LI ARY | Email heathemi@Saline CountyLibra ry.org
Fevirtte fragfn. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORW D Moot Me

From: Arielle Wilson <ariellew@szalinecountylibrary.og=

Sent: Wednescay, April 12, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyvhi@sa linecountylibrary.org= leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.org>; Heather
Fhipps <heatherp@s=a lirecountylibraryog>

Subject: FOIA Tontractors Detail Re port

Good Afternoon,

1 af2 4262023, 1:05 PM
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| have attached the Contractors Listing for the FOIA request, | am sorry that ittook so long.

Very Respectfully,

&

LI% ARY

Eewrtte tradtion
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Arielle Wilson

Fimancial Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 ext. 1081
Email: arigllewi@Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Addmess: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

f RO ]® rbodt Me

4262023, 1:05 PM
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FOIA Contractors Detail Report

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=

Wed 4,712 //2023 1:58 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g> Leigh Espey <leighe @mlinecountylibm ry.omg = Heather
Fhipps <heatherp@salineca untylibraryorg =

B 1attachments 24 KB)

099 Detail Tramsaetion List A0 A pd

Good Afterrnoon,

| have attached the Contractors Listing for the FOIA request. | am sorry that ittook so lorg.

Very Respectfully,

e
LI%HARY

Eewrtte tragtion

Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator

Phone: (B01) 778-4766 ext. 1081
Email: arigllewi@ Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Address: 1500 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJolv]® Mot Me

4262023, 1:05 PM
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please give me a call

Patrick Bisbee <patbisbee @junoccom:=
Wed 4/12/2023 1:52 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
I'tried calling you, but the libary message will not let me put in your extension.

Tharks

Fat

Fat Bisbes

LP. Digrict #1, Salire County
21887 Mouritain Ma ple Circle

East End, ART 2065

Thiz errail wa s sert from outside the orga nization.

lafl 4262023, 1:06 PM
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Re: May Magazine

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary. org=

Wed 4/12/2023 1:19 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Kari La pp <ka rl@salineod untylibrary o >
Patty, | touched base with Kari and she said thatwe can wait urtil Tuesday.

Thariks,
Francesca

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 3023 11:.07 AM

To: Francesca Castro <fr ncesmc@sa linecountylibrary.og>; Kari Lapp <karl@salinecountylibmaryorg>
Subject: Re: May Magazine

Can it walt urtil Tuesday ? | might Aeed to update patrons on the Quorum Court resolution,

From: Fra ncesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org=

Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=a linecountylibranyorg=; Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: May Magazine

Good Morning Patty,

Willyou please send me your article for the May Magazine.

Thark you,

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Y | Phone: (501) 775-4766 xt 1338
Y
|

Eewrite traditi

4262023, 1:06 PM
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Mew Bryant key

Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.org=

Wed 4/12/2023 12:42 PM

To: managersi salinecountylibrary org <mana gersi@salinecountylibrary. orgs

| have had the Bryart outer doors, makesrspace, passport office and the emerg ency door by the
childrer's area re-keved. 5o, the old key no lorg er works on ary of those doors, The new key will be
JWewill need to get more copies made, so let me know who needs

one, | gave Rachel all of the new keys for the Bryant staff

Rob Walton (He'HimHis]
Building Cperations Manager

INE
OUNTY | Office: (801) 778-4786 xt 1561
LIBRARY @ Mobile: (757) 749-9553

Eewrite tvadt Email:ro bwilzalimeco unitylibrar.o m
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORY D Moot Me

lafl 4262023, 1:06 PM
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Re: [External] IT Desks Re: Furniture Quote

Robert Williams <robert@li-tx.com:=
Wed 47122023 1233 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
East End Bra nch — is that good ¥

Bab Willia ms

wasie liFtecom

From: Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecounty library.org=
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at12:28 PM

To: Robert Williams<roberti@ li-tx. com>

Subject: Re: [External] IT Desks Re: Furniture Quote

Thanks, Bob. Sorry to hear you've been sick. The board decided to go with the branch in East End.
From: Fobert Willia me <mbert@ litxcom=>

Sent:Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:23 FM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=

Subject: IT Desks Re: Furniture Quaote

Fatty.

lam sosorry for not getting these quotes to you sooner | have been sick as a dawg since the weekend.

I'm zending separate quotesfemails for each project — IT Desks, Bryant Shelving, and the Temporary libary
fumiture. Fmwaitingon a price for computer tables for the Temporary library. Hope to have itsoon.

I'm treating each project asa stand-alone for the irstalltion costs, but if they are combined the laborcan be
adjusted to reflect a momre cost-efficient labor price.

Fll b2 honest with you on these T desks — | can't get close to the Wayfa ir desk price that you showed me. Thie
desk F'm proposing is the keast expe nsive that we camy.

Again, sorry for my slkwness. More quotes to follow.

Thanks.

Bob wWillia ms

v oo m

1 af2 4262023, 1:08 PM
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Fram: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org=
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 8:43 AM

To: Robert Willlams<robert@li-tx. comz=

Subject: [External] Furniture Quote

Bob,
I have a board mestirg today, Do you have any info on the furniture for the proposed branch? They
were asking for more concrete numbers for the meeting.

Thariks,
Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

%H Phore: (501) 778-4766 ext 1001
Email: patty hiZ@ Saline Co untyLibrary.ong
LI A‘RY Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banfon, AR 72015

FHORVY RO Moot Me

Eewwite tradiin

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
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IT Desks Re: Fumiture Quote

Robert Williams <robert@li-tx.com:=
Wed 47122023 1223 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

B 1attschments B36 KB)
CH1147 IT DESKS CHOICE PARTMERS 4-12-23 _pdf:

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

Fram: Patty Hector <patiyvh@salinecourty library.org=
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 8:43 AM

To: Robert William s <roberti@ li-tx. com>

Subject: [External] Furniture Quote

Baokb,
| have a board meetirg today. Do you have ary Info on the furpiture for the proposed branch? They
were asking for more concrete numbersfor the meeting.

Thanks,
Fatty

1 af2 4262023, 1:08 PM
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Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phopa: (501) 778-4766 axt 1001

Email: patty i@ Salire Co untyLibrary.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORWAD Moot Me

Eewrte tradton

Thisemail hasbeen sanred for spam and viruses. Click here o report thisemraila s spam.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Quorum Court | Saline County Arkansas

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Wed 4/12/2023 11:40 AM

To: allstatt @ s linecountylibrary.org <allstaff@ = linecountylibrary.org =;Allison MNolley
<adnolley@gmailcom>Caroline Miller Ro binsan <CMillerRo binson@uarms edu= Kara Conmad
<larcon8e@grma il com=;Laine Holleran <lne2ho ll@aol com>;Maran Douglas

<mado ugbs@ualredu > Allsan Mo lley <AllisonN@salinecauntylibraryorg>;Caraline Ro binson
zcaroliner@sa inecountylibraryorg>Kare Conrad <karac@sa inecounty libra ry org>;Laine Holleran

<l inehi@salinecountyliba o g Manan Doug s <mariand@salinecountylibraryorg

If you know aryonewho wantsto sign up to speak at the Quorum Court mesting, here isthe link to
do so beforehand.

From: Patricia Hector<plhector@ic budcom=
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Quorum Gourt | Saline County Arkanzas

hittp =/ fwieiw. 5a lineco Rty o rig,fg Lo m_court

Sent from my phore
Thiz errail wa s sert from outside the orga nization.

lafl 4262023, 1:08 PM
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State of the Network

Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.org=

Whted 412,/2023 11:30 AM

To: benton s linecountylibrary.org <benton@salinecountylibrary.org>

The network s mostly up. However, there are some areasthat do not yet have network access 'We
are aware that not everyone is connected and we areworking to get everyone connected. To help
manage expectations, we do not epect to have everyone on the netwaork until Friday this week, We

shill have alot of work to do. | appreciateyour patience in all of this. If you have ary questions or
concerns pleaseemall me or come sze me(inmy new office back in Admin! Yayl).

Fob Walton (He'HimHis)
Building Operations Manager

QHLHE Offica: (501) 778-4766 xt 1561
LIBRARY @ Mobile: (757) 743-9559

Eewrite tradiion Email:robwifsalineco untylibrarvo m
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr, Banton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2
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Re: library resolution

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=

Wed 4,/12/2023 11:16 AM

To: managersi salinecountylibrary org <mana gersi@salinecountylibrary. orgs
A separate room isn't the answer, and we shouldn't consider that a solution.

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccaki@zalinecountylibrary.og>

Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:.03 AM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org= mamgers@salinecountylibrarrog
<managers @salinecountylibrryorg=

Subject: Re: library resolution

Wiow. Just wow. They need fo provide fund s to build a separate mom. That's ridiculous.

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:47:16 AM

To: managers@=alinem untylibrany.og <managersi@salinecountylibrarvog>
Subject: Fw: library resclution

This iz not for publication until & cormes out inthe Quorum Court agenda tomorrow, Just a heads up
that | will besharing itassoon asitis public. | havetalked to Pat Bisbee and tried to talk to Jim
Whitley since neither of them had the courtesy to cortact me before writing this resolution.

Fatty

From: Patrick Bizbee <patbizbes @junc.com:>
Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:35 &AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: library resolution

Attached is the proposed resolution.
Thanks

Fat

Fat Bishes

JP. Digrict #1, Salire County

Z1887 Mourtain Ma ple Circle
East End, ART 2065

4262023, 1:00 PM
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Thisermail wa s sent from outside the orga nization.
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Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Clivia McClure <oliviammedure@outlocok.com:
Wed 4/12/2023 10:53 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
This iswonderful, | am sharing this information with agroup known as the Saline Courty RBural
Community Alliance, we will be in attendance Monday ready to support you guy s Ifthereis arything

additional we can do to help, please let me know.

Tharks again,

Clivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent:' Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:51 &AM

To: Olivia MeClure <oliviammee lure@o utlook.coms=
Subject: Re: U pcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Diector Hectar:
Fursuant to the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act, | hereby request the following:

1) Payroll reports for the periods 1/1/22 - 12/31/2% and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23, indicating at kast the rame,
position, gross pay, deductions, a nd net pay for each a nd every library employes and contractor.

2.) All adhe rtising contracts, invoices, statements, and receipts for the alendar year 2022,

3.) Circulation reports forthe periods 171722 - 12/31/27 and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 for each physial loation,
including buikdings and lockers (broken out by kbcation ).

4. Circulation reports for the periods 1/1/22 - 12/31/22 and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 broken out by media type,
including physical booksa nd digital items.

L.) Circulation reports forthe periods 171722 - 12/31/22 and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 broken out by categoriztion of
the media [chikdren's, juvenik, young adults, adult).

£ ] Attendance reportsfor each event forthe periods 1/1/22 - 12/31/22 and 1/1/23-3/31/23, including both
on-=ite and remote events.

7.) Recording of the Ja nuary 2023 meeting.

B.) A report lieting the dates the library has been closed or hourscurtailed since 3/10/ 20, and the reazon for
eachclosure orcurtailment.

Fleaze submit electronically and acknowlkedge receipt.

1 afa 4262023, 1:10 PM
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From: Olivia McClure <aoliviarm meoe lure (@o utbo k.coms
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Thark you so much! When the full resolution comes out tomorrow, where can it be found? | was
unaware that these were posted ahead of time.

Thark you,

Dlivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Olivia Me Clure <oliviam mee lurei@o utlook.co mz
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Here's a bit from the resolution that will come out inthe Quorum Court agen da tormor Fo:
SECTIONI: The Library should enact policies to relocate materials, that are not subject matter

or age appropriation for e hildren, to an area that is no aceessible to minors under the age of
eightesn ( 18) vears

From: Olivia McClure <oliviam mee lure @outlook.oom:>
Sent:'Wednesday, April 12, 2023 7:29 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Would love to seeit, thank yvou so much for your help.

Clivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 7:16 PM

To: Olivia MeClure <oliviammee lure@o utlook.coms=
Subject: Re: U pcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Olivia,

It is public data ard | am happy to share it with you. We have always been very transparent at the
library. We post lots of data to ourweb page so that it's easy for people to find. | heard that there
will be a resolution against the books the library purc hases at the next meeting. That indicates to
me that the Quorum Court doesn't plan to be supportive of the library in case of book challeng es
or funding challenges. | will try to get a copy of the resolution tomormow and share it.

4262023, 1:10 PM
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| was so disheartened to find that out. It will help so much to have people at the meeting Mond ay
o show them that we have community support.

Patty

From: Olivia McClure <oliviarm mee lure @outlook.oom:
Sent: Tueschay, April 11, 2023 3643 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

| appreciate your quick response and understand you areworking to assist allwho are concer ned
about our resources Would we be ableto get copies of the FOIA information she has requested to
save you some time and effort or would we need to submitthose requests aswell? Your due
diligence is greatly appreciated!

B5. Could | get a list of the books that are being challenged?
Sincerely,

Clivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Olivia MeClure <oliviammee lure@o utlook.coms=

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og> Kari Lapp <ka rili@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quarum Court Meeting

Hi Olivia,

It has been so reassuring to hear from patrons that they value the library andwant to tell thatto the
Cuorum Court. Asfar as | know, Angela Gray has not officially stated that she warts to tell the
Cuorum Court to defund thelibrary. That was a response to her post inthe Republican Women of
Saline County'sfacebook group. She had posted her public commerts to the Quorum Court about
library books she doesn't like. Shehas noty e followed the procedure to challerge ary of the books
or spoken to me at all.

Right riow, | arm fulfilling her numerous FOLA requests that are duetomorrow. The questions do imply
that at some point they will complain about the library's budg et and how money (s spent. They are
following the blueprint laid down by thegroup that defunded the library in Jonesboro.

Whenever | finish with her reques, | 'will be happy to supply you with all theirforrmation | can get
youl, [t'snice toget statistics for a positive reason!

| appreciate so much everyonewho iswilling to speak before the Quorum Court. They need to hear
that thelibrary has supporters. Allthey've heard so far isthat we have bad books.

Patty

Jofa 4262023, 1:10 PM
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Patricia Hector
Library Director

NT'\I—" Phona: (501) 7754766 axt 1001

Ll% ARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline County Library.omg

Eewrtte tragttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JOR D Mot Me

From: Olivia McClure <aoliviarm meoe lure (@o utbo k.coms
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Upcoming Quorum Gourt Meeting

Good mornirg,

My nameis Olivia M cClure and | am avibrant support of our community and its resources, I'm
currently working with therural community alliance who hasgotten word that at the Guorum Court
meeting Monday 4/17/23, there s a couple that will be speaking infavor of defunding our public
libraries, As someone who frequernted the Saline Co. Libraries often in childhood and knows how
valuable of a resource it wasfor iy family, | am planning to attend and speak in opposition to these
individuals and in favar of, in my opinion, one of our communities most valuable resources.

I'was hoping yvou could provide me with some data that may help in my charge, [would like to know
the fol lowing:

= How many individuals do you guys serve on a monthly and/or yearly basis?

* ‘What services are the most used amorg s our community ?

* |rnyour professional experience, what does alibrary offer to a community ?

= Any additional irformation you think may be of importanceto thosewho have a say inthe
decision of our community resources,

l'would appreciate any Information/data and professional experience that you could provideto me as
thisissomething | am super passionate about and want to be completely and adequately prepared
for the upcoming discussion.

Sincerely.

Clivia MeClure
LO1-3170179

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
Wed 4/12/2023 1042 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Thank you so much! When the full resolution comes out tomorrow, where can it be found? | was
unaware that these were posted ahead of time.

Thank you,

Qlivia MeClure

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent:Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Olivia MeClure <oliviam mec lure@o utlook.com=
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Here's a bit from the resolution that will come out inthe Quorum Court agenda tomor row:
SECTIONTI: The Library should enact policies to relocate materials, that are not subject matter

or age appropriation for ehildren, to an area that is no aceessible fo minors under the age of
eipghtesn (18) years

From: Olivia McClure <aoliviarm meoe lure (@o utbo k.coms
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 7:29 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Upcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Would love to seeit, thank you so much for your help.

Qlivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 7:16 PM

To: Olivia W Clure <oliviammec lure@outlock.com=
Subject: Re: U pcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Olivia,

Itis public data and | am happy to share it with you. We have always been very transparent atthe
library. We post lots of data to ourweb page so that it's easy for people to find. | heard thatthere
will be a resolution against the books the library punc hases at the next meeting. That indicates to
me that the Quorum Court doesn't plan to be supportive of the library in case of book challeng es

4262023, 1:10 PM
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or funding challenges. | will try to get a copy of the resolution tomorow and share it.

| was so disheartened to find that out. It will help so much to have people at the meeting Mond ay
to show them that we have community support.

Patty

From: Olivia McClure <aoliviarm meoe lure (@o utbo k.coms
Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 53643 PM

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
save you some time and effort or would we need to submit those requests aswell? Your due
diligence is greatly appreciated!

F5 Could | get a list of the books that are being challenged?
Sinceraly,

Qlivia MeClure

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Olivia M Clure <oliviammeoc lure@outlock.com=

Cc: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.org Kari Lapp <k rl@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: Re: U pcoming Quorum Court Meeting

Hi Olivia,

It has been so reassuring to hear from patrons that they value the library and want to tell thatto the
Cuorurm Court, Asfar as | know, Angela Gray has not officially stated that she warnts to tell the
Cuorum Court to defund thelibrary. That was a responsa to her pog inthe Republican Women of
Saline Courty'sfacebook group. She had posted her public commerts to the Quorum Court about
library books she doesn't like. Shehasnotyet followed the procedure to challerge any of the books
or spoken to me at all,

Right mow, | am fulfilling her nurmerous FOIA requests that are duetomorrow. The questions do imply
that at some point they will complain about the library's budg et and how money (s spent. They are
following the blueprint laid down by thegroup that defunded the library in Jonesboro.

Whenever | finish with her request, | will be happy to supply you with alltheirformation | can g et
wou, It's nice to get statistics for a positive reason!

| appreciate so much everyonewho iswilling to speak before the Quorurm Court, They need to hear
that thelibrary has supporters. Allthey've heard so far isthat we have bad books.

Fatty

2 ofd 4262023, 1:10 PM
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Patricia Hector
Library Director

INE
NTY | Phone: (501) 7784766 ext 1001
L|%HARY

Email. pattyhi Salire CountyLibrarny.omg
Eewrife tragton Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Barton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2

From: Olivia McClure <oliviarm mee lure @outlook.oom:
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Upocoming Quorum Gourt Meeting

Good morning,

My namieis Olivia M eClure and | am avibrant support of our community and its resources, I'm
currently working with the rural community alliance who hasgotten word that atthe Quorum Court
measting Monday 4/17/23, there Is a couple that will be speaking in favor of defunding our public
libraries. As someone who frequented the Saline Co. Libraries often in childhood and knows how
valuable of a resource it wasfor my family, | am planning to attend and speak in opposition to these
individuals and in favor of, in my opinion, one of our communities most valuable resources,

l'was hoping you could provide me with sorme data that may help in iy charge, ['would like to know
the following:

# How mary individuals doyouguys serve on a monthly andfor yearly basis?

What services are the mod used among st our community ?

Inyour professional experience, what does alibrary offer to a community ?

Any additional irformation you think may be of importanceto thosewho have a say inthe
decision of our community resources,

Iwould appreciate any information/ data and professional experience that you could provideto me as
thisis something | am super passionate about and want to be completely and adequately prepared
for the upcoming discussion.

Sincerely.

Qlivia MeClure
LO1-31701749

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

3 ofd 4262023, 1:10 PM
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Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=

Whed 47122023 1027 AM

To: allstaff i@ s linecountylibra rv.org <allstaffid s linecountylibra ry.org =

Good Moming,

We have extra Narcan kits that were left over from the training on
mMonday. They are free to whormever would like one!

They're in my office.

Thanks,

Eewrite tradiion

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1093
Email: heatherpi@ Saline CountyLibmry.org
Address: 1600 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJORV D Mot Me

4/26/2023, 1:11 PM
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Re: Contractors in payroll

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Wed 4,12,/2023 9:50 AM

To: Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecountylibraryorg>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salineco urtylibraryong=;Fa thy
Hector <pattyh@salineco untylibranyo g

Did you not have it yesterday #

Mine is up

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

INE
Y Phora: (501) 7784766 xt 1093

LIBRARY | Email heathem@SalineCountyLibm ry.org
Rewrte fradtn. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benion, AR 72015

fJORVEQ Mot Me

From: Arielle Wilson <ariellew@s=alinecountylibrary.og=

Sent:Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.o g Heather Phip ps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary.og=; Patty
Hector < pattyhi@za linecountylibrary.orgs

Subject: Re: Contractors in payroll

Good Morning, Ladies =

ljust ran the 1099 report and It looks like none of thevendors are set up to pull into the report
because zero of thevendor profiles have a business ID/SSM filled in. = 5o in orderto speed this
process alorg to meet the FOIA deadline | am goirng to have to put all zerosin each 55M field to make
the system push theirformation out, However, in orderto complete the 1099s from last year | will
havetoget alltheTax Ids/55Ms of last yvear & currentyear vendors With all that beirg said | may
reed some help from theteam togather a list of the known contractors so that | have something to
go on.

Also does aryone know F | have internet at the desk yet?

Vary Respact ully,

1 af3 4262023, 1:13 PM
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'_‘_ Arielle Wilson
Fimancial Coordinator

NT"‘r” Phone: (501) 7784766 ext. 1081
ng

ARY Email: arigllewi@ Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Eewrte tradton Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Banton, AR 72015

fJolv]® Mot Me

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Heather Phipps <heatherp @salinecountylibma ry.org=; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.ogs;
Arielle Wilzon <ariellew@s=alineco untyliba ryeorg=

Subject: Re: Contractors in payroll

That sounds like a safe assumption to me.

Al=o, as far as the meeting recording, can we put iton a flash drive and give it to her that
way since it's to big to email? That would be an electronic format.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

[EHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xf 1002
LI ARY | Email LeiohEf Saline Countylibmry.org
Eewrtte traotio Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moot Me

From: Heather Phipps <hea therp@szalinecountylibrary.og=>

Sent: Tueschy, April 11, 7023 10:24 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibm neorg=; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@s=a linemountylibrary.og=

Subject: Re: Contractors in payroll

| guess we would need o see how many people g et a 1099 from last year right?

*af3 4262023, 1:13 PM
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Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phore: (201) 7784766 xf 1093
Email. heathampi@ Saline CourntyLibra ry.org

Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

fJORAW D Mot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Tueschy, April 11, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Arielle Wikon <arellkw@szalinecountyliba ry.org>; Hea ther Phipps <heatherp@szalinecountylibrary.orgs;
leigh Espey <leighe@s=a linecountylibraryorg>
Subject: Contractors in paymll

1) Payroll reports for the periods 1/4/22 - 12/31/22 and 1/1/23 - 3/31/23, indicating at kast the mme,
position, gross pay, ded uctions, a nd net pay for each and every library employes and contractor.

| just noticed that she asked for cortractors. Do you think she means contract employees? Thatwe
have a 1099 form for like programmers, authors, etc?

.

Z

QUNT
IBRAR

Eewrite tradfi

E
Y
Y

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phorma: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Barton, AR 72015

f IO @ Mot Me

4262023, 1:13 PM
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May Magazine

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary. org=
Wed 4,12,/2023 945 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > Kari La pp <ka nl@salinecd untylibrarnyomg >
Good Morning Patty,

Will you please send me your article for the May Magazine,

Thark you,

S Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Z

QUNT
IBRAR

Eewrite tradfi

Y Phopa: (501) 7784766 «t 1338
Y
0¥l

f JORY LR Moot Me
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library resolution

Patrick Bisbee <patbisbee @junoccom:=
Wed 4/12,/2023 936 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

B 1attschments (19 KB)
Reselutien - Libarary 4423 docx;

Attached is the proposed resolution.
Tha nksg

Fat

Fat Bishee

JLP. Digrict#1, Saline County
21887 Mourtain Ma ple Circle
East Erd, ART 2065

This ermail wa s sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Contractors in payroll

Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibrary.org=

Wed 4,/12/2023 930 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@@salinecs untylibraryo > Heather Phipps

< heatherp@salineco untylibraryang =;Fatty Hector <patty hi salinecountyliba ryomg >

Good Morning, Ladies =

ljust ran the 1099 report and it looks like none of thevendors are set up to pull into the report
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

[I\qu Phona: (50 1) 778-4766 ext. 1081
Ll% ARY | Emailariellewi@SalineCountylibrary.org

Fewrite fragfon. | Acdress: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORYID Moot Me

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 11:10 &AM

To: Heather Phipps < heatherp @=alinecountylibra ry.orgs; Patty Hector <pattyh@zalinecountylibrary.ogs;
Arielle Wilson <a rellew@salinecountyliba ryeorg=

Subject: Re: Contractors in payroll

That sounds like a safe assumption to me.

Alzo, as far as the meeting recording, can we put iton a flash drive and give it to her that
way since it's to big to email? That would be an electronic format.

1 af3 4262023, 1:14 PM
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

INE
NTY | Phore: (501) 7784766 «t 1002
LI%HARY Email: LeighE Saline CountyLibmry.org

Eewrtte tragttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moot Me |

Fram: Heather Phipps <hea therp@s=alirecountylibrary.og =

Sent: Tuescay, April 11, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Arielle Wilson <ariellew@salinecountylibm neorg=; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og >

Subject: Re: Contractors in payroll

| guess we would need o see how many people g et a 1099 from last year right?

& Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

N e

Eewrtte fragfov. | Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Arielle Wikon <a rellew@salinecountylibm@ ry.org=; Hea ther Phip ps < heatherp@salinecountylibra ry.org=;
leigh Espey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Contmctors in paymll

1.) Payrall reports for the periods 1/ 1/22 - 12/31/2Fand 1/1/23 - 3/31/23, indicating at keast the rame,
position, gross pay, deductions, a nd net pay for each a nd every library employes and contractor.

Ijust noticed that she asked for contractors. Do you think she means cortract employees? That we
have a 1099 form for like programmers, authors, etc?

*af3 4262023, 1:14 PM



Firefox hitpsVouthok.officeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=zIIO TeOLTRIOW. .

Patricia Hector
Library Director

LINE Phona: (501) 7754766 axt 1001

ARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline County Library.omg
H:wrrre. Hradttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

06 0 GErED
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LMT Meeting Motes 3/28/2023

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/30,2023 9:41 AM

To: managersi salinecountylibrary org <mana gersi@salinecountylibrary. orgs
Please et me know if | missed anything!

+ conduct trainings on Monday, April 10t during closure
o CPR, first aid, etc. not a certification just field training
* there isa called (not regularly scheduled ) Library Board meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, April 11th, to discuss pursuing possibility of a branch in East End
* Looking to phase out ATAT and Verizon hot spots due to cost
o will possibly keep two of each for staff usage - TBD

Leigh

;

* Gann board met to elect new board membersand give SCL power over the collection
of the museum

Kari

* redoing calkendars for magazines
o hopefully, 100 will be plenty to get us through the closure for the second week of
April
= working on Star Readers for local elementary schools
= SCL will have an ad in the Red Door magazine and the Courier that will include a Book
Buck. If a patron comes in to purchase an itern from the bookstore and they use what
appearsto be a counterfeit Book Buck, it is probably from one of those ads and is

acceptable to collect. =
Amanda

= during closure week will work on shifting AR collection and remaoving music CDs from
collection so that LP can spread out and come down from the topmo st shelf

= working on stickering all of adult fiction and LP during closure with genre labels to
make it ea sier for patrons to browse based on interest

Wendy

= working on cleaning up Mature Play Space
o homeschool group will plant the raised bed
= working with Building Ops to get the gate lock fixed

Arielle

= satting up receiving function in Amazon so that purchasers can mark items received in
our account rather than trying to keep up with paper packing slips

Rob

| af2 4262023, 1:50 PM
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* main project is prepping for server upgrade April 10-15
* LPT 1 will be installed after server build out is complete
= working on re-keying doors for Bryant

[

Z

QUN T
IBRAR

Eewrife fradfi

E
v
Y

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 x« 1002
Email: LaighEf Saline CountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

[ @ Moot Me

4262023, 1:50 PM



Firefox hitpsVouthok.officeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=zIIO TeOLTRIOW. .

Fw: Monday Timeline

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Wed 3,/20/2023 341 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g= Leigh Espey <leighe @salinecountylibanp.omg =
We're only doing the Prom on Saturday right?

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phora: (501) 7784766 xt 1093
Email: heathemi@ Salire CountyLiba rong
Fewrite tradfn. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORVEQ Mot Me

From: Febecca Kidder <rebeccak@szalinecountylibrary.og=
Sent:'Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:33 PM

To: Heather Phipps <heatherp @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Re: Monday Timeline

Those thot are scheduled on for that Saturday should still plan to come in that
Soturday, corect?

From: Heather Phipps <hea therp@szalinecountylibrary.og=>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:30 PM

To: managersi@szalinecountylibrary.og <managers@salinecountylibrary.og>
Subject: Monday Timeline

Good Aftermoon,

| wanted to let everyone know that | was able to get Stuart Duke to
come in Monday, April 10th for CPR, Narcan, AED and Blood Stoppage
trairing from Saline Health Foundation [Thank you Rebeccall). This is just
awhat to do training and some hands on, not o certification course. |t
will start at 10:00 Am on Monday Moming and last till 11:30 AM. Pledse
maoke sure all staff are able to attend. Afterward since most of us allbe
here, | think it would be o great idea to do a potluck with the staff! | am
going to send a sign-up sheet for people bring things. If you thirk
potlucks are icky, that'sfine & bring your lunch and join us in the
meeting room to hang out!

The schedule that week will be 8:30 AM - 4 PM with a working lunch. If

1 af2 4262023, 1:50 PM



Firefox hitpsVouthok.officeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=zIIO TeOLTRIOW. .

you want to do a lunch with your staff off campus, I'm sure that will be
fine. Obviously, part timers time willneed to be condensed.

This is the agenda for Monday April 1010
8:30 - 9115

mMerger Updates

SBB1 G&A

How the Salary Schedule works

Thermes for dress-up days for Library Week

¢ Theme for Summer reading?g % (Maybe? Karl, Wendy?)

7:15 - 1000

« Some form of team building exercise or activity. Any ideds$? Games
are always fun!

10:00- 11:30

« CPR training with Stuart Duke aka Duke Silver (tee hee)
11:30 - 12:00

« Potluck fun

Spend the rest of the day cleaning!

Does anyone have any announcements that they would like to share?

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phore: (501) 7784766 xt 1093
Email: hoa themi Saline CountyLibm ry.org
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORVEQ Mot Me

*af2 4262023, 1:50 PM



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=IO TeOLTRIOW. .

Monday Timeline

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Wed 3,/20/2023 320 PM

To: managersi salinecountylibrary org <mana gersi@salinecountylibrary. orgs
Good Aftemoon,

| wanted to let everyone know that | was able to get Stuart Duke to
come in Monday, April 10th for CPR, Narcan, AED and Blood Stoppoage
tfraining from Saline Health Foundation [Thank you Rebeccall). This is just
awhat to do training and some hands on, not a certification course. |t
will start at 10:00 AM on Monday Moming and last till 11:30 AM. Pledse
make sure all staff are able to attend. Afterward since most of us allbe
here, | think it would be o great idea to do a potluck with the staff! | am
going to send o sign-up sheet for people bring things. If you thirk
potlucks are icky, that's fine & bring your lunch and join us in the
meeting room to hang out!

The schedule that week will be 8:30 AM - 4 PM with a warking lunch. If
you want to do o lunch with your staff off campus, I'm sure that will be
fine. Obviously, part timers time will need to be condensad.

This is the agenda for Monday April 1010
8:30 -9:15

mMerger Updates

SBE1 Q&A

How the Salary Schedule works

Themes for dress-up days for Library Week

Theme for Summer reading?2? (Maybe? Kari, Wendy?)

9:15 - 1000

« Some form of team building exercise or activity. Any ideasg? Games
are always fun!

10:00 - 11:30
« CPR fraining with Stuart Duke aka Duke Silver (tee hee)

11:30 - 12:00

1 af2 4262023, 1:50 PM
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Spend the rest of the day cleaning!

Does anyone have any announcements that they would like to share?

\1Y

LI% ARY

Eewirte tradton

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phore: (201) 7784766 xt 1093
Email: heathampi@ Salire CountyLiba ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Benton, AR 72015

fJORYAD Pt Me
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Endcap Signs

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Wed 3,29/2023 12:19 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > Wendy Christy

<we ndyc @sa linecountylibany org > Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak @salinecountylibra ny.omg = Rachel Walbce
<rachew@salinecountylibraryong>;Lleigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibraryorg=;Rob Wa lkon

< Robw@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =

Talking to Jon at Gametime and | think his quote is 50 much batter than Southwest that we cando all
the erdcap sigrage for both locatio ne as one project without it going over the bidding cost. So thats
axciting!!! The only shalfwe didn't put endcaps onara the LOT shalves | think but we will get a
hanging sign in phasa two for that.

Working on getting them installed during the close. He says his mainconcam is getting the matarials
but ba iz goirg to see what e cando.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

%HN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email karl@SalineCountyLibraryorg

Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me
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hoopla Digital Contract Update

Katherine Dunne < KDunne @midwesttapes. com >

Wed 32950023 9:52 AM

Co:Kelly White <KWhite @ mid westta pes com

Hello,

| hope you are doing well. Thisemail is to inform you that we have updated our hooph service agreement. If
you rece ved this email, we would like to update yourcurent hoople service agreement to the new one. This
rew agreement includes our Flex [One-Copy, One-User) offering. Them is no equirement to purchasze Flex
(One-Copy, One-User] titles with this new ag mement, however should you choose to do so in the future, no
additional agree ments will be needed and your service representative can activate Flex foryour libra ry quickhly
and without further sig natures.

You will receive anemail fom Kelly White, kwhitei@ midwesttapes.com, to sign the ageement thmugh
DocuSign. There will not be any interruptiors to your hoopl s=rvice during thie process.

If you have any questions, please ket me know.

Thankyou,

Katherine

Katherine Dunne
hoopla Support Specialet

Phone: 800 8752785
Email: KDunne@ midwesttapes com

midwesttape com | hoopledigital com

Thie e-mail, and any attachment, & intended only for the pereon or
entity o which it & addessed and may contain confidential andior
privileged material. Ay eview, e-tmremiession, copying, diesemination
orother use of this infermaton by peeons orentities other than the
intended recipient & prohibited. [fyou eceived this in emor, please
contact the sender and delete the make ral from any computer. The
content of thie message may contain peronalviews which are not the
views of Midwest Tape. Computer viruses can be frame mitted via email.
The recipient should check thie - mail and amy atachments for the
presence of viruses . Midwest Tape accepls no liakility forany damage
caleed by any virds trane mitted by this e-mail. (Disclaime r H112743010)

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=

Tue 3/28/2023 3:11 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@@salineos untylibrary.o > Fatty Hector <pattyh@=@alinecountyliba ry.omg =
Especially since the first warnirg thatyougot wasthe 100% budget notifi cation—what about the 70,
80, and 907

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator

Saline County Library

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:10 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrarcorg= Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibma nrorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

So, itwould appear a setting isn't correct on theirend.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

INE
NTY | Phore: (501) 7784766 «t 1002
LI%HARY Email: LeighE Saline CountyLibmry.org

Eewrite fvaotion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moot Me |

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Tuesclay, Mamh 28, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og = Julie Syler<julies @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Fw: Kanopy - Saline Gounty Libmary budaet

From: Mally Fulton <molby fulton @ kano py oo ms

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1.56 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs

Ce: Laura Swanson <laum.swa eon@ kanopy coms; Brad Crumby <bradec @salinecountylibmaryorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

1 af3 4262023, 1:50 PM
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Hi Patty,

Happy to help with this! | am attaching anorder form to confirm your budget, but ne further action
is need ed on your part. You will continue to receive the monthly invoices. You will

receive budg et notifications when you reach 70%, 80%, 90% and 100% of this budget. Let me krnow
if you have any questions or need anything else from mel

Thank you,
Mol ly

OnThu, Jan 14, 2027 at 1:25 PM Patty Hector < pattyh@ salinecountylibraryorg = wiote:

Hi Mally,
We budgeted addiional money for 2021, Our budget 15 520,000, W hat do we need to do to update

that foryou?

Pathy

Patricia Hector
:SALINE COUNTY LIBRARY

Librory Direchor

1800 Srnit b Drive Banlon, ARF215

S0 -FFE-47ssex . 1001
HyHEsalineco unlylibran.on

fE JO)in

Fram: Mo lly Fulton < mo by fulton @ ka no py.com s
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2021 1:42 PM
Ta: Patty Hector <pattyh i@ =alineco untylibirareorg=

Cco: laum Swanson <k ura.swanson @ ka nopy.com>
Subject: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

Hi Patty,

| hope you are well. | am touching base with youon your Karmopy pmgram to provide an update
on performance and budget.

Status of your program’s budget;

Asvyou may remember, we launched your program in Auwgust 2019 ard you allocated
$5,000. We are beginning to near your budget ca p with $110 remaining and | ho ped to
confirm if yo uwo uld like to contribute to your pmogram.

U=zage

4262023, 1:50 PM
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We have seenstong us=age and feedback on your program. Some of the highlights from
your prog @ m from the year,

» Cwer 14681 visits, 3,651 phyand 101,600 minutes viewead
+ 5,315 films have beenaccessed, with "Midsommar"” as your most watched film
« Owver 190 patrors have utilized Kanopy with 13 new accournts in December

Fkeasze ket me know if you would like to oo ntribute to your program or if youwould like to
schedule a call with Yo ur account marager, Laura (cc'd) to discuss your progr@am in mo e
detail. Pease ket us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Mo lly

Mally Fulion
]{ Sales Suppod Specialist, Kanopy
ey fu o i kano py oo

This email was sent from outside the organization.

Modly Fulton
l{ Sales Supmon 5peoiisl, Kanopy
p—

fiiibo "-'-i"i' ke o P co i
IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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[Ticket #46] Replacing Lights in Atrium During Closed Period

Saline County Library Help Desk <help@salinecountylibrary.on s piceworks.com =
Tue 3/28/2023 220 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Hi Patty Hector,

The IT team has mcaived your eguest and will get back to vou. Meanwhile, you can reply to this
armall if you have any additional questiors or detaik.

Sincemby,
T Team

You and you made 2 updates.

#46 Replacing Lights in Atrium During Closed Period

Patty Hector wrote:
created with attac hmants

Outlook-ahzcg1z. pag
Cuflook-gepticpr.png
Cutook-wxnt2 bpx.png
Outook-fdwitzv2 . png

Outlook-tgafgwg. png

Patty Hector wrote:

Do you think we could get Middlebrooks and their lift to mplace the bulbs that have burned out in the
atrium during Apr 10-157

=https:/waww.za lineco u ity library.o rg'=

Fatricia Hactor

Library Diractor

Phone: (501) TTE-4TEE ext 1001

Ermail: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibraryorg

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015< hitps:Mwww.google.co mimapsidir
Hzaline+County+Library++Bob+Harzfed+Mamoria+Library

data=l4mEldms11m14e2 m2!1m 112087 cd5655 b1 21 Bod:0xa24 1c6alidd 1286072 =K&
vad=2ahUKEwi-5q3e- OHOARYPn Go FHE0LCZoQ9Rdé BAgaEAG=

=https:/fwww.zalinecounty ibrary.o rgfs i pathy =
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Ticket Attributes

Creator Patty Hector

Assignes

Why did you recaive this email?

Glad you asked! We'n using the Spiceworks Cloud Halp Desk to track esues and get all yvour
mouests zorted in a snap. Have aconcarn? J st mply to this email, and we'll B2 in touch. Thanks!

Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | Security Details

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Tue 3/28/2023 2:10 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Julie Syler <julies@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =
So, itwould appear a setting isn't correct on theirend.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

%Hr\H‘T’ Phone: (501} 7784766 xt 1002
LI ARY | Email LeiohEf@ Saline CountyLibmry.ora
Eewrte tvadtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr, Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Mbout Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Tuescay, Mamh 28, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og > Julie Syler <julies @=alinecountyliba ry.orgs
Subject: Fw: Kanopy - Saline Gounty Libmary budget

From: Mally Fulton <mol by fulton @ kano py coms=

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=

Ce: Laura Swanson <laum.swa reon@ kanopycoms; Brad Crumby <bradec @salinecountylibrary org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy - Saline County Library budget

Hi Patty,
Happy to help with this! | am attaching anorder form to confirm your budget, but no further action
iz need ed onyour part. You will continue to receive the manthly invoices. You will

receive budg et notifications when you reach 70%, 80%, 90% and 100% of this budget. Let me know
if you have any questions or need anything else from mel

Thank you,
ol ly

OnThu, Jan 14, 20271 at 1:25 PM Patty Hector < pattyh@ salinecountylibrargorg = wiote:

1 af3 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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

1800 Srmil hers Orive Benlon, AR 72015
S01-F78-4788ext. 1000

ot yhEsdlire oo unlylibrar:.org

fE JO)in

Fram: Mo lly Fulton < mo by fulton @ ka no py.com s
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2021 1:42 PM

Ta: Patty Hector <pattyh i@ =alineco untylibirareorg=
Cec: Laum Swanszon <k ura.swanson @ ka nopy.com=>
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
We have seenstmng usage and feedback on your program. Some of the highlights from
your prog ram from the vear,

» Cwer 14681 visits, 3,651 phyand 101,600 minutes viewead
+ 5315 films have beenaccessed, with "Midsommar” as your most watched film
s« Owver 190 patrors have utilized Kanopy with 13 rew accounts in December

Fiaze ket me know if you would like to co ntribute to your program or if youwwould like to
schedule a call with yo ur accourt marager, Laura (cc'd) to discuss your prog @ m in mo e
detail. Feasze ket us know if you hawe any questions.

Thank you,

*af3 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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Ma ly

Mally Fulion
]{ Sales Suppod Specialist, Kanopy
ey fu o i kano py oo

This email was sent from outside the organization.

Modly Fulton
l{ Sales Supmon 5peoiisl, Kanopy

fro ke fid !n:-'--'-i"i'-.u"q:-:ycn"

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Tue 3/28/2023 2905 FM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecs untylibranyo > Fatty Hector <pattyh@@linecountylib@ ny.omg =
That is odd since we haven't even reached 55 000...

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

II\INE Phama: (5013 7784766 «t 1002
LI%HARY Email: LeiohEif Saline CountyLibmry.org

Eewrte fvadtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr, Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Mbout Me

Fram: lulie Syker <juliez@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuescay, Mamh 28, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og> Patty Hector <pattyhi@sza linecountylibraryorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

That'sweird! Do you have a contact with Kanopy to ask?
Julie Syler

Systems Administrator
Saline Courty Library

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrarcorg= Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibma nrorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

ldon't understand why it's cutting us off though? Our January invoice was 51,340 and our
February imvoice was 51,05 Why can we only spend 5833 this month?

1 aofs 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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

Sent: Tuesclay, Mamh 28, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og = Julie Syler<julies @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

We don't really know if thisisthe new normal or a freak month, Canwe up the amount a little and
see how it goes?

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Maonday, March 27, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvhi@sa linecountylibrarvorg= Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibm neorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Do we have a monthly limitaswellasa yearly limit? You have 520,000 budgeted for this
yvear, but we've only used 3,272,

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784756 xt 1002

Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibmry.org
Eewrte fradifion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

' JOR@ Moout Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Maonday, March 27, 2023 10:01 AM

2 ofs 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og>; lulie Syler<julies @=alinecountylibra ny.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

You can goto kanopy.com and login with salinecountylibrary password salinecountylibrary242 to see
the usage.

Itlookslike it did spike sarting in 2023, Who knowswhy?

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvhi@sa linecountylibrarvorg= Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibm neorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Wow! Does the fiscal year for Kanopy run January - December??? | didn't realize our usage
wa s that high.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Email. LeighE@ Saline CourtyLibrar.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

"T" Phona: (501) 7784756 xt 1002
Y
%

Eewrite traditi

f JORD Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og > Julie Syler <julies @=alinecountyliba ry.orgs
Subject: Kanopy PPU Progam Update

Uh oh Wereached it already?? Inthe first quarter? ¥ikes.

Patty

From: kanopy @kanopycom <kancpy@ ka nopy.com=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 1140 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Kanopy PPUProgam Update

3 ofs 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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Hi Patty

| hopa vou am weall,

Thiz & an automated emall from Kanopy to provide an update on your Kanopy
FPU progamand padomance.

Status of your PPU budget

We have just reached 100% of vour PPU budgetand we wished to notify you of
this. Wa hoped to confirm if ywou would like to contribute addtional budoat to
wvour PPU pmogram.

Usage/ Feedback
We have =een stmng usage and feedback on your pmogram =o far. Some of the
highlights inc lude:

e Char 28,753 peopke have accessad yvourwebsite and accessed
45,235 fims

s 26 2% of uzars am watching on mobiles; 2. 3% on tabkets (ipads atc)
# 205 patmns have created plylists and added films to thairwatchlsts

You can access youradmin dashboard for a completa ovemview of vour PPU

program usage.

Next Steps

We reached your budget allbcation and your PPLU program i cumantly paused.
Feaszz ket us know the amount you wish b allocate to your Kanopy pogram to
continue providing access to your community. If you are unable to add funds,
peaze kbt us knowand access to the collkection will b2 tumed off upon depletion
of vour budoet.

Kind mgams,

The Kanopy Team

Kanopy k& prowdly browght to yveuw by your library.

4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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k

781 Baach Steal San Frans Boo, Calllfornka, USA 84108

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=

Tue 3/28/2023 1:56 PM

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

From: leigh Espey <kighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tuescay, Mamh 28, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrany.orgs; Julie Syler<julies @=alinecountylibm ry.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy FPU Program Update

ldont understand why it's cutting us off though? Our January invoice was 51,340 and our
February invoice was 51,05, Why can we only spend 5833 this month?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NTY Phore: (501) 7784766 xf 1002
LI ARY | Email: LeighE@ Saline Countylibmry.org
Eewrite tragton Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moout Me

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

We don't really know If thisisthe new normal or a freak month, Canwe up the amourt a little and
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

1 af4d 4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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Do we have a monthly limitaswellasa yearly limit? You have 520,000 budgeted for this
yvear, but we've only used $3,272.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NT'\r" Phora: (5013 7784766 xt 1002
Ll ARY Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibrmary.org

Eewortte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Aoout Me |

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Maonday, March 27, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og > Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

You can goto kanopy.com and login with salinecourtylibrary password salinecountylibrary242 to see
the usage.

It looks like it did spike sarting in 2023, Who knowswhy?

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh@za linecountylibrarrorgs= Julie Syler <julies @zalinecountylibm rrorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Wow! Does the fiscal year for Kanopy run January - December??? | didn't realize our usage
was that high.

o Leigh Espey

Library Manager
INE

UNT"T’ Phorma: (501) 7784766 xt 1002

LIBRARY @ Email LeighE@ Saline CountyLibmry.org
Eewrtte hradifion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

' JOI@ Moout Me
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From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Lent: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@=a linecountylibrary.og>; lulie Syler<julies @=alinecountylibra ny.org=
Subject: Kanopy PPU Frogmm Update

Uh oh Wereached it already?? Inthe first quarter? ¥ikes.

Patty

From: kanopy @ kanopy com <kancpy@ ka nopy.com=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 1140 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Kanopy PPUProgmam Update

kanopy

Hi Patty
| hopa you am wall,

This & an automated email from Kanopy to provide an update on your Kanopy
FPU progamand padomance.

Status of your PPU budget

We have |ust reachad 100% of vour PPU budgetand we wishad to notify yvou of
this. We hoped to confirm f you would like to contribute additional budget to
wvour PPU pogram.

Usage/ Feedback
We have zeen stmong uzage and feedback on your pmogram zo far. Some of the
highlights include:

e Char 28,753 peoplke have accessad vourwabksite and accessed
45,235 fims

4262023, 1:5]1 PM
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e 26 2% of usars am watching on mobiles; 2 3% on tabkets (ipads etc)
¢ 205 patmns have created plhylists and added films to theirwatchliets

You canaccess vour admin dashboard for a complete overview of your PPL
program usage.

Next Steps

We reached your budget albcation and your PPU program & cumantly paused.
Feasza kt us know the amount you wish b allocate to yvour Kanopy pogram to
continue providing access to your community. If you amr unable to add funds,
pkasza kbt us know and access to the collection will b2 tumed off upon depletion
of your budgat.

Kind mgamrs,

The Kanopy Team

Kanapy k& prowdly browght te yew by your librany.

k

Ta1 Beach Streat San Framns Beo, Calllornia, USA 04109

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Tue 3/28/2023 1:55 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Julie Syler <julies@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =

ldont understand why it's cutting us off though? Our January invoice was 31,340 and our
February invoice was 51,05 Why can we only spend $833 this month?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

EHN Y | Phore: (501) 7784766 xt 1002
LIBRARY | Email LeiohE@ Saline Countylibmry.orm
Fewrfe fraafin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORD oot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Tuescay, March 28, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og > Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

We don't really know If thisisthe new normal or a freak month, Canwe up the amourt a little and
oo how it goes?

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

Do we have a monthly imitaswellasa yearly limit? You have 520,000 budgeted for this
year, but we've only used $3,272.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phora: (5013 7784766 xt 1002
Email: LeighEd Salire CountyLibmry.org
Eewrte tradition Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

4262023, 1:52 PM



Firefox hitpsVouthok.officeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=zIIO TeOLTRIOW. .

f JORR Mout Me_

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@=a linecountylibrary.og>; lulie Syler<julies @=alinecountylibra ny.org=
Subject: Re: Kanopy FPU Program Update

You cangoto kanopy.com and login with salinecourtylibrary password salinecountylibrary242 to see
the usag e,

It looks like it did spike sarting in 2023, Who knowswhy?

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrarncorg= Julie Syler<julies @salinecountylibm ryorg=
Subject: Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Wow! Does the fiscal year for Kanopy run January - December??7? | didn't realize our usage
was that high.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phopa: (501) 7784766 x« 1002

Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibrary.orng
Eewrite tradition Address: 1800 Smithaers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

@ Mot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Monday, March 27, 20239:53 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og > Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibma ry.org=
Subject: Kanopy PPUProgam Update

Uh ol Wereached it already?? Inthe first quarter? ¥ikes.

2 ofd 4262023, 1:52 PM
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Fatty

From: kanopy @ kanopy.com <kano py @ ka nopy.com=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 1140 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Kanopy PPU Progmm Update

kanopy

Hi Patty
| hope yvou anm well,

Thiz & an avtomated email from Kanopy to provide an update on vour Kanopy
FPU programand paformancs.

Status of your PPU budget

We have just reachad 100% of vour PPU budgetand we wishad to notify you of
this. We hoped to confirm fyou swould like to contribute additional budget to
wvour PP pogram.

Usage/ Feedback
We have =een stmng usage and feedback on your pmogram =o far. Some of the
highlights includa:

e« Char 28,753 peopke have accessad yvourwebsite and accessed
45,235 fims

e 262% of usars am watching on mobiles; 2 3% on tabkets (ipads atc)
¢ 205 patmns have created plhylists and added films to thairwatchlists

You can access youradmin dashboard for a complete ovwmview of vour PPU

program usage.

MNext Steps

We reachad your budget allbcation and your PPU pogram B cumantly paused.
Feasza kbt us know the amount you wish b allocate to vour Kanopy pogram to
continue providing access to your community. If you ame unable to add funds,

4262023, 1:52 PM
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peasze kbt us knowand access to the collkection will b2 tumed off upon depletion
of vour budget.

Kind mgams,

The Kanopy Team

Kanapy B proudly broughl to yeu by your librany.

k

781 Beach Street San Framns oo, Calllorni, USA 84109

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Board Meeting Minutes

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary. org=
Tue 3/28/2023 8:56 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g= Leigh Espey <leighe @salinecountylibanp.omg =

B 1attschments (18 KB)
Boand Meeting Minutes 327 2025 doex;

Can you please review. Tharks!

ad Heather Phipps, PHR
Human Resources Manager
INE
%HNTY Phore: (201) 7784766 xt 1093
Ll ARY Email: heathampi@ Saline CourtyLibra ry.org
Eewrfte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Benton, AR 72015

f ROV ED Moot Me
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RE: Library Board Packet

Matt Brumley <matt.brurnley@s alinecounty.org=
Men 3/27/2023 4:15 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Ce:Vicki Ho pkins <vickihopkins @sa linecounty org >
Patty,

Today is my first day back in the office and | am just now seeing thi. | hate | missed thie mesting.

Thankyou,

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorgs
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 1.07 PM

To: matt.brumleyi@sa linememorial.org <matt. brumley @salinecounty.org=

Cc: Vicki Hopkins <vicki.hopkinsi@za linecounty org=
Subject: Libma ry Board Packet

M att,
iy Outlook will not charg eyour email from Saline Memorial tothe County | H ope this one gets
throug h.

Here is the board packet for today.

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

OUNTY | Phore: (501) 778-4786 axt 1001

| Ermail: patty b Saline Co untyLibran.org
!‘IE,R'EET Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banto n, AR 72015

fJORY LD Mot Me

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Kanopy PPU Program Update

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Men 3/27/2023 1024 AM

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

1 af3 4262023, 1:52 PM
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phora: (5013 7TE-4TE6E «t 1002
Email: LaighEf Salina CountyLibrmEr.om
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

Uh oh. Wereached it already?? Inthe first quarter? ¥ikes.

Fatty

From: kanopy @ kanopy com <kano py@ ka nopy.com=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 1140 FM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Kanopy PPU Frogmm Update

Hi Patty

| hope yvou am well.

Thiz & an automated email from Kanopy to provide an updatke on vour Kanopy
FPU programand paformance.

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

# 206 2% of uzors am watching on mobiles; 2 3% on tabkets (ipads etc)
# 205 matmns have created plylists and added films to thairwatchlsts

You canaccass vour admin dashboard for a complete overview of your PPL
program usage.

Neoxt Steps

We reached your budget albcation and your PPLU program & cumantly paused.
Fleasza kt us know the amount you wish b allocate to yvour Kanopy pogram to
continue providing access to yvour community. If you are unable to add funds,
peasze kbt us know and access to the collection will b2 tumed off upon depletion
of your budgat.

Kind mgards,

The Kanopy Team

Kanmnapy k& prowdly browght te yvew by your library.

k

Ta1 Beach Streat San Framns Beo, Calllernia, USA 04109

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Build out lease rate vs no build out

Karen King <emailkarenking@gmail.com:=
Man 3/27/2023 905 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > Amanda Garnson
«Arma ndaG @ salinecauntylibra rpomg »

Hi ladies,

Wanted to give you a roug h estimate of the monthly lease rate if we were to do the build out for
you.

Without build out the rate for the 3,000 square foot spaceis $3, 250 per month plus $50 per mornth
fixed CAM charge. This charg e paysfor water, sewer, parking lot maintenance.

With build out the lease rate would be as follows
5 year lease: $3 800 per month + $50.00 per month CAM
3 year lease: 34, 200 per month + $50 per month CAM

Of course weare glad to do along er lease if you likeand spread the costout further,

There will be a 3% increase per year on the rertal rate and CAM ona 3-year lease Wecando a
25% inCreaseon a 5-yr lease.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Barring ary emerg ency, | plan to be at your 3:30 meeting today just in case

K

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Fwd: FW: Filling in Shell Bill SB163

Adam Webb < awebb@gclibrary. com:=
Man 3/27/2023 905 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

B 1attschments g22 KB)
LHR 189 pd f

Progress! | hope it isn't too late, asthe session doean't have much time left

---------- Forward ed message ---------
From: Les Warren <|esd@hditle.coms=
Date: Sat, Mar 25, 2023 at 1243 PM
Subject: FW: Filling in Shell Bill 56163

To: Adam Webb <awebb@gclibrary.coms

Hey Adam. Here is where we are right now. We are working on one more amendment that would
allow a hold on certain funds to insure payment to APERS of employee retirement payments
required to provid e for a retirement like other APERS employees. You would not be adirect APERS
employee any longer — your would be a quasi-member. The reserve would be the system’s
guarantee of payment. | know we have discussed it, but | wanted youto know it hasto bea
soparate amendment as it affects a sepamte area of the cod e, Call f we need to vist, Thanks. Les

From: Les Warren <getmorewithles1958 @aqmail.com =
Sent: Saturd ay, March 25, 2023 839 AM

To: Les Warren <|les@hstitlec om =

Subject: Fed: Filling in Shell Bill SB163

Sent from my iIPhone

Begin forward ed messag e

From: "Reynold s Laura® <Reyrnokd sLi@blrarkansas.govs

Date: March 23, 20 23 at 11:2707 AM COT

To: "Payton, John" <John Paytoni@ senate.ar.govs

Ce: "Les Warren (les@hstile.com)” <lesi@hstitlecom=, "Warren, Les"
<|leswarreni@arkansashou se.org »

Subject: RE: Filling in Shell BillSB163

1 aofs 4262023, 1:533 PM
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San. Paytonand Rep. Warren,

Hopeyall are enjoying your spring break!

The amend ment to Sen. Payton's shell bill SB163 that is corcerning the addition of
public library systems created formed the Interlocal Cooperation Act as public entities
digible for APERS is complete, see erclosed document. If you have any questions or
requested chang es, pleasefeel wekome to reach out to me, Otherwise, | am ready to
send this to committee when you are,

Best,

Laura Reynold s

Lawra Holzhawer Reguelds
Laura Holzhauer Revnolds
Legislative Attorney

Legal Research and Drafting
Burean of Legislative Research
One Capitol Mall, 5th Floor
Little Rock, AR 72201

Direct Line: (501) 537-91582
Facsimile: (501) 683-1140

Email: meynoldsli@blrarkansas gov

The Bureau of Legislstve Reseamrh B a nonpartisan egklative agency. Artkamnesas Code § 7-1-103
pohibk the we of the e-mail and any files tmmemited with itto be used for political purposes,
including wwithout limitstion political advertizing, fundrakeing, or campaigning.

2 ofs 4262023, 1:533 PM
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COMNFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: Thie e-mail, including any attachmenk, contaire informaton fom
the Arkameas Bumeau of Legislative Research, which may be confidential or privileged. The
information & inended to ke for the e of the Individual or entity named above . If you are not the
intended recipient, be sware that any dieclsure, copying, distribution or wBe of the conte nts of
thie infermation B pohibited. If you have eceived thie e-mall in emror, pease notify the sender
immediately by a"eply to senderonly message and destoy all electionic and ha copies of the
communication, including attachments.

From: Reynold s, Laura

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 1119 PM

To: Payton, John < JohnPaytoni@senate ar.goys

Cc: Les Warren (lesi@ hstitlecom) < lesi@hstitlecom=; Warren, Les
<|leswarreni@arkansashoL se.org >

Subject: RE: Filling in Shell Bill 56163

Senator Payton and Represertative Warren,

| hope you two are doing well despite it being the Morday after springing forward.

| need some input from you regarding this billfamendment to shell bill SB163. Rep.
Warren, what you provided me with may only be a partial part of the amendment,
althoug h | want to confirm that with you. What | have from you is enclosed as an
attachment here.

“Public library systern” is not a term that is used amywhere inthe APERS statutes. Thus
| am suspecting that what | have, whic h merely add s a d efinition for “public library
gystemn”, is not the complete draft you are requesting. | know when we met, you
mertioned that the bill would be meant to allow for two public library systems that are
conwlidating to be ableto participate in APERS. The definition alonedoes not achieve
that intert. Do you have additional pag es that were provided by APERS for this bill?

Thank you so much, and if you have any questions, please feelwdcome to reach out.

Best,

4262023, 1:533 PM
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Laura Reynold s

Laura Holzhauer Revnolds
Legislative Attorney

Legal Research and Dirafring
Burean of Legislative Research
One Capitol Mall, 5th Floor
Little Rock, AR 72201

Direct Line: (501) 537-9 152

Facsimile: (501) 6583-1140

Email: meynoldsli@blrarkansas sov

The Bureau of Legislstve Reseamrh B a nonpartisan egklative agency. Arkamnsas Code § 7-1-103
pohibk the we of the e-mail and any files tamemited with tio be used for political purposes,
inzluding without limitstion political advertizing, fundraieing, or campaigning.

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: Thie e-mail, including any attachment, contairne informaton from
the Arkarmeas Bureau of Legislstive Reseamrch, which may be confdential or privileged. The
information & inended to be for the we of the Individual or entity named above . If you are not the
intended recipient, be sware that any dieclsure, copying, distribution or we of the conte ns of
thie infermation B pohibited. If yvou have eceived thie e-mall in eror, pease notify the sender
immediately by a"eply to senderonhy’ message and destoy all electmonic and ha copies of the
communication, including attachments.

From: Payton, John

Sent: Thuraday, March9, 2023 5:06 PM

To: Reynods, Laura <ReymoldsLi@blrarkansasgoy=

Cc: Les Warren (lesi@hstitlecom) < |esi@hstitlecom=; Warren, Les
<|eswarreniarkansashou se.org =

Subject: Re: Filling in Shel Bill SB163

Sorry for the late reply but yes I'm good with that. Thanks

Sent from my iIPhone

4262023, 1:533 PM
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On Mar 7, 2023, at 1700, Reynolds, Laura <Reynold &L @blrarkansasooy >
wrote:

Sen. Payton,

Rep. Warren mentioned he spoke with you aboutfilling inone of the
retirement shidl bills that you both requested with an amend ment that
would add a definition of “public library system” to the d efinitions in the
Arkanzas Cod e that pertain to the Arkansas Public Employees’ Retirement
System. From what | understand of my corversation with Rep. Warren, this
would allow two libraries thatare memying to become employers under
APERS, and APERS has helped draft the languag e that would be in the
arnend meant.

Do you authorize me drafting this amend ment to SB1637 1t is the shell bill
with vou liged as lead spon@or and Rep. Warren as House cospon@or that
woulkl bed fit the topic. Please let me know what you think.

| hope you both have a lovely evening!

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



Firefox

a5 oofs

hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=IO TeOLTRIOW. .

Facsimile: {501} 633-1140

Email: reynolds|i@blrarkansas. gov

The Bumau of Legizlstive Reseamch B a nonparizan keqgklatve agency. Akamsas
Ciode § 7-1-103 prohibits the use of this e-mail and any filkes tememited with it © b
wmed for poltical purposes, including without limitation poliical adve ftising,
fundmkeing, orcampaigning.

COMNFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: Thie e-mail, including any attachmenk, contains
information from the Arkamsas Bureau of Legisletive Reseanch, which may be
confide ntial or privieged. The information & intended to ke for the use ofthe

ind widual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipent, be awam that
anydecksumr, coping, detribution or e of the contents of this irformation B
prohibited. If you have mecenved thie e-mail in emor, pease notify the sender
immediately by a" e ply o senderonly message and destroy all electonic and had
copies of the commu nication, including attachments.

Alam Webb | MLS

Executive Dichor

g CARLAND COUNTY

A

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Library Reserves

lohn McGraw < john@fcl.org=

Mon 3/27/2023 9101 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Hisnameis Scott Sanson and heis pretly g reat.

John MoGraw

Director, Faulkner County Library System
S01/327-T48 2

johir.rrcg raw @ ol .org

www fel.org

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 325 PM

To: John MeGraw <john@fc Lorg=

Subject: Re: Library Resenes

Thanks, lohn, My treasurer recommended | speak toyour treasurer!

From: lohn McGraw < john@fcl.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023534 AM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrany.org=; Crystal Gates <crystal gates@ bmanlibraryog > Vanessa
Adams- Craighead Gounty Jonesboro Public Library (vanessa@libraryinjonesbom.og)

<yanessai@ libma ryinjonesboro.org>; lennifer Goodson <jgoodson@fortsmithlibrarvorg> b Spenoer
<jspenceri@ca k.org>

Subject: Re: Library Resenes

Wy Treasurer says he has a lot of thingsg olng, with ARP massively segreg ated. Other funds are
bundled for imestrment and interest paid out proportionately. A& lot of it s laddered CD imvestment,
talking to B or 9 banks locally for the best return in a given quarter, plus Treasury asneeded. He says
his average of late has been 4.25% with highs as high as5.3%.

Also he mentioned that he has been talking to the new 5aline Co Treasurer who seems a littlemore
adverturous than their predecessor about what he's doing. He says by no means (s what he's doing
sandard practice, but legislative audit has beer fi ne with it so far, so he's beginning to spread the
word.

John MeGraw

Director, Faulkrner County Library System
501/327-7482

johr.mcg raw @fcl.org

wirw Fol org

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

1 af3 4262023, 1:533 PM
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Sent:Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Crystal Gates <crystalgates @bmanlibrary.og>; John MeGraw <john@fclorgs; Vanessa Adame - Caighead
ounty Jonesboro Public Library (vanessa@libm ryinjonesboro.org) <va nessa@ libraryinjones boro o rgs;
kennifer Goodson <jgoodson@fortsmithliba ry.org>; Jo Spencer <gpenceri@aals.og>

Subject: Libm ry Reserves

Good Afternoon!
| have a question for you all. How areyour reserves [if you have them) handled? If imvested, how? IF
handled by v our courtyy city, doyou know how they havethem irvested?

Garland County has them in CDs Our bank hasthem in Pledges which make below 1%, way below, |
would like to Improve our returns

Thanks,

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

NT\( Phone: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Ll% AHY Email: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om

Eewrite fracton Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

L RORYRQ Mout Me

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

From: kohn MeGraw <john@fcl.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Crystal Gates <crystal gates@bmanlibrary.og > Vanessa
Adams- Craighead Gounty Jonesboro Public Library (vanessa@libraryinjonesbom.og)

<vanessa@libma ryinjonesboro.org=; lennifer Goodson <jgoodson@fortsmithlibrary.org; kb Spencer
<jspenceri@ca k.org>

Subject: Re: Library Resenes

My Treasurer says he has alot of thingsgoing, with ARP massively segreg ated. Other funds are
bundled for iInvestment and interest paid out proportionately. A lot of it is laddered CD imvestment,
talkirg to B or 9 banks locally for the best return in a given guarter, plus Treasury as needed. He says
his averaze of late has been 4.25% with highs as high as5.3%.

Also he mentioned that ke has been talkirg to the new Saline Co Treasurer who seems a littlemore
adverturousthan their predecessor about what he's doirg. He says by no meansis what he's doing

*af3 4262023, 1:533 PM
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srandard practice, but legislative audit has been fi ne with it =0 far, so he's beginning to spread the
word.

John MoGraw

Director, Faulkner County Library System
S01/327-T48 2

johir.rrcg raw @ ol .org

www fel. org

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent:'Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:36 P M

To: Crystal Gates <crystalgates @bmanlibrary.ogs; John MeGraw <john@fclorg Vanessa Adame - Craighead
Gounty Jonesboro Public Library (vanessa@libma ryinjoneshoro.org) <va nessa@ libraryinjones bo ro o rgs;
kennifer Goodson <jgoodson@fortsmithliba ry.org>; Jo Spencer <gpenceri@aalzs.og>

Subject: Libm ry Reserves

Good Afternoon!
I have a question for you all, How areyour reserves (If you have them ) handled? If iImnvested, how? IF

handled by v our courtyy city, doyou know how they havethem imested?

Garland Courty has them in CDs Our bank hasthem in Pledges which make below 1%, way below., |
would like to improve our returns

Thanks,

Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phopa: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Email. pattyhi Salire CountyLibrarny.omg
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

This email was sent from outside the organization.

This email was sent from outside the organization.

Jofl 4262023, 1:533 PM



T R e
e e e
ad

= s A s s A e e e R R St A
R S Y Y
. i i e L A e e e e
AP EARET L E T LA R R AL A S T

s By Bk e | ks b
B T

A nrasil via

A S LIRS MRS R T

il vl

vipd

smwomn e pre wme s H e s s b e r e e e

pouvm djrsalbyn pads bi
ok

- -
I B ey Ty ey A Ry

vlzl m b s Hapr kel & -

1 e e R e g ey g e ey e
e e i e sl ey e

o i AT e e B e e S e el e

R N N R R A I R i by e e ey

= b 1 e e 2 e A iy B e i e
-

L L
= ramden

B L Lk ol LT P

vl ke Sl e e L S el o
Wl meemd el dea =

<24 AR

Bt nn
. .

e e b ol L P bk e
LR PR ] ok = fuw e =L

e r Fon el e by
W e o o e e 1y
]

lowke i orbls aardl

ks ik e e g el Al

wvm o DAl E Al b o oy kA m ok,

B ol A Sl e e Db e sl e e b Ve s
S e e P

Tmaamiand Sl

+ Wb, o ol e e e v ke mew

= el e e | g e el e @l

oy owbm b Bdkume e b 0
Vi i s sl

- R e T P e b e A e AT e i
e

s am, iy b Bl s g b i e
B T TN

ERERE Bl
[ rE

voakindkakeom drk e op edg e dow oo

bl

= fmrrwriny s i Carpinees iSeewe TTL 0 d S
EF ol d O ASTHARY

= NS e a s B a ) e s e s
B L e T e = T ]

FIT R T CH

R i ' e w5
A g 1

Tawibe i oodera sl eer s ol asn ke e Al wraay sl A
L e L]
Inganlin Waims Erbmes owe b e ks e
il ot B ] e el il i

= Mmool e e e e A

o e

= e e e e vl e e ol ki e
iy b e
o Ve e TewCo wy L e e e e
e
= N b

- Tonnimimeen, aem | e s s Ty

o mal L s comanh Blafiae b owia O el
i e daa sl A e

rigme wm o Eomde ke b nibe wi By dee g il e
e i e Sl e e Bl e iy Sl
- Ml e el By ey i A B L ek

ey
= Lyl m e kel P e e d e g 0 wlm
e sl

il -l Rl moapibse PeonkSI03E 45

B L ol A - L AT B

T Tav e Ton T wem e frrmelaw e Donme o mner
R L T e e e T e T



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=IO TeOLTRIOW. .

Below iz an email with some information on T-Billz and rates as of st week, you will see
that we are very competitive with the Treasury right now.

Just review and let me know what your thoughts or questions might be. | can be prepared fo
review this information at the board meeting, if needed. Just let me know whatall you all
need from me if anything additional.

Appreciate you!

Lauren Miller, ave

Fotail Oparations Maragaer/ Cash Maragemeant
First Security Bank

20687 Inte retate 30

Bryant, AR 72022

P 501-303-5532 ext. 35708

. BT0-TE-1500

F 501-3150169

Imillen@ fz b= nk.com

Bank Better.

Marmbier FHF

Fram: Chris C. Fard < Chris.Ford @fsbank.coms
To: Lauren A. Miller <Lauren. Miller@fsban k.coms
Subject: RE: Saline County Libra ry- Call me whenyoucan.

Treasury Billza e a short-term USgovernment debt obligation.

The T Billz zan be purchased at the client’s direction in a custody account through the Trust and Wea lth
Management Department. This will require a new account and logins and will ge nerate separate statements.

The billz are bought ata diecount and the yield izn't realized until maturity. The principaland interest are
guara nteed by the Treasury Department however the market value can fluctuate between the pumrhase date

and the maturity date which will be reflected on statements.

Bzlow E a mampk of todays offeringz which a ko fluctuatesdaily. The price & the purchaze price on 5100
increments. Our fee & .10% =o the net yviel on the 12 month at 4 506 would be roughly 4.408%. We hold .10
of the account va lue in maney market to pull our monthly fees from and those fees are @ kulbted on the

rma rket va lue at month end.

Ml aturity Discount Price Yield
10/5/ 2023 41680 97.732 4.314
3/21/1024 4 2875 S5 6EL 4. 506

Thank you,

*af3 4262023, 1:533 PM
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Chrie Ford

First Security Bank

Trust & Wea Ith Mana gement

PO. Box 17770 | Little Rock, AR 72222

53 President Clinton Ave, Ste, 700 | Little Rock, AR 72201
office: (501)280-3550 | call: (501)860-4195

S Chris. Ford i@fs ba nk.com

& FirsiSecurity
DMLY IN ARKANSAS

bl

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Kanopy PPU Program Update

kanopy @ kanopy.com <kanopy@kanopy.com:=
Sat3/25/2023 1140 PM

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

4262023, 1:534 PM
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

*af2 4262023, 1:534 PM
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Re:SCL board packet 3.27.23

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Sat 3,/25/2023 335 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salineas untylibraryo g > Fathy Hector <pattyh@@linecountylib@ ny.omg =;Bella
Cusimana <belbc@salinecauntylibranyo g

Leig b, can you please g et confirmation on the statues of the calendar prog rams for ¥57 They need
o be updated in Communico, which canwait until Monday, but | need to know about the
programsasap so | can fix the magazines before they go out Monday and do the e newsletter and
Fac ebook everits that have already gone out

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (801) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibmary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr, Banton, AR 72015

From: Leigh Epev%%@psgﬂﬁgzé%ﬁgﬁb IITE.I EI|'g:-

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 3:24:19 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmryorg=; Bellh Cusima no
<belbc@za linecountylibrary.og=

Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

| told Wendy they could still do their outreach sched uled for that week and they've already fig ured
out how they want to hand le prom since it isan after-hours program and would be hosted during
closed hoursalready.

| belisve Rob told Kan he wantsto planon being closed all week which would mean we need to
gart publicizing it now to ensure most people are aware.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phore: (201) 778-4 766 xt 1002

Email: LaiohEf® Saline CountyLib@ry.org
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015
Website: www. Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 2:27:37 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Bell Cusimano <belbc@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

1 af4d 4262023, 1:534 PM
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Yes, we are closing. We will be moving offices and a little construction in the IT officefor the server
room. &lso, cleaning outthe building and trainings | figure if itgoes morethan 3 days, we can have
sorme work from home time.

Fatty

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 2:21 FM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Bell Clieimano <belbc @zalinecountylibraryog>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

We can work around some of the programs that need to do on. Are we closing thoug h? That need s
to bedecided for sure.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phoma: (501 TTE-4T66 «t 1350
Email KarildhSalire CountyLibm@ry.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Imadge. mane lma [rEde
From: Patty Hector srh@saﬁn'e:ﬁun?ﬁi org=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25 3023 2:17:04 PM

To: Bella Cusimano <belboc@salinecountylibraryog>; Kari Lapp <karil@za linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Wethoug bt about staying open and just letting peoplein the bullding, but most everything requires
the irternet. All they could do is read inthelibrary. Mow ifyou have a program that you think needs
togo on (like prom), then we can work it out.

From: Bell Cusimano <bellci@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.orgs Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

'would normally just wait urtil Monday to ask allthe things lol, but you said you were working on
editsand annourncements suff for the calendar to gtart first thing Monday morning, Kari. So, | just
wanted to clarify for my thing s for you. But | can totally wait so | stop bugging yall about it cver
the weekend .

From: Bell Cusimano <bellci@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 1109:33 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.orgs Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

2 ofd 4262023, 1:534 PM
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Activities

From: Bell Cusimano <bellci@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 1108:57 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.orgs Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Right, | g et that we are closed to patronsfor normal actives, but are we still holding the prog rams
we had planned by letting them in the buiding if they don't require internet/circ related thing s?
Like wiould we ill hold the puppet show or rising sars that are just interactive things and then
they leave the build ing when we are done with the program? Or are patrons not allowed to be in
the building at all while we are closed 7

That's where | seemed to be confused.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 3023 1105:09 AM

To: Bella Cusimano <belboc@salinecountylibrary.og>; Patty Hector <pattyh@szalinecountylibrary.og =
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Yes From my understanding, we are closing to patrons. That is also what Leigh and Wendy were
thinking | believe.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phora: (501)_778-4 766 xf 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Bellk Cusima%%l%%‘li%ﬁg I rﬂgre'[:r.nrg:-

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 10:39:27 AM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=a linecountylibranyorg=; Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

Yeah, | got that we would still be inthe building, but my department seems to be und er the
impression thatweare canceing or rescheduling programs that are supposed o be in the
building? Maybe? Lol. Kari not sure if this is what you were thinking too. | may be confused . | krow
we will be shifting moms during this time aswell.

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 10:23:53 AM

To: Bella Cieimano <belbc@=alinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

3 ofd 4262023, 1:534 PM
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We will all still be working. I'm not sure if that was clear. At the last manag ers meeting we were
talking about all the projects we wanted to get done. Plus training of course

Get Outlbok for i0s

From: Bellb Cusimano <belbc@sza linecountylibrary.og=>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3.03:36 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 23

| see that we'regoing to beclsing the sscond week of April. Do you guys have specific dates yet? |
will have to rex hedulevisits and we have outreach stuff going on.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, March 24, 7023 Z:55: 26 PM

Toiallsaff@salinecountylibrary.og <allstaff@szalinecountylibrary.og =

Cc: Adam Webb <awe bb@gclibra ry.com=; Crystal Gates <crystal.g tes@ b manlibrary.org>
Subject: 5CL boa rdl packet 3.27.23

Here isthe link to join the meeting remotely: https:)/ud 2web.z oorm. us
A/88571271799 Ypw d=50d oG pw b UYLz Bo Qndp bjFgk 25j£209

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoomis the leader in modernenterprse video communications, with an easy, reliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems. Zoom Rooms & the o rngina [ software -based conference noom solution used
amund the world in board, conference, hudd ke, and t@ining mo me, a5 well as executive offices
and classroams, Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teams

NI ' . - B [ —

us2webzoo m.us

A Patricia Hector
Library Director
NT\( Phore: (501) 7784766 ext 1001
Ll ARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om
Eewirte tradbon Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FJORY R @ Moot Me

4 ofd 4262023, 1:534 PM
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S acy Childress < stacyc@salinecountylibrary. org=

T 4542023 847 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

WIllI still be able to work from home on Tuesday and W ednesday next week or do | need to take

vacation days?

L2
—_

Stacy Childress
Collections Manager

Phone: (B01)778-4766 xt 1254
Email: stacyoi salireco unty libra ry.o g
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015
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Re: Library Cancelling BeanStack

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=
Tue 4/4/2023 8:34 AM

To: Wendy Chrety <wendyo@salinecountylibanyom > Fatty Hactor

< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g = Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibe npomg>

Canzsomeors alza do the email? | still kave some Summer Reading stuff to firalize ard | would like
to start packing my office 20 Robcan move his stuff in.

Thank you,

\ Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

[EHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email KarLfmSalineCountyLibrary.org

Fewrfte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Bonton, AR 72015

f JORY D Mot Me

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc @salinecountylibmryorg>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=>, Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=; Leigh Espey
<leig he @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: Library Carcelling BeanStack

The spreadsheetis in FfPrograrmming & COutreach. It has bgging sessions inthe titke, Let
therm know that 1000 Books Before Kindergarten & in EEADsquared & ther information &
b=ing transfered.

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373
Email: wandvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

EEEE

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:44 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sza linecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyhi@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; leigh
Ezpey <leighe@s=a linemountylibrary.og=

Subject: Re: Library Gancelling BeanStack

4262023, 1:45 PM
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Wil we can just runa report forthose paticipants ard amail tham.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

INE
LIBRARY |ttt

Email: KanLli@ Za line CountyLibrary.orng
Fewrfe traifiv. | Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Berton, AR 72015

fJORYE@ Moot Me

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc @salinecountylibmryorg>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023416 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=; Leigh Espey
<leig he @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: Library Carcelling BeanStack

It bboks like we hove 12 peoplke still wing it to trockreading. Severalare adults who are
keeping trockofthe books & minutes they'wve read. Severalare 1000BBE families logging
reading for mulfiple kids, Therse are ako 2 kids still doing 100BBZ. We can trarsfer over the
1CCOBRBE, but [ don't have 100BBC set up because there was so littke participation.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 353 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=>, Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=; Leigh Espey
<leig he @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: Library Carcelling BeanStack

maybe? 'l poke around & see what lcan find.

2 ofd 4262023, 1:45 PM



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOMzIO TeOLTRIOW. .

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373
Email: wandvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

: y T [E

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.orgs; Wendy Christy <wendyci@szalinecountylibrary.orgs; leigh
Ezpey <leighe@s=a linemountylibrary.og=

Subject: Re: Library Gancelling BeanStack

| highly doubt anyore & using the sarvice for paeoral we after Summer Reading but is them a way
to chack?

L Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

EHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email Kail@SalineCountyLibraryorg

Fewrfte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

L JORY D Mot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 320 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sza linecountylibrary.orgs; leigh Espey <leighe@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; Karn
lapp <karil@salinecountylibma ry.org=

Subject: Library Cancelling Bea nStack

Fram: Tracy Johnzon <tmcy @bea retack.com=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 252 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs

Cc: Erica Singleton <erica @ beanstack.com=

Subject: Library Cancelling: Saline County Library/AR 3/30/23

Patty,

Thank you for allowing us to be a part of your community.

3 ofd 4262023, 1:45 PM
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You have access to your dte through April 13, 2023, If you would prefer to not keep your ste live
through that time please let me know when you would like it to bedisabled.

Orc e youdetermine the date you would like to discontinue your service it will be importarnt that
you let your patrons know the service iscoming to an end so they have the opportunity to print
out their peronal reading log sif they c hoose aswdl as making sure you have pulled any final
reports you may need inthe future

Here is a sample of text to send to your patmons:

Our library has chosen to discontinue using Beanstack for reading challenges and track reading. If
you are currently using Beanstock to log books for you or a family member plense note the site will
only be gecessble until the end of the dayon [date].

If you would like to print the reading log for each reader on your gccount, you can do so by using the
Print function of yo ur browser within each reader account on the Beanstock website,

Thank you for letting me know when you would like your dte disabled,

Tracy

Tracy Johnson (she/her' hers)
Senior Client Success Manager
Email: tracy @b eanstack com

¢ beanstack

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

4262023, 1:45 PM
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Re: Delivery

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=

Tue 4/4/2023 743 AM

To: Kari Lapp <laril@salinecountylibraryorg>;Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylib@ ry.om =;Leigh
Espey <leighei@salineco untylibraryorg=;Fatty Hector <patty hi@salinecountylibrarnyo g

Sorry for the delay!

Beforel try a potentially harebrained idea, I've reached out onthe Sirsi SysAdmin listserv to seeif
there are other librarieswho are on Bibliocommons and successfully using the books by mail feature,

Ctherwise, right now, there (s noway to select delivery/books by mail on Bibllocommons

Tech talk:

Iy potential solution s to create a 'pseudo-branch’, just likethe Berton Holds Locker, and name it
somethirg like 'Deliver To Me!!' It would be visible and usable in Workfl ows, Enterprise, the app, and
Biblicommuons but we'd need to refigure out the back end of our process, and probably ultimately
turn off the actual Books By Mail feature in'Workflows.

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator

Saline County Library

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Monday, &pril 3, 2023 115 PM

To: Julie Syker <julies @=alinecountylibmryorg>; Mason Newbe my <masonni@szalinecountylibrargog>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.o g Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg=

Subject: Re: Delivery

lam follbwing up on this request and wo ul like to know what we decided. Inour Fact Books, it
martio re how to use delivery and books by mail 20 | reed to krow what to put in that section. Mason
zaid something about we Fad to keep ore or the othe . deliveries or books by mail ?

How am we wing delivery on the biblio wabsita?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

NT\( Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email KariL@Sa lineCountyLibrary.org
Fewrtte traafion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

L RORVER Mout Me

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Tuescay, Mamch 21, 2023 4:18 PM

1 afa 4262023, 1:45 PM
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To: Julie Syker <julies @=alinecountylibmryorg>; Mason Newbe my <masonni@szalinecountylibrargog>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.o g Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg=
Subject: Re: Delivery

Thank you for fixing that, Julie! | urderstand it is not feasible for patmons to selkect delivary or mail
using the Bibliocommore cata log right mow. |2 it possible to purchase or see ifwe have an unused
branchon Biblio that will allow for us to add it? It seems incred ibly unreasorable ard complicated if
we fore the paton to use enterprize to plhce something on Rold for delive iy, It will definitaly co nfusa
tham.

| have addad Patty to the corversation to see what she thinks ard if she knows ifwe have mom
branchas avaib bk,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

Phona: (201) 7784766 x«f 1350
LI ARY Email: KariLf Sa line CountyL ibrary.org

Fewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithears Dr. Banton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2

Fram: lulie Svker <julies@s=alinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tueschay, Mamh 21, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibrary.org= Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibm reorg=; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og >

Subject: Re: Delivery

Thanks to Kari for finding this gap in our servic el Patrons can now d efinitely select items for
delivery inthe app:

> afa 4262023, 1:45 PM
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o T-Mobile < 1:32 PM @ 66%

{ Back Place Hold @
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Cleveland County Library ~ (Bent

Dallas County Library
East End Holds Lockers
Fohrell Public Library
Grant County Library

Mabel Boswell Memorial
Library (Bryant)

Malvern-Hot Spring
County Library

Mid-Arkansas Bookmaobile
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Delivered To Me (Benton
& Bryant) /[ Mailed To Me

WEWE )

Julie Syler
Systems Administ@ator
Saline County Library

From: lulie Syvler <juliesi@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Tueschay, Mamch 21, 2023 7:06:08 &AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org= Mason Newberry <masonni@salinecountylibra reorg>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@s=a linemountylibrary.og=

Subject: Re: Delivery

Marwy excelert questions! Let me sart in reverse order.

For Bibliocormmons you techrically have two accounts! Theone | created is Berton_Kari (pw: 4766),

whichyou can useto makelists and write reviews. Your library barcode can be used as a personal
account.

Patron-initiated delivery (like beirg able to choose it from the dropdown list when placing a hald)
sort of kind of wernt away when wewent to Biblicommons,

Technical jargon: Our "delivery” system was actually the "books by mail" feature in WorkFlows, so
while it worked in Erterprise, there's noway for Biblicommons to use it [If you have more guestions,
I'd be happy to elaborate further!)

Patronswho still want to use ddivery could use Enterprise! But then they miss out on all of the cool
reasonswe switched to Bibliocommons

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:25 PM

To: Julie Syker <julies @=alinecountylibmryorg>; Mason Newbe my <masonni@szalinecountylibrargog>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og >

Subject: Delivery

4 of 5 4262023, 1:45 PM
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What do patrons select to put items on hold for delivery? We had inthe past anoption like
"deiverad o me (5CL)/ mailed to me (MHSCL)" they could sslect but | don't see it. Picture attached .

Alzo- Julie why does it have me setup an account when | log into our website catalog (not app)
from my phone? Should n't | already have a staff account that you set up?

Image Kar Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phorma: (501) 7TE-4T6E xt 1350
Email KarilfhSalimeCountyLibrarny.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

5 ofa 4262023, 1:45 PM
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RE: Updated Office Duties

Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin.schmeckenbe cher@ arklegaudit. gov =
Men 4/3/2023 142 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

See you Wednesdayat 11:00.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Monday, &pril 3, 2023 142 PM

To: Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin schmec kenbeche ri@arkkegaudit.gove
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

How about 11:007

Fram: Kriztin Schmecke nbecher <kriztin.zc hmeckenbec her @arklega ud it gove
Sent: Monday, &pril 3, 2023 141 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.org=

Subject: RE: Updated Office Duties

Any time that day would work.

From: Patty Hector < pattyhi@salinecountylib @ ryo g

Sent: Maonday, April 3, 2023 L41PM

To: Kristin 5 hmeckenbec her <kristin schmec kenbec heri@arkkegaudit. govs
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

Ihave a 10:00 and a 1:00 meetirg on Wed. Neither of them will lagt more than 30 minutes Would
arty tirmethat day work?

From: Kristin Schmec ke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her@arklegaudit govs
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@=a linecountylibra ry.org

Subject: RE: Updated Office Duties

We could do Wednesday or Thursday. You just tell me what time works best foryou.

From: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=alinecountylib @ ryo g

Sent: Monday, &pril 3, 2023 L16PM

To: Kristin 5 hmeckenbec her <krietin schmec kenbec heri@arkkegaudit. govs
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

lam leavirg early today. What day/time thisweek?

Patty

From: Kristin Schmec ke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her@arklegaudit govs
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa thyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.org

Subject: RE: Updated Office Duties

1 af3 4262023, 146 PM
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Would you be able to meet around 3:30 this afternoon? Ifthat doesn't work we can meetanotherday this
week,

From: Patty Hector <pattyhiEsalinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 542 PM

To: Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristinschmec kenbecher@arkkegaudit.gove
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
Ok ay, got it updated!
Patty

Fram: Kriztin Schmecke nbecher <kriztin.zc hmeckenbec her @arklega ud it gove

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org= Heather Phipps <hea the mp@sa linecountylibra ry.o g =
Arielle Wilson <a fellew@salineoo untylib @ ry.orgs

Subject: Upda ted Office Duties

I ealized | should hawe added the section related to cash/receipts. We hawen't documented these pmcedures
in the past, but we need to thi year. Also, if the libmry maintains an inentory let sepa mtely from the county
wide inventory the bottom section will need to be completed.

Please ket me know if you hawe a ny questions.

Thanks,

Kristin Schmeckenbecher, CPA
SeniorAuditor

Arkanzas Legislative Audit

SO0 Woodlane Street, Suite 172

Little Rock, Arkansas 72301- 1059

LO1.eB3E8e00 ext. 4306

kristin.=chmeckenbec heri@arklegaudit. gowv

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email communication may contain private, confiden tial, or legally
privileged informabtion inte nded for the sole use of the designated andior dully authorized recipient(s ).
¥ you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by emaid and permanently delete all copies of this email including all attachments withouwt
reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the contents in @ manner that conforms to all
applicable state andfor federal requirements related to privacy and confidentiality of such information.

This email was sent from outside the organization.

*af3 4262023, 146 PM
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
Man 4/3,2023 1:41 PM

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

lhave a 10:00 and a 1:00 meeting on Wed. Meither of them will last more than 30 minutes Would
ary timethat day work?

From: Kristin Schmecke nbecher <kristin.zc hmeckenbec her @arklega udit. gove
Sent: Maonday, April 3, 2023 132 PM

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

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 116 PM

To: Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristinschmec kenbecher@arkkegaudit.gove
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

larm leavirg early today. What day/time thisweek?

Patty

Fram: Kristin Schmecke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her @arklega udit . gove
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@=a linecountylibra ry.o g

Subject: RE: Updated Office Duties

Would you be able to meetaround 3:30 this afterncon? Ifthat doesn't work we can meet another day thi
week.

From: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=alinecountylib @ ryorg
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 542 PM
To: Kristin 5 hmeckenbec her <krietin schmec kenbec heri@arkkegaudit. govs

Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
Ok ay, got it updated!

Fatty

1 af2 4262023, 146 PM
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Fram: Kristin Schmecke nbecher <kristin.zc hmeckenbec her @arklega udit gov=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttvhi@sza linecountylibrarv.org= Heather Phipps <hsa the mpi@sa linecountylibra reo e =
Arielle Wilson <a rellew@s=alineco untylib @ reorg=

Subject: Upda ted Office Duties

I realized | should hawe added the section related to cash/receipts. We haven't documented these procedures
in the past, but we need to thie year. Also, if the library maintains an inentory let sepa mately from the county
wide inventory the bottom section will need to be completed.

Pleaze kt me know if you hawe a ny questions.

Thanks,

Kristin Schmeckenbecher, CPA

Senior & uditor

Arkanzas Legislative Audit
SO0 Woodlane Street, Suite 172
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-1059

01 EE3EED ext. 4306
kristin.zchmecken becheri@arklegaudit. oy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email communication may contain private, confiden tial, or legally
privileged informabion inte nded for the sole use of the designated andior dully authorized recipient(s ).
F you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by email and permanently delete all copies of this email including all attachments withouwt
reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the contents in a manner that conforms to all
applicable state andfor federal requirements related to privacy and confidentiality of such inform ation.

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

*af2 4262023, 146 PM
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RE: Updated Office Duties

Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin.schmeckenbe cher@ arklegaudit. gov =
Men 4/3,/2023 132 FM

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

From: Kristin Schmec ke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her@arklegaudit. govs
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:04 AN

To: Patty Hector < pa thyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.org
Subject: RE: Updated Office Duties

Wiould you be able to mest around 3:30 this afterncon? Ifthat doesr't work we can mest another day thie
week,

From: Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 542 PM

To: Krietin Schmeckenbecher <krietinschmes kenbecheri@arkkegaudit.gove
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
Ok ay, got it updated!
Patty

From: Kristin Schmec ke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her@arklegaudit govs

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org= Heather Phipps <hea the rpi@sa linecountylibra ryeo g
Arielle Wilson <arellew@salineco untylib @ reorg=

Subject: Upcha ted Office Duties

I realized | should hawe added the section related to cash/receipts. We hawen't documented these procedures
in the past, but we need to this year. Also, if the library maintains an inentory let sepa mtely from the county
wide inventory the bottom section will need to becompleted.

Fleaze ket me know if you hawe a ny questions.

Thanks,

1 af2 4262023, 146 PM
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Kristin Schmeckenbecher, CPA

Senior &uditor

Arkanzas Legislative Audit
500 Woodlane Street, Suite 172
Little RBock, Arkansas 72201-1059

L0183 EBe00 ext. 4306
krstin.zchmeckenbecher@arklegaudit gow

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email communication may contain private, confiden tial, or legally
privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated andior dully authorized recipient(s ).
¥ you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by email and permanently delete all copies of this email incfuding all attachments without
reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the contents in @ manner that conforms to all
applicable state andfor federal requirements related fo privacy and confide nfiality of such information.

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

Mon 4/3/2023 1:15 PM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salineco untylibraryo > Mason MNewbemy

<masonn@salinecountylib@ny.omng = Leigh Espey < kighe@salinecountyliba nyorg=;Patty Hector

< pattyh@salineco untylibrary o mg =

lam follbwing up onthis request and wo ul like to know what we decided. Inour Fact Books, it

meantio re how to use delivery and books by mail 20 | need to know what to put in that saction. Mason
zaid something about we Fad to keep ore or the othe . deliveries or books by mail ?

How am we wing delivery onthe biblio wabsita?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

gH Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 13 50
LIBRARY @ Email kaiL@Saline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Julie Syker <julies @salinecountylibraryorg>; Mason Newbe my <masonni@salinecountylibrareog>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@s=a linecountylibrary.ogs; Patty Hector <pattyhi@szalinecountylibraryorg>

Subject: Re: Delivery

Thank you for fixing that, Julie! | undarstand it is not feasible for patmons to sekect delivaeny or mail
wsirg the Bibliocommore catalog right mow. |2 it possible to purchase or see ifwa fave an unused
brarnchon Biblio that will allow for us to add it? It seams incmedibly unreasorable ard complicatad if
we force the patmon to use enterprize to place something on hold for delive ry. It will definitely co nfuss
tham.

| Fave added Patty to the corvearsation to see what sha thinks ard if she krnows ifwe have momr
branches available.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phona: (501) 7784756 xf 1350
Email: KariliSaline Countyl ibrary.org
Fewrfie fradfn. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

L RORVER Mout Me

4262023, 146 PM
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o T-Mobile < 1:32 PM @ 66%

{ Back Place Hold @

=
...

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

4 of 5 4262023, 146 PM
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

5 ofa 4262023, 146 PM
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locker limits

Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@ salinecountylibrary.org=

Men 42,2023 1224 P

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecs untylibrarnyo > Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibra nyo > Fathy Hectar
< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g >

We hove o patronthat putsa million video garmes on hold... Fthey go inthe bckers, there's
no way to stop himm from taking themallat once. For now, [Tthink I'mgoing fo put o note on

to come inside for video gomes beca se of the limit, but we need to figuwe some sort of
blockout.

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

D
IN

UNTE Phona: (501) 7754756 xt 1606

LIBRARY | Email AmardaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Eewrtte tradfin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FIov @ Mot Me

lafl 4262023, 1:47 PM
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RE: Updated Office Duties

Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin.schmeckenbe cher@ arklegaudit. gov =

Men 4/3,/2023 1104 AM

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

To: Kristin 5 hmeckenbec her <kristin schmes kenbec be ri@arklegaudit. govs
Subject: Re: U pdated Office Duties

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
Ok ay, got it updated!
Patty

Fram: Kristin Schmecke nbecher <kristin.sc hmeckenbec her @arklega udit . gove

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sza linecountylibrary.org= Heather Phipps <hea the rpi@za linecountylibra ry.o g
Arielle Wilson <arellewi@salineco untylib @ reorg=

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

kristin.zc hmecken bec heri@arklegaudit.gow

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

1 af2 4262023, 1:47 PM
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applicable state andfor federal requirements related to privacy and confidentiality of such information.

This email was sent from outside the organization.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

*af2 4262023, 1:47 PM
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denfify User

beer |De 24T4LO0ELILATA
7] Place Hisld : Enncr

@ it

S nkily ilem I:'E:]

e 10 3011100858847

el Inko

iekug ok L - Expires: 3/3172024 ®

somimie nk

iate suspended: * Date unsusprnded: #
Level/Range

levet () Copy @) Tile
Ronge: ) Libeary @) Group () Sysbem

Itworkswhen | charged it to System.

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phora: (501 77E4TEE ext 1001
| ARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline County Library.omg
Eewrtte tradiion. Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

0 @ O CrEnErs
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Fw: Prepare your patrons for the OverDrive app sunset, top reasons to attend
Digipalooza '23 and more

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Fri 3/31/2023 1:16 PM

To: allstaff i@ s linecountylibrarvorg < allstaffid s linecountylibra ry.org =

Leigh Espey
Library Marmager

Phaora: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: Leig hEf Sa line County Libra ry.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JOND Moot Me_

Eewrite tradt

&
i

2

From: CverDrive <ove mrive @e.ovwe rdrive.com=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 31, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og =

Subject: Prepare your patmons forthe OwerDrive app sunset, top reasors to attend Digipaboz ‘23 and more

E ]__jiglral Di“;p'a“_‘}_l Mews for OwvarDrive library partners

Reach more readers with Libby! 5 ways to prepare your patrons for the

OverDrive app sunset

On May 1, 2023, the legacy Owve iorive app will be

deco rtinued. CwverDrive usa s are now active ly being
enco uraged to switch to Libby, Sunsetting the OverDrive
app will simplify how you promote your library’s digital

coliection, train yourstaff, support yourusers, and promote

the best reading experience for everyone.

1 afa 4262023, 1:47 PM
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Read mone

LIVE WEBIMNAR

Getting Started with Libby
Tuesday, April 4, 2:00 PM ET

Join CverDrive's training team for this live session to learn how easy it & to get your
patrons started with Libby, the library reading app. 80 minufes

Register

LIVE WEBINAR

Summer Picks from

CwerDrive Librarians

Wednesday, April 19, 11:00 AM ET

Join CwerDrive's staff libradars to hear can't-miss titles for all awdiences, plus
highlights for Beach Reads, Dark Fiction & Nonfiction, Literary Fictio n, Nonfiction,
ard our picks for this summe rs hottest reads. 60 minuies

Reqgister

Top 8 reasons to attend Digipalooza ‘23

The courtdown for Digipalooza "23 & onand we can't wait
o =ee youal August9-11, 2023, Our weer conference i for
public, corporate, and academic library partre s of
CrwerDrive and Libby, Everyore can be nefit from Dig ipa koo za

TOP B REASONS

23, including those who work in collection deve bpment, ¥
make adminitrative decisions, act as front-line support for

uzers in theircommunity, and are resporeible for electm nic resources, marketing,
ard training.

Read more

*afa 4262023, 1:47 PM
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Give listeners the audioboo ks they want (and get 5% content credit for
your libraryl)

Between mowand Jure 30, youcan sawe on thowsands of
audioboo ks across all REmedia catalogs, including
Recomed Books, Tantor, GraphicAudio and more. In
addition to these huge savings, we have anotherdealfor
vou; through Marc h 31st you'll also get 5% conte nt
credit on One Copy/Ore Userand OverDrive Max ke nding model purchases.

Read mone

Encourage creativity with Craftsy and a Library of Things

Library of Things are growing in po pularity for those libraries
wa rting to offer their community endable items outside of
books, movies, arnd magazines. These nontrad itioral
colectiors aren't new. But in recent yvears, Library of Things

have exparded o include kitchen equipment, art supplies,

musical irstrume rts, toys and games — really, anything you
can thinkof has the potertial to be borrowable fmma library,

Read more

s

|
LIBRARY
L\ READ

Big Library Read dates have changed.
The next Big Library Read & now coming May 3 - May 17,

Learn more about Big Library Read

4262023, 1:47 PM
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20% off Kanopy PLUS subscriptions

Based on populardemand, Kanopy i launching two addition PLUS Packs
subscriptiors, "Briteh Cinema and TV" ard "Epkodic Series.” When yousubscribe
to two Karmopy PLUS packs or mare you'll save 20 % off your first vear. Don't miss
out. This offer expires Monday, April 11.

kanopy

“r. I
e |

4

Learm more

New features in the Libby app for finding the perfect book (from
LibbyL ife.com)

Recartly, the Libby appgotsome upgrades to finding and
tagging titles. These features include; the ability to search
within search results, quick tagging and improved language
fitering. Let's take a look at each of these new features ard
talk about some tips to use them to their full potential.

Read mone

4 of 5 4262023, 1:47 PM
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Download our Transition to Libby Marketing Kit

Labby - = - Libbyy - = -

Capyright £ 2023 OverDrive, Ins. All rights reserved,

Crme OverDrive Way C leveland, OH, 44125

Privagy polisy | Update & ubse ription prede e nees

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

5 ofa 4262023, 1:47 PM
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Library

Lauren A Miller < Lauren.Miller@fsbank. com =
Fri3/31,2023827 AM

To: Ariglle Wikon <ariellew@salinecountylibraryorg>;Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Good morning!

| wanted to thank you for having me Monday afterncon at vour board meeting. Just following
up to see if you all had any thoug hts or questions, or if there were any other questions after |
left that | could assist with.

Appreciate you bothl

Lauren Miller, ave

Fetail Oparatiors Marager! Cash Maragement
First Security Bank

20T Inte mtate 30

Bryant, AR 72022

P 501-303-5532 ext. 35708

. BT0-TEe-1500

F 501-31501659

Imillen@ fs ke nk.com

Bank Better.

Warnber FOIC

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

Thu 3,20,2023 449 FM

To: Kari Lapp <laril@salinecountylibraryorg>;Ratty Hector <pattyh@salineod untylibraryo g > ;Leigh Espey
<leighe @sa inecountylibraryorg >

The spreadsheet is in PfPrograrmming & Outreach, It haos kbgging sessions inthe titke, Let
therm know that 1000 Books Before Kindergarten & in REACsquared & ther information &
b=ing transfered.

= Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373
Email: we rd v Saline CountyLibm r.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

|.-.- ||—_ |r.~ ]
= = | 5= =

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 444 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sa linecountylibraryv.orgs; Patty Hector < pattyhi@zalinecountylibrary.org>; leigh
Ezpey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Re: Library Carcelling BeanStack

Wallwe can just una report forthose paticipants ard amail tham.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
_ Email: KanLli@ Sa line CountyLibrarong
Fewrfre tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Bonton, AR 72015

fJORYER Mot Me

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

It looks like we have 12 people still sing it to trockreading. Severalare adults who are

4262023, 148 PM
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keeping frockofthe books & minutes they've read. Severalare 1000BBEK families logging
reading for multiple kids. There are ako 2 kids still doing 100BBC. We can trarsfer over the
1000BEE, but [ don't hove T00BEC set up because there was so little porficipation.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg>; Leigh Espey
<leighe @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: Library Gancelling BeanStack

maybe? 'l poke around & see whot | can find.,

= Wendy Chnsty

Youth Services Manager

Phore: (0107784766 «t 1373
Errail: wiend vo i Saline Countylibra r.o g
Address: ' AR T2015

EEER

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 351 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs Wendy Chriety <wendyc@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; leigh
Ezpey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og >

Subject: Re: Library Cancelling BeanStack

| highly doubt anyore & using the sarvice for paeoral we after Summer Reading but is them a way
to chack?

2 ofd 4262023, 148 PM
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Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

MNTY | Phone: (50117784766 xt 1350

e

ARY | Email Karilf Saline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrtte traofin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

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

Onc e you determine the date you would like to discontinue your service it will be important that
you let your patrons know the service iscoming to an end so they have the opportunity to print
out their peronal reading log sif they c hoose aswdl as making sure you have pulled any final
reports you may need inthe future

Here is a sample of text to send to your patrons:

Our library has chosen to discontinue using Beanstack for reading challenges and trock reading. If
you are currently using Beanstack to log books for you or a family member plense note the site will
only be gocessible until the end of the dayon [date].

If you would like to print the reading log for each reader on your gocount, you can do so by using the
Print function of yo ur browser within each reader account on the Beanstack website,

Thank you for letting me know when you would like your ste disabled,

Tracy

3 ofd 4262023, 148 PM
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
Thu 3/30/2023 4:44 PM

To: Wendy Chrety <wendyo@salinecountylibanyom > Fatty Hactor
< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g = Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibe npomg>
Well wa can just una report forthosa padicipants ard amail them.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

gHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email karl@SalineCountyLibraryorg

Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

From: We ndy Christy <we ndyc@salinecountylibraryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4: 16 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg>; Leigh Espey
<leighe @zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: Library Gancelling BeanStack

It looks like we have 12 people still wing it to trockreading. Severalare adults who are
keeping trockofthe books & minutes theyve read. Severalare 1000BBE families logging
reading for mulliple kids. There are ako 2 kids still doing 100BBCZ. We can trarsfer over the
1D00BERE, but | don't have 100BBC set up because there was so littke participation.

= Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phore: (20107784766 «1 1373
Errail: wiend ve i Saline Countylibra r.o g
Address: ' AR 72015

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

1 af3 4262023, 148 PM
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

_- N T [E

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3.51 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrarny.org= Wendy Chrety <wendyci@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh
Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og >

Subject: Re: Library Carcelling BeanStack

| highly doubt aryore B using the sarvice for pesoral uwee after Summer Reading but is them a way
to chack?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE

[EHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY @ Email KarlimsalineCountyLibraryom

Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY D Aot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyci@sa linecountylibrary.orgs; leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.orgs; Kari
lapp <karil@zalinecountylibra ry.orgs

Subject: Libmary Cancelling Bea nStack

Fram: Tracy Johnson <tmcy @bea etack.oom=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=

Cc: Erica Singleton <erica @ beanstack.com=

Subject: Libmary Cancelling: Saline County Library/AR 3/30/23

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

Thu 3,20,2023 4:15 PM

To: Kari Lapp <laril@salinecountylibraryorg>;Ratty Hector <pattyh@salineod untylibraryo g > ;Leigh Espey
< leighe @sa inecountylibraryorg >

It looks like we have 12 people still wing it to trockreading. Severalare adults who are
keeping frockofthe books & minutes they've read. Severalare 1000BBEK families logging

reading for multiple kids. There are ako 2 kids still doing 100BEBC. We can trarsfer over the
1000BEE, but [ don't hove T00BEC set up because there was so little porficipation.

= Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phona: (501) 7754766 xt 1373
Email: wandvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

: X L

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

maybe? 'l poke around & see what lcaon find.

Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1373
Email: wandvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

|.- ||— ||. |'_
== =) = =

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

NTY | Prone: (801) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY @ Email Karili®Saline CountyLibrary.or
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

*af3 4262023, 148 PM
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

Jofl
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Managers' Meeting Notes 3/28/2023

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Thu 3,30/2023 322 FM

To: allstaff i@ s linecountylibra rv.org <allstaffid s linecountylibra ry.org =
Good afternoon!

Here are the notes from the managers' meeting this week. Please, ket me or your supervisor
know if you have any questions. &

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
* Looking to phase out AT&T and Verizon hot spots due to cost
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

= CED will still have several of their programs that are scheduled for the week are closed
to the public because they will be offsite and/or online

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

= during closure week will work on shifting AR collection and removing music CDs from
collection so that LP can spread out and come down from the topmo st shelf

= working on stickering all of ad ult fiction and LP during closure with genre labels to
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
= %3 will still do most of their regularly scheduled outreach visits the week we are cosed
to the public

| af2 4262023, 148 PM
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Arielle

= setting up receiving function in Amazon so that purchasers can mark items received in
our account rather than trying to keep up with paper packing slips

Eob

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
LIBRARY | Emait LeiohE@ Salive Countylibmry.orm
Fewrfe fraafin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORD Moout Me
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Library Cancelling: Saline County Library/AR 3/30/23

Tracy lohnson <tracy@beanstack.com=
Thu 3/30/2023 2:52 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Cc:Enca Singleton <erica @ bea nstac koom

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
you letyour patrons know the service iscoming to an end so they have the opportunity to print
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
you are currently using Beanstack to log books for you or a family member please note the site will
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

Tracy Johnson (she/her/ hers)
Sanior Client Success Manager
Email: tracy @beanstack com

¢ beanstack

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: LMT Meeting Notes 3/28/2023

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Thu 3,50,2023 120 FM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salineas untylibraryo > managersi s linecountylibrar . org
<managersi® s linecountylibrary org>

Canvyou add to mine that CED will =till ba having several of their progra me whilk we ame clhsad, just
at other beatio re? Don't wanrt staff to spread wo rd that we are carcelling them since we are closed.

un
e

Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Marager

COUNTY | Prore: 501 7784786 xt 1350
LIBRARY @ Email Karl@Saline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrfe fraifir. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY D Moot Me

From: leigh Espey <kighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023541 AM

To: managers@=alinem untylibrany.og <managersi@salinecountylibrarvog>
Subject: LMT Meeting Notes 3/28/2023

Please et me know if | missed anything!

= conduct trainings on Monday, April 1 th during closure
o CPR, first aid, etc. not a certification just field training
+ there isa called (not regularly scheduled ) Library Board meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, April 11th, to discuss pursuing possibility of a branch in East End
* Looking to phase out ATET and Verizon hot spots due to cost
o will possibly keep two of each for staff usage - TBD

Leigh

:

+ Gann board met to elect rew board membersand give SCL power over the collection
of the museum

Kari

+ redoing calkendars for magazines
o hopefully, 100 will be plenty to get us through the closure for the second week of
April
mrkingpcm Star Readers for local elementary schools
SCL will have an ad in the Red Door magazine and the Courier that will include a Book
Buck. If a patron comes in to purchase an itern from the bookstore and they use what
appears to be a counterfeit Book Buck, it is probably from one of those ads and is
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acceptable to collect. =

Amanda

= during closure week will work on shifting AR collection and removing music CDs from
collection so that LP can spread out and come down from the topme st sheff

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
| NTY | Phone: (501)778-4766 xt 1002
ngHARY

Email: LeighEd Salire CountyLibmry.org
Eewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithars Or. Banton, AR 72015

f JORR Mout Me_
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Updated Office Duties

Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin.schmeckenbe cher@ arklegaudit. gov =
Thu 3,30,2023 12:40 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > ;Heather Phipps
< heatherp@salineco untylibraryong = Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecs untylibraryorg >

B 1attachments 18 KB)
Libira ry Upd ated sk

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
kristin.=chmeckenbec her@arklegaudit. gowv

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
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Library Office Duties

Kristin Schmeckenbecher <kristin.schmeckenbe cher@ arklegaudit. gov =
Thu 3/30/2023 10:54 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > ;Heather Phipps
< heatherp@salineco untylibraryong = Arielle Wikon <ariellew@salinecs untylibraryorg >

B 1attachments 14 KB)
Libara ry sl

Good Moming!

Attached E ourquestionnaire related to office duties inthe Library. Please make anychanges inred. Thie
needs to be updated as of current date and returned to me within 10 days.

If you have questions, plkease let me know.

Thanks,

Kristin Schmeckenbecher, CPA

Senior & uditor

Arkanzas Legislative Audit
SO0 Woodlane Steet, Suite 172
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-1059

L1683 E8c00 ext. 4306
kristin.schmeckenbec her@arklegaudit. gowv

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email communication may contain private, confiden tial, or legally
privileged informabion inte nded for the sole use of the designated andior dully authorized recipient(s ).
i you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by emaid and permanently delete all copies of this email including all attachments without
reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the contents in @ manner that conforms o ail
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

Sat 3/25/2023 324 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Kari La pp <ka nl@salineod untylibranyo g > Bell
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

Phora: (501) 778-4 756 xf 1002

Email: LaighEf Saline County Librmary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
Weabsita: www.Saline CountyLibrary.om

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

Yos, we are closing. We will be moving offices and a little construction in the IT officefor the server
roorm. Also, cleaning outthe building and trainings | figure if itgoes morethan 2 days, we can have

sorme work from home time,

Patty

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Bell Cusimano <bellbc @zalinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

We can work around some of the programs that need todeo on. Are we closing thoug h? That need s
to be decid ed for sure.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager
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Phora: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

Email KarikihSalireCountyLibrarny.om

Address 00 SmithersErBemiom ART20S

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Saturchy, Ma Eﬂﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂﬂﬂ% lmags

To: Bella Cieimano <belbec@zalinecountylibraryomg>; Kari Lapp <karil@za linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

Wethought about staying open and just letting people in the building, but most everything requires
the internet, All they could do is read inthelibrary. Now ifyou have a prog ram that you think needs
togoon (like prom), then we canwork it out,

From: Bellb Cusimano <belbc@sa linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@szalinecountylibrary.org= Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmaryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

l'would normally just wait until Monday to ask allthe things lol, but you said you were working on
editsand announcements suff for the calendar to gtart first thing Monday morning, Kari. So, | just
wanted to clarify for my thing s for you. But | can totally wait so | stop bugging vall about it over
the weekend .

From: Bellb Cusimano <belbc@sa linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 3023 1109:33 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@szalinecountylibrary.org= Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmaryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Activitios

From: Bell Cusimano <belbci@s=a linecountylibrary.og>

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 1108:57 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

Right, | g et that we are closed to patronsfor normal actives, but are we still holding the prog rams
we had planned by letting them in the buiking if they don't require internet/circ related thing s7
Like would we ill hold the puppet show or rising sars that are just interactive things and then
they leave the building when we are done with the program? Or are patrons not allowed to bein
the building at all while we are closed 7

That's where | seemed to be confused.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 2023 1105:09 AN

To: Bella Cisimano <bellbe@salinecountylibraryog>; Patty Hector <pattyh@szalinecountylibrary.og =
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

2 ofd 4262023, 1:534 PM
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Yes From my understanding, we are closng to patrons. That is also what Leig h and Wendy were
thinkirg | believe.

Image Kar Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibmary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Image lmgae, Imaga mage
From: Bellk Cusimant\_‘l%'elht-&%'lirﬂtﬁﬁ My.oE=
Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 10:39:27 AM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Yeah, | got that we would still be inthe building, but my department seems to be und er the
impression thatweare cancding or rescheduling programs that are supposed to be in the
building? Maybe? Lol Kari, not sure if this is what you were thinking too. | may be confused . | krow
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

Get Dutlook for i0S

From: Bell Cusimano <belbci@s=a linecountylibrary.og>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3.03:36 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

| see that we'regoing to beclosing the second week of April. Do you guys have specific dates yet? |
will have to rex hedulevisits and we have outreach stuff going on.

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, Mamch 24, 2023 2:55:26 PM

To:a llsta fi@=alinecountylibrary.og <allstaffi@za linecountylibrary.og>

Co: Adam Webb <awebb@gclibm ry.ooms; Crystal Gates <crystal.g@tes@b manlibrary.org>
Subject: SCL boa m packet 3.27.23

Here is the link to join the meeting remotely: kit ps:) /ud 2 web.z oom. us
J/BE5T1271798 Ppw o=50dl oG pw b FY Lz Bo Ondp b Fok 257209
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Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoomis the leader in modernenterprse video communications, with an easy, eliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems, Zoom Rooms & the o ngina | software-based conference room salution used
amund the workd in board, conference, hudd ke, and t@ining mo ms, as well as executive offices
and classroams. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teamrs

ERCE —

usddwebzoo m.us

Patricia Hector
Library Director

hﬁg Phorma: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

LI% ARY | Email pattyh@Saline CountyLibrary.omg
Fewrfe fradtion | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f IO 2 Mbout Me

4262023, 1:534 PM



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOM=IO TeOLTRIOW. .

Re:SCL board packet 3.27.23

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary. org=
Sat3/25/2023 1122 AM

To: Kari Lapp <laril@salinecountylibraryong>;Ratty Hector <pattyh@salineod untylibrary o m >

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

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.orgs; Patty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibraryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 23

Right, | g et that we are closed to patronsfor normal actives, but are we still holding the prog rams
we had planned by lating them in the buiding if they don't require internet/circ related thing s?
Like would we ill hold the puppet show or rising tars that are just interactive things and then
they leave the building when we are done with the program? Or are patrons not allowed to bein
the build ing at allwhile we are closed ?

That's where | seemed to be confused.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 1105:09 AM

To: Bella Cieimano <belbc @=alinecountylibrary.og=; Patty Hector <pattyh@zalinecountylibraryog>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

Yes From my understanding, we are closing to patrons. That is also what Leigh and Wendy were
thinking | believe.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager
Pho ra: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

Email KarikihSalireCountyLibrarny.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

1 af3 4262023, 1:534 PM
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From: Bellb Cusimano <belbc@sza linecountylibrary.og >

Sent: Saturday, Mamch 25, 2023 10:39:27 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Kari Lapp <ka rili@salinecountylibraryorg=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 23

Yeah, | got that we would still be inthe building, but my department seems to be und er the
impression thatweare canceing or rescheduling programs that are supposed to be in the

build ing? Maybe? Lol. Kari not sure if this is what you were thinking too. | may be confused . | know
we will be shifting moms during this time aswell.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Saturday, Mamh 25, 3023 10:23:53 AM

To: Bella Cusimano <belbo@salinecountylibrarsog=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

We will all still be working. I'm not sure if that was clear. At the last manag ers meeting we were
talking about all the projects we wanted to g et done. Plus training of course

Get Outkbok for QS

From: Bellb Cusimano <belbc@sa linecountylibrary.og>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:03:36 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

| see that we'regoing to beclsing the second week of April. Do you guys have specific dates yet? |
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

*af3 4262023, 1:534 PM
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Here is the link to join the meeting remotely: Rtps: /ud 2 web.z oom. us
J/89571271799 Ppwd=50dlcG pwbUFY Lz BoQndpbiFok 25]£209

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoomis the leader in modernenterpnse video communications, with an easy, eliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems. Zoom Rooms & the o rgina | software -based conference room salution used
amund the world in board, conference, hudd ke, and t@ining oo me, as well as executive offices
and classroams. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teams

ERCE

usddwebzoo m.us

N1V

LI% ARY

Eewrtte tradttion

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phorma: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Barton, AR 72015

IO B2 Moot Me

4262023, 1:534 PM



Firefox hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOMzIO TeOLTRIOW. .

Re:SCL board packet 3.27.23

Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.org=
Sat3/25/2023 745 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g>;Belld Cusimano < belbc@salinecountylib@ ny.omg =
Itwill be April 10-15. Promasis sayirg that it may only take three daystoget the network up and
running, but | am allowing forthat whole week.

Rob Walton (HeHimHis)
Building Operations Manager

INE
OUNTY | Office: (501) 778-4766 xt 1561
LIBRARY | Mobile: (757) 743-9559

Eewrite tradifion Email:ro bwifzalineco untylibra rgo m
Address: 1800 Smithars Or. Banton, AR 72015

L JORY D Mot Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 7:.03 FM

To: Bella Cieimano <belbc @s=alinecountylibrary.og=>; Rob Wa ton <Robwi@salinecountylibmryorg>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

That's a Fob question. We didn't get to choose the dates unfortunately. It is when Promas could g et
s in their o hedula

Get Dutlook for i0S

From: Bella Cusimano <bellac @salinecountylibrargorg>
Sent: Fricky, March 24, 2023 3:.03 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh @ s linecountylibra rpogs
Subject: Re: 5CL board packet 3.27.23

| see that we'regoing to beclosing the second week of April. Do you guys have specific dates yet? |
will have to rex hedulevisits and we have outreac h stuff going on.

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:59:26 PM

To:a llsta fi@zalinecountylibrary.og <allstaffi@za linecountylibrary.og>

Ce: Adam Webb <awebb@gclibra ry.ooms; Crystal Gates <crystal.gtes@b manlibrary.org>
Subject: SCL boa r packet 3.27.23

Here is the link to join the meeting remotely: bt ps://ud 2 web.zoom.us
J/89571271 799 Ppwc=5Ddles pw b UYLz Bo OndpbiFgk 257209

1 af2 4262023, 1:535 PM
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
Frl 3/24/2023 755 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

| did not because | realized like 5 minutes before close, that the one | updated didn't attach. 5o |

resent to everyone else. The lagt one | sent should be the fully updated .

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phora: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002

Email: LaighE@ Saline County Libary.orng
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015
Weabsita: www.Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 7:01:43 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og =
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27 .23

lcan't believe that didn't get updated . Did you send to board ?

Get Outkok for i0s

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 3:52:01 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @za linecountylibrary.orgs allstaff@sza linecountylibrary.og
<alktaff @salinecountylibmryorg=

Ce: Adam Webb <awebb@gelibra ry.ooms; Crystal Gates <crystal.g@tez@ b manlibrary.org>
Subject: Re: SCL board packet 3.27.23

Let's try this one more time.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 x« 1002
Email: LaighEd Salire CountyLibrary.ong
Eewrie fradfion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

o) @ Moot Me

4262023, 1:535 PM
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From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 3:32 PM

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
Here is the updated Board Packet.

| hope everyone has a great weekend!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 «t 1002
Email: LeighEd Salire CountyLibmry.org
Address: 1800 Smitharz Dr. Banton, AR 72015

' JOR@ Moout Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 2:59 PM

To:a llsta fi@zalinecountylibrary.og <allstaffi@za linecountylibrary.og>

Ce: Adam Webb <awebb@gclibra ry.ooms; Crystal Gates <crystal.gtes@b manlibrary.org>
Subject: SCL boa r packet 3.27.23

Here is the link to join the meeting remotely: https:)//ud2web.z oom.us
J/89571271799 Ypwd=50dlcG pwbUFY Lz BoQndp b Fok 25j£209

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
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

f IO 2 Moout Me

4262023, 1:535 PM
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Re:SCL board packet 3.27.23

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Fri 3/24/2023 3:59 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g > allsta ffid s linecountylibrary.org
<allsta ff@ s linecounty libra ry.ong =

Co:Adam Webb <awebb@gclibrarycom> Crystal Gates <cnystalgates@lamanlibe npomg >

B 1attachments @ MEB)
Board Packet 32723 pf:

Let's try this one more time.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NT'\r" Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1002

L|%HAR\{ Email: LaighEf Saline Co urtyLibmry.org

Eewortte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Aoout Me |

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:32 FM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.orgs; allstaff@sza linecountylibrary.og
<aletaff @zalinecountylibmryorg>

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

f @ hbout Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 2:59 PM

Toiallstaff@salinecountylibrary.og <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.og =

Ce: Adam Webb <awebb@gelibra ry.ooms; Crystal Gates <crystal.g@tez@ b manlibrary.org>
Subject: SCL boa r packet 3.27.23

Here isthe link to join the meeting remotely: https:)! /ud 2 web.z oorm. us
f1/88571271799 Ypw d=50dl oG pwbUFY Lz Bo Ondp bjFok 252209

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoomis the leader in modernenterpnse video communications, with an easy, eliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systemrs. Zoom Rooms & the o rgina | software-based conference room salution used
amund the workd in board, conference, hudd ke, and t@ining mo me, a5 well as executive offices
and classroams. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teams

-

usl2wabzoo m.us

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phona: (501) 7754766 axt 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f v D Moot Me

4262023, 1:535 PM
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Re:SCL board packet 3.27.23

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Frl 3/24/2023 352 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g > allsta ffid s linecountylibrary.org
<allsta ffi@ s linecountylibra ry.ong =

o Adam Webb <awebb@gclibrarycoms> Crystal Gates <crystal gates@lamanliba rpomg >

B 1attachments @ MEB)
Board Packet 327 23 pdf;

Helko!
Here is the updated Board Packet.

| hope everyone has a great weekend!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NT"T" Phora: (5011 7784766 xt 1002
Ll ARY Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibrary.orng

Eewrtte tradttion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

L JORD Moout Me

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

f G D Moot Me
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SCL board packet 3.27 .23

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Frl 3/24,2023 2:59 PM

To: allstaff i@ s linecountylibra rv.org <allstaffid s linecountylibra ry.org =
Ce:Adam Webb «awebb@gclibrarycoms> Crystal Gates <crystal gates@lamanliba ny.omg >

B 1attachments @ MEB)
Board Facket 32723 pdf,

Here isthe link to join the meeting remotely: https:)/ud 2web.z oorm. us
/89571271799 Ppw c=5Ddlcls pw bU PV Lz Bo Ondp bjFok 25]2209

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoomis the leader in modernenterprise video communications, with an easy, eliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems, Zoom Rooms & the o ngina | software-based conference room solution used
amund the world in board, conference, hudd ke, and t@ining mo me, as well as executive offices
and classroams. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their teams

ERCI

usd2webzoo m.us

Patricia Hector
Library Director

INE
NT"T" Phona: (501) 7784766 axt 1001
Ll%HARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om

Eevortte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f Ol @ rbost Me
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Fw: Board Report

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Frl 3/24/2023 227 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

B 1attschments (16 KB)
23 Mare h brard repo idocs;

Here iz Wendy's correct Board Report. Apparently, she couldn't access P! to send Heather
the updated one, so the one currently in the packet is from last year.

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
Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.og =
Subject: Board Report

here you gol

= Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) /784766 xt 1373
Email wardvei@ Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

E=EE
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Re: CED Offices

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Frl 3,/24/2023 12:45 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Thay ame intermstad inthe couch if it will fit inthe bmairstoming area. But only if Building Ops doasn't

want to keap it | think the lage desks inthairam going to be too lamge. They weara expacting some
smaller Ferapad desks. Similar to the ores Balle and | hava. To make littk cubick amas for them.

For the dividers, only Fran wants an actual divider and she wants to keep the one she has mow.
We can try out that sourd deadening partition and 2ee how it works. My only conoarn i moving it to

get into the space and out of the spaca. We warz thinking something that slide easily to create like a
door.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

%HI\”‘T’ Phone: (501) T78-4T66 xt 1350
LI ARY Email: KarLiSa line CountyL ibrary.org

Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Do youwart the couch? Are they interested inthe larg e desks with cabinets abovethat are inthere
Mo ¢

Wedo have a sound deadening partition back in the office in front of the server rack. It can stay
there, Doesn't needtogo with the server.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Sure. | just talked with my team. Thay are all on board but wo ul like to make the space a workroom
ard fave some wish list things. | think thair reasonings b hird themane all valid.

Storage- purchase storage bire that fit the shalves we e inthe space iretead of having multipla

size bire that stick out ard don't bokvieually pleasing. (Several of them have ADHD arnd get
distracted by visua lor auditory things aasily)

lafll 4262023, 1:56 PM
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Wi ll shelving to free up floor space

Vhat's going to happa nwith the couch? Move to my cumant office ¥ Mowve to whem Fran's deskis
now'?

Franwarts to keap har dividerwall.
Al desks need to have the o ption to work sitting or standing. (Like Alan's & now)

Anarea for workspace [canako have shalving urder the table and shalving above . | Fave soen
thingz like |KEA Facks forthis.)

EBmiretormisitting ama 20 wa can have our meetings ard plnning sessiors together. With a small
ama for Abre Keurg, microwave, and fridge he currently has in his office.

Space for phore and zoom calk. This will ba the hamest but Alanand Mazon both have sevaral
patmre ard padrers they talk to regulady that rquire them to be a bit bud fora ong peiod of time.
If wa can have some kind of sliding soundproof partition for a correrand another phoneftable, that
could help.

Storage buiking in Bantor- Balla said Billy mentiored to bar briefly about moving the things in the
curme nt outside storage buiding overto Bryant or someathing ard putting our large yvard games thatgo
inarnd out the Rogue inthat building. That would be great and we canalzo put 2ome shalvirg units
abng the wall to stom ourzeazsoral things since we don't have much space inthe ma kerspaca. it
might even be something that frees up ourspace inthe maka s pace 20 Y 3 can organize thairthings
battar.

Thay alzo would like to know your expacted time frame on this. | told them wha nwe closa for the mew
sarvar is whanthe move reeds to happen because the rew sarver will go in the current adult
pogEmming closat. Thair ma in concarn with that is not the actual move but all the programming we
have in April that we just marketed ard reedirg to lat patrore know ASAP. Ard | totally agree with
that. To ba horest, May k& when programming takes a break in CED ard ¥ 3 departmarts so that
would be mom deal.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

NTY Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email KariL@@SalineCountyLibraryorg
Fewrite tradfion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2y

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Friday, Mamch 24, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Maybe | could find the office on the blueprints and blow it up. Then they could move thing s around.

*afll 4262023, 1:56 PM
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From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Ohof course! | wanted them to basically build it

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibmary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Image, lmage Image. lmage
From: Patty Hecto rtm%vh@saﬁm?ﬁum#mgb
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:28:23 AM
To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Re: CED Offices

I forg ot to say that every square on the drawing (s one foot.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Friday, Mamh 24, 2023 10:26 &AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| would like to mertion it to them first. | can do a teams call with them today.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phorma: (501) 7TE-4T6E xt 1350
Email KarilfhSalimeCountyLibrarny.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hecto r%&%ﬁﬁéﬁ?ﬁldﬁh
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:25:10 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

CED

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Friday, Mamch 24, 2023 10:20 AM

4262023, 1:56 PM
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To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Mention to CED or ITT

Image Kar Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibmary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Patty Ha:mrln'ﬂ %‘h Es-%ﬁan'e:ﬁnnmm?gli i .I:IETE:'
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:10:00 AM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

This is avery crude map. Doyouwant meto mention the possibility today or Monday so they have
timeto brainstorm ? ['d likether input on it if it happens. The only thing that is definitely happening
i= Maszon and Susie losing their closet when it becomes a server room again.

| can present It as a possibility, not a done deal for the switch in offices,

Fatty

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 £54 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Do you think Rob could go ahead and serd some dimensions so we could sart planning ahead of
time? | could do ome draft d rawings so it makes sense.

Image Kar Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phorma: (501) 7TE-4T6E xt 1350
Email KarilfhSalimeCountyLibrarny.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Imaoe lmage Image |mage
From: Kari Lapp{hﬂ'lll%lsﬂlinﬁ:%m?ﬁ:lﬂ'gﬁrm!g'
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &51:31 PM
To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: CED Offices
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We will figure it out. | just wanted to have some good positives to being to the team. Do you nesd
o krow thisweek? | would like 1o talk to them in person and we have a ced meeting on
Wed nesd ay.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLibmary.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Image. lrage mage [mage
From: Patty Hecto rtm%yh@saﬁnmn?ﬁum#mgb
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4959 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Oh yeah. Fran'swould be the empty spot.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 G468 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Will Billy, Tatiara, and Britton not be moving inthera?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE
LIBRARY | oot it

Email. KarL@h Sa line CountyLibraryorg
Fewrfe tradtin. | Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Berton, AR 72015

FJORY R @ Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 542 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

If no one is moving irto your office space, then you can keep that as solely storage. Mo of the time
it goesfrom your office to the car (back door) so it doesn't seerm like location would be an issue.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=
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Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM
To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Co uld wa possibly get shelving attached to the walls above a workmom tablke? | know allthis
depards on price ard such but maybe we can redo the layout to make it more functioral.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE
LIBRARY | oot it

Email: KarLlid@ Za line CountyLibrary.ong
Fewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &31 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Yos, we would have to get new desks The ones inthere are HUGE. We could have dividers, A work
table.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 526 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

I'mtrying to think through it, still. IFwe put Susie, Maszon, Albn, ard Fran inthare, could wa Fave
some o pportunitios to purchase rew furnitum to fit the ama ard make it like a workroomistorage? |
think that will really appeal to tham.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 518 PM
To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
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Subject: Re: CED Offices

Funnily enoug h four peoplewere inthat room before you and | got here. IT staff had peoplewho
worked the desk.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 505 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| just don't think putting four peopke inthat mom i going to be doable. We already kst half our
storage inthe makerspace because ¥'53 neadad it and the otherside has the shaving. [am trying to
compromisa but putting four people, a bBmirator, a postar printer, 8 shalves, ard dividers into that
mom i a bt | understard mot wanting to move backto adminand gat it. | Fave to go ovear to tha
computer lab area whan | reed to talkto my staffso [ get it. But | don't think that is the compmomise
that & bast for everyo ra.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

INE

|LUMTY | Phore: (50117784766 «t 1350
LIBRARY | Emsil Karl@SalineCountyl ibraryor
Fewriie fradfon. | pddress: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

@ O G

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

He =aid he'd rather stay whereheisthan come back to admin He warts to be close to the
equipment room and the lab computers because they spend so much time there and it's easier for
gdafftogetthem.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Iz Rob replyirg? | don't mind trying to figure this out but | Feven't gottenany of his responzes =0 lam
just making sum | didn't miess it.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| know you didn't mean that, but [think that's how they might take it. We can draw it out and see
how it feels,

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 449 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Sorry. |didnt meanto make it sourd like CED was more important. | wasn't thinking about how CED
can't be inthem. | dont mird us changing things amurd 20 CED can but | think putting four people in
them arnd everything fro m the adult programming closet & going to be a huge cram.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

I\HY Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

ol

ARY | Email KariLi@SalineCountyLibraryorg
Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY D Aot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:44 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Also, [thirk considering it a dowrg rade when [T (s currently in there sounds like CED is more
important than other saff. Why is it okay for IT to be there but not CED saff? Rob isthe only

rmanager who doesn't have an office while Fran isthe only CED person who doesn't,

And there istons of space inthe IT office. They have shelves and storage cabinets all around thewalls
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and sl space inthe middle.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 20234:23 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Rob Walton <Ro bw@salineoo untylibma ry.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| don't think will work. We have so much stuf in my office that | don't think it will fit in Ballas office and
the IT offica. Plus, putting four people inthere ard Bella having phore calls so oftan. | just don't think
it would be fair. | don't mind putting the sarver inthe closat in Sueie ard Mazons office and movie
Sueia, Mason, ard Franinthe IT room. THen | can still put the shelvas in my cumaent o fice in that
offica .

lamtrying to compromise but alzo dontwant my team to feel like thay are being downgraded. Thay
gach have their own assignmants and reed their own spacas. Susie will need to heve a space to do
har record ings. And they will read to have shalving inthe Brge room. | think the three of them canfor
sure make it work but [ don't want to push four,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

% I\HY Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LI A.RY Ermail: KariLidSa line CountylL ibrariorg

Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORW D Aot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:.02 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org= Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

How about this compromise: Mason, Susie, Bella and Fran inthe IT officewith tall screens separating
their space and some centralized workspace plus storage. You in Bella's office which has a closet for
some marketirg Suff. Rob and Geoff in M ason and Susie's office with the server in the closet. Billy,
Brittion and Tatiana inyour old office.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 238 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=a linecountylibrary.org=; Rob Walton <Ro bw@salineoo untylib @ ry.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Can we put the server in the closet where the marketing guff is now? Where the roof access is?
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Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phore: (501) 778-4 766 xt 1350
Email KarikfhSalimeCountyLibrary.om
Address: 1800 Smithars Or Banton AR 72015
From: Patty Hectnrﬁ%ﬁarhﬁ%@a ﬁ_ﬂ%%tlﬁ_grg% =
Sent: Thursday, Ma 0TI IATED =
To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org= Rob Walton <Robwi@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

The server hasto be moved for aryone to be inthe T office. It would be inthe closet inyour office. |
don't think they have to do Fuffto it often, but if that isa't an issue for you lat's see what Rob thinks,

Fatty

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 231 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| worry about Bella being in there because she has a lot of vidts and calls in her office. Same with
Alan.

Another option- what about Rob ard Geoff in my office and Billy where Fran is. IT stuff in the area
where the marketing/outreach stuff is. Then Susie, Mason and Fran can have the old IT room, | can
move over to Susie and Masonsoffice and Marketing/outraach stuff cango in that closet Then iy
department istogether- which has also been something we have wanted to have done for a bit.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 222701 FPM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: CED Offices

Rob and | have been workirg on things for the nebwork rebuild and something came up that | think
would solve a lot of our problemsin (T, | have lorg wanted to not have staff inthe ervironment in
that server room/IT office. It's too cold (hasto be for the servers) and too loud. The servers used to
beinthe closet in Mason and Susie's office.
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Rob'sidea isto move the equipment back to the closet (flip the AC around) and then use the small
officefor Geoff and Billy. [ thirk it would also be appropriate for Rob to have Bella's office since he is
amanager and hasto make his saff leave the IT office when he needsto talk to someone,

Bella, Susie and Mason could have a non-cold, non-loud office In the present IT office with plenty of
gorage and space for a work table,

What do youthink?

Fatty

A Patricia Hector
Library Director
NT\( Phore: (501) 7784766 ext 1001
Ll ARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om
Eewirte tradbon Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FJORY R @ Moot Me
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Re: Invoice from Zoobean, Inc

Troy Pender <troy@zoobe an.com:=
Frl 3/24,2023 1032 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Ce:Zoobean, Inc <billingteam@zoobean.co me;librarysuccess@zoo bea noom

< librarysuccess@zoobeancom> Anelle Wilson <a nellew@salinecountylibraryo g= Wendy Christy
<we ndyc @sa linecountylibra ry ang =

Hello Patty,

Thank you for reaching back out to us. | was able to trace your communication with Felix back in
April of 2022, Apologies as this notic e seemed to have fell through the cracks enour end . We
appreciate being partnered with you over the last few years. | will take care of this invoic e and your
account. Your success manag e Tracy will look o shut down your ste at the erd of your current
subscription in April.

Please let us know if there we cando as your time with us comes to a end.

Best,
Troy

On Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at&16AM Patty Hector < pattyh @ salineco untylibrary org > wrote:
Hi,
| irformed Felix 9 months ago that we would not be renewing our cortract with Zoobean in 2023,
Our state library (s payirg for another product for all thelibraries in the state.

Thanks,
Patty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phorg: (501 TTE-4T66 ext 1001
Ermail: patty i@ Saline Co untyLibrary.ong
Address: 1800 Smithe = Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: foocbean, Inc <hillingtea mid zoobean.com=
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 7:05 AM
To: Patty Hector <pattyhi@=alineco untylibraryorg=
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Ce:libramysuccessi@roobean.com <libmrysuccess ([@zoo bea n.co m=
Subject: Imvoice from Zoobean, Inc

oo

INVOICE #27872 FROM ZOOBEAN, INC

Dear Saline County Librand

Thank you for your businecs. We apprec e the opporunity o pariner with you. Thie B your Inveles Inacss dance
st by Db 2 rees i nil.

Invirkee Amount: 259500
Imvekee Do Dale: 04/220023

Please find the bank detalls below:
Account’ Banmelclans Mame — Zockbean, |ns
Ascount Mumber —53-5511-6385
Bank — FMC Bank MA
Bramsh — C hewy C hase Bransh
Bank Swit — PHCCUS33
Riruting Munmber — 054000030
Mailing Address - 5530 Cannecteul Avenws MW, Washington, DC 20015
Caunty: DiEtrst of Calumbla

I you have amy guestiang or Baues, pleass simply rephy to this &mail.

Slrseanaby,
Zoabaan

INVOICE SUMMARY

CUSTOMER Zaline Cournty Library
INVOICE NUMBER 27872
DATE Q3232023
DUE DATE Q422012023
TERMS Met 30
AMOUNT DUE {USD) 5 2,605.00

View Online

Download PDF
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o &l scrbe

Irvacocsy oowaml by

Maxio Logo

S el fpto s Matogesess by 328 SmS

This email was sent from outside the organization.

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.
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Re: Mobile Beacon iPad

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary. org=

Frl 3,/24/2023 8:44 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinean untylibraryo > Fathy Hector <pattyh@salinecountyliba n.omg = Kari

la pp <karl@salinecountylibra neom > Wendy Christy <wendyc@sa linecountylibany ong =

Cc:Rob Walton < Ro bwi@salinecauntylibraryo g> Amanda Garnson <AmandaG@salinecountylibraryong >
| wonder if we would have 1o do o factory reset or something 2

Bella Cusimano
Dutreach Coordirator

Phone: (501} 7784766 xt 1304
LI Email: BellaCa Saline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrffe fraofion. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fRORWED Moot Me

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 241 PM

To: Bella Cisimano <belbo@salinecountylibrary.og>; Patty Hector <pattyh@sa linecountylibrary.og>; Kari
Llapp <karil@zalinecountylib@ ry.org>; Wendy Christy <wendy @szalinecountylibraryog>

Co: Rob Walton <Fobw@salinecountylibm ryorg>; Amanda Garreon <AmandaG@sa linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

I'm sure other libraries have figured this out, but how do we go about "wiping" a tablet after
each patron?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

MNTY | Phore: (801) 7784766 xt 1002
LI ARY | Email LeiohEf@ Saline CountyLibmry.org
Eewrtte traofion. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORD Mout Me_

From: Bell Cusimano <belbc@sza linecountylibrary.og >
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 336 PM
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To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=; leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Kari Lapp
<karil@zalinecountylibrary.og>; Wendy Christy <wendyci@sza linecountylibrary.og=

Cc: RobWalton <Robwi@salinecountyliba ryorg>; Amanda Garreon <AmandaGi@sa liremuntylibranyog=
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

Agood point. Maybe we could have some availdble for in howse e only af lecst,

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

INE

Phaora: iS011 7784766 xt 1304
Ll AR\( Email: BallaCi Saline CountyLibrary.org
Eewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithars Or. Banton, AR 72015

f JORY LD About Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 228 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og>; Kari Lapp <karl@salinecountylibmryorgs; Bell Cusimano
<belbci@za lirecountylibrary.oEs Wendy Chriety <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org=

Cc: Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibra ryorg>; Amanda Garreon <Amandas@sa linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

Maybe there's a case we could putthem in for extra protection. Sort of like the onestheHarrison
guy s have on their tablets.

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 326 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmryorg=; Bellh Cusima no
<belbc@za linecountylibrary.og = Wendy Chriety <wendyci@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Cc: Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibm ryorg>; Amanda Garreon <AmandaG@sa linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

|do as well. | worry about the durability of checking them outto patrons though simply
because the cost to replace them would be so high.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 1002
LI ARY | Email LeiohEf@ Saline CountyLibmry.org
Eewrtte traotion. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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f QO Mbout Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@za linecountylibrary.og; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibmryorgs; Bell Cusimano
<hbelbc@sza linecountylibrary.og = Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org=

Ce: Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibra ryorgs; Amanda Garreon <Amandas@sza linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

Oooohhbh, wetalked about that when they first mentioned those new devices | think they would be
great, ['wish we could have some for patrons to check out.

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@szalinecountylibrary.org= Belle Cusimano <belbc@szalinecountylibrary.org=; Wendy
Christy <wendyc @salinecountylibmryorg>

Cc: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Mobile Beacon iPad

Hello!

Would it be helpful to have a couple of iPad s specifically for outreach events? Mobile Beacon
now offers iPad s with integrated Wi-Fi so that you don't need to have a hot spot f you aren't
ina building orarea that has supported Wi-Fi. It is powered by T-Mobile, so it may not reach
the deepest parts of the forest but like for school visits or outrea ch events at a park where
you cannot access WiFI, itwould be kess cumbersome than having to connect to a hot spot.

httpsifwww.mobilebea con.org ftablets!

5G Mobile Devices | Products | Mchile
Beacon

Maobike Beacon is ane of the first providers to offer
cost-saving 5 LTE prod ucts a nd oo npection. By
getting yourdevice through us, there's no need to go
to the stare, deal with installation issues, or phane
lines to get started. Product offerings include: Inseega

[ R - FE

wwiw Mo bilebeacono g
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

NT'Y Phopa: (501) 7784766 x« 1002

Ll% AR‘I{ Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibrmary.org
Eewrte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Aoouf Me |

From: leigh Espey <kighe@salinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Bell Cusimano <bellci@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Wendy
Chriety <wendyc @salinecountylibraryorg=

Cc: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=

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
you cannot access WiF|, itwould be less cumbersome than having to connect to a hot spot.

httpsi/fwww.mobile bea con.omg ftablets!

5G Mobile Devices | Products | Mchile
Beacon

Maobike Beacon is one of the first providers to offer
cost-saving 53 LTE prod ucts and oo nnection. By
getting yourdevice thraugh us, there's no need to go
to the stare, deal with installation issues, or phone
lines to get started. Product offerings include: Inseega

e

www.mobilebeacono g
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

INE
MTY | Phere: (301) 7784766 xt 1002
L%HAR\( Email: LeighEf Saline CountyLibmry.org

Eewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORR Mout Me_

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 326 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyvh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Kari Lapp <ka ril@salinecountylibmary.org=>; Bellh Cusima no
<belbci@za linecountylibrary.oEs Wendy Chriety <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org=

Co: Rob Walton <Fobw@salinecountylibm ryorg>; Amanda Garreon <AmandaG@sa linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Mobik Beacon iPad

|do as well. | worry about the durability of checking them outto patrons though simply
because the cost to replace them would be =so high.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

gHNNY Phore: (201) 7784766 x4 1002
LI ARY | Email LeiohEf@ Saline CountyLibmry.ora
Eewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

L@ Moot Me

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

5 of 8 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Oooohhb, wetalked about that when they first mentioned those new devices | think they would be
great. |wish we could have some for patrons to check out.

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 322 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org= Bells Cusimano <bellbc@za linecountylibrary.orgs; Wendy
Christy <wendyc @salinecountylibmryorg=

Cc: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sza linecountylibrary.orgs

Subject: Mobile Beacon iPad

Helka!

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
You cannot access WiFI itwould be kess cumbersome than having to connect to a hot spot.

httpsi//www.mobilebea con.om/tablets!

5G Mobile Devices | Products | Macbile
Eeacon

Maobike Beacon is ane of the first providers to offer
cost-gaving 55 LTE prod ucts a nd oo nnection. By
getting yourdevice thraugh us, there's no need to go
to the store, deal with installation issues, or phane
lines to get started. Product offerings include: Inseeqa

T

www Mo bilebeacono g

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 1002
Email. LeighE@ Salime CourtyLibrar.org
Eewrite tradfion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moout Me

4262023, 1:57 PM
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From: leigh Espey <k ighe@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@salinecountylibrary.org= Bells Cusimano <belbc@szalinecountylibrary.org= Wendy
Christy <wendyc @salinecountylibraryorgs

Cc: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.org=

Subject: Mobile Beacon iPad

Hello!

Would it be helpful to have a couple of iPad s specifically for outreach events? Mobile Beacon
now offers iPad s with integrated Wi-Fi so that you don't need o have a hot spot if you aren't
ina building orarea that has supported Wi-Fi. It is powered by T-Mobile, so it may not reach
the deepest parts of the forest but like for school visits or outrea ch events at a park where
you cannot access WiF, itwould be less cumbersome than having to connect to a hot spot.

httpsi/fwww.mobile bea con.omg ftablets/

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
lines to get started. Product offerings include: Inseego

e

www. Mo bilebeacono g

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phorma: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002

Email: LeighEd Salire CountyLibmry.org
Eewrte tradition Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

f JORD Moout Me

Tafd 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Fw: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=

Frl 3,/24,/2023 800 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Kari La pp <ka rl@salineod untylibrary o >
Hella!

So sorry to let thisslip, but we weregoirg to check usage statistics and see if wewanted to keep
Creativebug. Let me know what vou'd like me to daol

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline Courty Library

From: Meghan Haddad-Mull <meghan.haddad-null@c reativebug coms
Sent:'Wednesday, March 1, 2023802 AM

To: Julie Syker <julies @salinecountylibrary orgs

Subject: REMINDER: Creativebug Renewal Mar 31, 2023 for Saline County Library

@ creativebug
FOR LIBRARIES

Since we haven't been ableto touch base reg arding your library's upcoming renew al to

Hello Julie,

Creativebug, | warted to reach out once again to remind you thatyour library's current
Creativebug subscription will expire on Mar 31, 2023,

We would love to continue providing service for your library's current subscribers.,

Please let me know which of the two renawal options below works best for you:

+ 12-morith subscription: 53,750.00
+ 36-morth subscription: S 10,800.00 (total) / % 3,600.00 (billed annually)

If you're ready to renew, please click the link below to complete the renewal form.
Renewal Form

If wou have additional gquestions and would like to schedule time to discuss, please feel
freeto usethelink below to access my calendar,

4262023, 1:57 PM
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Schedule a meeting

We appreciate your cortinued partrership!

Meag han Haddad-Mull

@ ErEﬂtlUEbug Semor Library Accoun Managern, Creativebug

Shiaf Her
FOR LIBRARIES FTre 2200054 | e ghan Hadds d- NulE0 e te beg com

Scheduk & mesting

- . Fur Libraris Wel .
S pring/Summsr 30 33 P g ramiming G uids

IThis email was sent from outside the organization.

*af2 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Re: Take a lock at this

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 3/23/2023 6:56 FM

To: Armanda Garrison <AmandaG@sa linecountylibraryorg = Patty Hectar
< pattyh@salineco untylibraryo g > ;Rob Wa ton <Robw@sa inecountylibrany org

| was going to suggest 10-5, but | like 11-6. That would allow staff to g et there at 10:30 to g et
things open and only need a 30 minute lunch.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phora: (501) 778-4 756 xf 1002

Email: LaighEf Saline County Librmary.org
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015
Weabsita: www.Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Amanda Ga mison <AmandaG@salineoo untylib @ ry.org=

Lent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 5354 FM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@sa linecountylibranyorg=; leigh Espey <leighe@sa linecountylibrary.org=; Rob Walton
<Robwi@sza linecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Re: Take a bokat this

With the schook nearby, it might o ke more sense to hove kter hours, at keast until 600, but
maybe not open as early, or have partdays or sormething like that, | know ware not =2attle,
but a kot of their branches had hours of ke 11:00-&00. Mot being openas many ho urs could
cut costs enough fo allkbw another staff member.,

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Marager, ML3

INE
Cnany ST

Email, Amanda&i@SalireCountyLibrary.org
Eewirtte tradton Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FJolw]@ Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &44 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@sza linecountylibrary.og> Amanda Garrison <Amanda G @salinecountylibra ryorgs;
Fob Walton <Robwi@s=alinecountylibra ry.org>

Subject: Re: Take a kbokat this

Too soon to say about some of £ Hours 9-57 Part-timer there noon to 5 except on Fridays when it
closes at 4.007

1 af4d 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Two PTers would drive the cost up. Maybe start small and add asit gets more use,

From: leigh Espey <kighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.org= Amanda Ga rizon <Amandas@zalinecountylibra rporgs;
Fob 'Walton <Robw@s=alinecountylibma ry.org=

Subject: Re: Take a bokat this

This sound s good!

| just have a few questions:

-Are the utilities includ ed or extra?

-For safety purposes, would youwant to have two partimers so that there will always be two
pecple?

“What would potential hours be?

-“What would d divery kbok like- once a week? Twic e a week?

| would take out the "son" in the last sentence of the 6th paragraph where you mention the new
high o hool.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phorma: (501 778-4766 xt 1002

Email: LaighEd Salire Courty Libm@ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
Website: www Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &15:17 PM

Tor Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibraryorgs; Leigh E2pey <kighe @salinecountyliba ryorgs;
Fob 'Walton <Robw@s=alinecountylibma ry.org=

Subject: Take a bok at this

l'want feedback before | put itinthe board packet:

RFesearch on Potential Branch in East End

The Board and Staff have been talking about expanding library services in the East End area for
several years now. We worke d with the Mid-Ark Regional Library System to provide bookmobile
services starting in 20790 In 2021 we put holds leckers in the community to deliver matedals to them.

From the 2010 census to the 2020 census Saline County has experienced population growth of 15.2%.
Easzt End iz part of that growth.

Hope Valley fhopevalleylife.com) is a new development in East End with spaces available for lease
behind the East End Middle School at 24005 Arch Street. Karen King, listing agent for the
development, provided information on the development and new projects in the area. (see the

following pages)

2 ofd 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Patricia Hector
Library Director

Phopa: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Email: pattyhi@ Salire County Library.omg
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Barton, AR 72015

fJOL R Mot Me |

4262023, 1:57 PM
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Re: CED Offices

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=

Thu 3,/23/2023 6:54 M

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
Email KarildhSalire CountyLib@rn.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr, Banton, AR 72015

lmaae  lmaae  lmaas lraos
From: Kari Lapp{hﬂ'ljl%lsﬂlin'&%m?ﬁ:lﬂgwmﬁg'
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &51:31 PM
To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: CED Offices

We will figure it out | just wanted to have some good positives to being to the team. Do you nesd
o know thisweek? | would like to talk to them in person and we have a ced meeting on
Wed nesd ay.

Image Kar Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phorma: (501) 7TE-4T6E xt 1350
Email KarilfhSalimeCountyLibrarny.om
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hnact::-rlrrﬁr:I g';l'h Bsgﬁgmmm?%i L ;:-g'l‘g:-
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 549:59 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Oh yeah, Fran'swould be the empty spot.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 546 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

1 af 7 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Will Billy, Tatiara, and Britton not B movirg inthara?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

%HNTY Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email Karil@@Saline CountyLibrary.org

Fewrfe traifiv. | Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Berton, AR 72015
IO @ Moot Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 542 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

If no one is movirg into your office space, then you can keep that as solely storage. Mot of the time
it g oesfrom your office to the car (back door) so it doesn't seem like location would be an issue.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Co uld wa possibly get shelving attached to the walls above a workmom table? | know allthis
depands on price ard such but maybe we can edo the layout to make it more functioral.

& Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

I\HY Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 1350

LIBRARY | Email karil@SalineCountyL ibrary.org
Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

f JORV AR Mot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 531 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Yas, we wolld have to get new desks The ones inthere are HUGE. We could have dividers. A work
table.

2af T 4262023, 1:57 PM
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

I'mtrying to think through it, still. IFwe put Susie, Maszon, Aln, ard Fran inthare, could wa Fave
some o pportunities to purchase rew furnitum to fit the ama ard make it ke a workroomvstorage? |
think that will really appaal to tham.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

INE
LIBRARY | oot it

Email. KarL@hSa line CountyLibraryorg
Fewrfte fradfion. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

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
LIBRARY | Email karl@sSalineCountyLibraryorg

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

He said he'd rather stay wherehelisthan come back to admin He warnts to be close to the
equipment room and the lab computers because they spend so much time there and it's easier for

dafftogetthem.

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
% Phona: (801) 778-4766 xt 1350
LI ARY Email: KariL@@Sa line CountyLibrary.org

Fewrtte tradtion Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015
RO @ Moot Me

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

Sorry. |didn't meanto make it sourd like CED was more impotant. | wasn't thinking about how CED

cant be inthem. | dont mind us changing things amurd 20 CED can but | think putting four people in
them arnd everything from the adult programming closet & going to be a huge cram.

4 af T 4262023, 1:57 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 444 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Also, [think considering it a dowrg rade when [T is currently in there sounds like CED is maore
important than other saff. Why is it okay for IT to be there but rot CED staff? Rob isthe only
manrager who doesn't have an office while Fran isthe only CED person who doesn't,

And there istons of space inthe T office. They have shelves and storage cabinets all around thewalls
and stll space in the middle.

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

%H Phona: (501} 778-4766 xt 1350
LIBRARY @ Email kail@Saline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrtte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORW D Aot Me

5af7T 4262023, 1:57 PM
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From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3.02 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Rob Walton <Robwi@szalinecountylibrary.og>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

How about this compromise: Mason, 5usie, Bella and Fran inthe IT officewith tall screens separating
their space and some centralized workspace plus storage. You in Bella's office which has a closet for
some marketing stuff. Rob and Geoff in Mason and 5usie's office with the server inthe closet. Billy,
Brittion and Tatiana inyour old office.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.orgs Rob Walton <Robwi@salineco untyliba reorg=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Can we put the server in the closet where the marketing guff is now? Where the roof access is?

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phora: (801) 778-4TEE xt 1350
Email. KariLifSalineCo unty Library.or
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

Image lmage Image [maga
From: Patty Hector<pattyh@zalifecountylib@ry arg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:37:50 P
To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org= Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Theserver hasto be moved for aryone to be inthe 1T office. It would be Inthe closet inyour office, |
don't think they have to do stuff to it often, but F that sn't an issue for you l&t's see what Rob thinks.

Patty

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 231 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| worry about Bella being in there because she has a lot of visdts and calls in her office. Same with
Alan.

Another option- what about Rob and Geoff in my office and Billy where Fran is. IT stuff in the area
where the marketing/outreach stuff is. Then Susie, Mason and Fran can have the old IT room, | can

aaf T 4262023, 1:57 PM
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

Rob'sides isto move the equipment back to the closet (flip the AC around) and then use the small
office for Geoff and Billy. | thirk it would also be appropriate for Rob to have Bella's office since he is

amanager and hasto make his saff leave the IT office when he needsto talk to someone,

Bella, Susie and Mason could have a non-cold, non-loud office In the present IT office with plenty of
sorage and space for a work table,

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

TafT 4262023, 1:57 PM
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Re: Take a lock at this

Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@ salinecountylibrary.org=

Thu 3/23,/2023 6:53 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g> Leigh Espey <leighe @m@linecountylib@ ry.omg =;Rob
Walton <Ro bwi@salinecountylibraryomg =

With the schook nearby, i might ma ke more sense to have kater hours, at least until &00, but
maybe not open asearly, or have part days or something like that. | know we're not Seattle,

buta kbt of their branches had hours of like 1100600, Hot b2ing openas many ho urs coulkd
cut costs enoug h fo allkbw another staff member.

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

INE

UNT"T" Phona: (501) 7754756 xt 1606

LIBRARY | Email Amandss@SalineCountylibrary.orm
Eewrfte tradfin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

fJORV @ Moot Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &44 PM

To: Leigh Ezpey <leighe@=a linecountylibrary.og>; Amanch Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibma rworgs;
Fob'Walton <Fobw@szalinecountylibra ry.org>

Subject: Re: Take a bokat this

Too soon to say about some of it Hours 9-57 Part-timer there noon to 5 except on Fridays when it
closes at 4007

Two PTers would drive the cost up. Maybe start small and add asit gets more use,

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@zalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Amanda Ga mison <AmandaG@szalinecountylibra rporgs;
Fob Walton <Robwi@zalinecountylibra ry.org=

Subject: Re: Take a bokat this

Thiz sound = good!

| just have a few questions:

-Are the utilities includ ed or extra?

-For safety purposes, would youwant to have two partimers so that there will always be two
people?

“What would potertial hours be?

-What would deivery ook like- once a week? Twic e a week?

1 af4d 4262023, 1:538 PM
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| would take out the "soon” in the last sentence of the 6th paragraph where you mention the new
high = hool.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phore: (201) 778-4 766 xt 1002

Email: LaiohEi® Saline County Lib@ry.org
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

Iwant feedback before | put itinthe board packet:

Research on Potential Branch in East Encl

The Board and Staff have been talking about expanding library services in the East End area for
several years now. We worke d with the Mid-Ark Regional Library System to provide bookmobilke
services starting in 2009, In 2021 we put holds leckers in the community to deliver matedals to them.

From the 2010 census to the 2020 census Saline County has experienced population growth of 15.2%.
East End is part of that growth.

Hope Valley hopevalleyiife.com) is a new development in East End with spaces available for lease
behind the East End Middle School at 24005 Arch Street. Karen King, listing agent for the
development, provided information on the development and new projects in the area. (see the
following pages)

The commencial buildings have new spaces available at 1,500 square feet, ready to lease arcund July
2023, that cost $1.625 per month with a common area maintenance fee of $50 per month. There is
potential to combine two spaces tetaling 3,000 square feet for $3.250 per month. Already in the
development are Larry's Pizza, Cravings Coffee Bar and Bistro, Refresh and Glow, East End Flowers
and Gifts, Pinnacle Gymnastics and Living Stones Church.

Hope Valley is building 450 residential units in the area and Rausch Coleman, anocther developer, is
currently building 700 houses with plans to expand to at least 1,500 in the nest year, meaning there
will B arcund 2 000 new homes and families in the area very soon.

East End Middle School is approdimately 0.3 miles or a &-minute walk from the commercial space
lecation, and East End Elementary and East End Intermediate are less than 2 miles away. Though the
exact date is not known, there it a new high school building that will be added to the area 2oon as
well, likely within the next 3 years.

We have been building up our reserves for the final remodel stage of the Benton facility and for

expanding services. The budget projections show we could expand our services in the area by lkeasing
space and maybe, in the future, building a branch if the growth continues.

| would like board approval to meve forward with more research to get firm numbers on cost

2 ofd 4262023, 1:538 PM
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

Thu 3,/23/2023 6:51 PM

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

Phoma: (501 778-4766 xt 1350
Email. Karild@SalineCountyLib@ry.om
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hecto r@ﬁ%ﬁ'h Bﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁ?ﬁ.&ﬁﬁgﬁp

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

gHFHY Phone: (501 778-4T66 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrarvor
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

1 af 7 4262023, 1:538 PM



Firefox

2af T

hitpsouthok.oficeds 5 oom/mail/ AQMEA DEOMzIO TeOLTRIOW. .

If o one is moving into your office space, then you can keep that as solely storage. Most of the time
it goesfrom your office to the car (back door) so it doesn't seem like location would be an issue.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Could wea possibly get shalving attachad to the walls abowve a workmom table? | know allthies
depands on price ard such but maybe we can edo the layout to make it more functioral.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
_ Email: Karili Sa line Countylibrary.or
Fewrite fradfon. | pddress: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

fJORVE@ oot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 631 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Yes, we would have to get new desks The ones inthere are HUGE. We could have dividers, A work
table.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 526 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

I'mtryirg to think through it, still. Ifwe put Susie, Mason, Alan, ard Fran inthera, could we Fave
some o pportunities to purchase rew furnitum to fit the ama ard make it ke a workroomdstorage? |
think that will really appeal to tham.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

gHN Y | Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email karil@SalineCountyLibraryorg

Fewrtte tradfion. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

4262023, 1:538 PM
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

| just don't think putting four peopke inthat mom i going to be doable. We already bt half our
storage inthe makerspace bacause ¥'35 neaded it ard the otharside has the sha ving. | am trying to
compromiza but putting four people, a bmirator, a postar printer, 8 shalves, ard dividers into that
mom & a bt | understand not wanting to move backto adminard get it. | have to go over to the
computer lab area whan | reed to talkto my staffso [ gat it. But | don't think that iz the compmomiss
that & bast for everyo re.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

INE

|JNTY | Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

LIBRARY | Email KarilLfSaline CountyLibrary.org
Fewrfte tradfin. | address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015

FJORV R @ Moout Me

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

Iz Rob replyirg? | don't mind trying to figure this out but | keven't gottenany of his responsas o lam

JafT 4262023, 1:538 PM
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just making sume [ didn't miess it.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE

%HNTY Phone: (501) 7784766 x4 1350
LIBRARY | Email KariLi@SalineCountyLibraryorg

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

| know you dida't mean that, but 1think that's how they might take it, We can draw it out and see
how it feels,

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Sorry. | didn't meanto make it sourd like CED was more impotant. | wasn't thinking about how GED
can't be inthemr. | don't mind us changing things am und =0 CED can but | think putting four people in
theme ard everything from the adult programming closat & going to B2 a huge cram.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

I\HY Phone: (501 778-4766 xt 1350

ol

ARY | Emait Karil@Saline CountyLibrary.org
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

Also, [think considering it a dowrgrade when IT is currently in there sounds like CED is more
important than other saff. Why is it okay for IT to be there but rot CED staff? Rob isthe only
manager who doesnt have an office while Fran isthe only CED person who doesn't,

4 af T 4262023, 1:538 PM
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Andthere istons of space inthe T office. They have shelves and storage cabinets all around thewalls
and stll space in the middle.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh@sa linecountylibrary.org= Rob Walton <Robw@salineoo untylib@ ry.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| don't think will work. We have so much stuff in my office that | don't think it will fit in Ballas office and
the IT offica. Plus, putting four peopke inthare and Bella laving phore calls so often. | just don't think
it would be fair. | don't mind putting the sarver inthe closeat in Suweie ard Mazons office ard movie
Sieia, Mason, and Franinthe IT room. THan | canstil put the shalves in my cumant o fice inthat
offica .

lamtrying to compromise but alzso dontwant my team to feel like thay are being downgraded. Thay
each have thair ownassignmants and read thair own spaces. Susie will med o hevwe a space to do
harrecord ings. And they will read to have shalving inthe Brge room. | think the three of them canfor
sura make it work but [ don't want to push four,

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

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs Rob Walton <Robwi@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

How about this compromise: Mason, Susie, Bella and Fran inthe IT officewith tall screens separating
their space and some centralized workspace plus sorage. You in Bella's office which has a closet for
some marketing stuff. Rob and Geoff in Mason and Susie's office with the server inthe closet. Billy,
Brittion and Tatiama in your old office.

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

5af7T 4262023, 1:538 PM
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

Image, lmage ma Tii=Te =]
From: Patty Hector vh B:a'ﬁln'emun%?h atgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:37:50 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs Rob Walton <Robwi@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Theserver hasto be moved for aryone to be inthe 1T office. It would be Inthe closet inyour office, |
don't think they have to do stuffto it often, but F that isn't an issue for you lat's see what Rob thinks.

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
move over to Susie and Masonsoffice and Marketing/outreach stuff cango in thatcloset Then my
department istogether- which has also been something we have wanted to have done for a bit.

Image Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phora: (501) 778-4T66 xt 1350
Email: Karili@SalireCountyLib@ary.om
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Barton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hecto rlvrl.lp'-g'ﬂ%h Es-gﬁgmlma??ﬁhl%%gg =
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 22701 FPM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: CED Offices

Rob and | have beenworking on things for the nebwork rebuild and something came up that | think
would solve a lot of our problemsin IT. | have long wanted to not have staff inthe ervironment in

aaf T 4262023, 1:538 PM
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that server room/IT office. It's too cold (hasto be for the servers) and too loud. The servers used to
beinthecloset in Mason and Susie's office.

Rob'sides isto move the equipment back to the closet (flip the AC around) and then use the small
officefor Geoff and Billy. [ thirk it would also be appropriate for Rob to have Bella's office since he is

amanager and hasto make his saff leave the IT office when he needsto talk to someone,

Bella, Susie and Mason could have a non-cold, non-loud office inthe present IT office with plenty of
dorage and space for a work table,

What dovouthink?

Fatty

Patricia Hector
Library Director

INE

NTY | Phone: (501) 7784766 ext 1001

Ll% HARY Email: pattyhi@ Saline CountyLibrary.om

Eewirte tradton Address: 1800 Smithers Or. Barton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2

4262023, 1:538 PM
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Re: Take a lock at this

Rob Walton <Robw@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 3,23/2023 6:51 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Ce:leigh Espey <leig he@salinecountylibraryong>;Amanda Garreon <AmandaG @ linecountylib@ ny org =

It locks good! I'm fairly confident | canget & computers and a printer for less than $5000, but it's
good to have a cushion. | would alo need a server rack to house the switches Emate, of course will
pay for the switches. Mot sure about the rack, but they come inaround 3500,

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2023, at 18:44, Patty Hector <patty hi@ salinecountylibrary org > wrote:

Too soon to say about some of £ Hours 9-57 Part-timer there noonto 5 except on
Fridayswhen it closes at 4:007

Two PTers would drive the cost up. Maybe start small and add asit gets more use,

From: leigh Espey <k ighe@szalinecountylibrary.org=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &34 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibranvorg= Amanda Ga mrison

<Amandas @szalinecountylibrary.og= Rob Walton <Fobwi@salinecountylibm rrorg=
Subject: Re: Take a kbokat this

This sound s good!

| just have a few questions:

-Are the utilities includ ed or extra?

-For safety purposes, would youwant to have two partimers so that there will always
be two people?

“What woul potential hours be?

-What would d divery ook like- once a week? Twic e a week?

| would take out the "son” in the last sentence of the &th paragraph where you
merition the new high school.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002

Email: LaighEd Salire Cournty Lib @ ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015

4262023, 1:39 PM
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Wiebsite: wyww Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &15:17 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibraryorgs; Leigh Espey

<leig he @=alinecountylibrary.org=; Rob Wa lton <Robwi@salinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Take a bok at this

Iwant feedback before | put itinthe board packet:

Research on Potential Branch in East Encl

The Board and Staff have been talking about expanding library services in the East End
area for several years now. We worked with the Mid-Ark Regional Library System to
provide bookmobile services starting in 2008, In 2021 we put holds lockers in the
commurnity to deliver materials to them.

From the 2010 census to the 2020 census Saline County has experienced population
growth of 15.2%. East End is part of that growth.

Hope Valley thopevalleyiife.com) is a new development in East End with spaces available
for lease behind the East End Middle School at 24005 Arch Street. Karen King, listing
agent for the development, provided information on the development and new projects in
the area. gee the following pages)

The commencial buildings have new spaces available at 1,500 square feet, ready to lease
around July 2023, that cost $1.628 per month with a commaen area maintenance fee of
$50 per month. There is potential to combine two spaces totaling 3,000 square feet for
43,250 per month. Already in the development are Lamy's Pizza, Cravings Coffee Bar and
Bistro, Refresh and Glow, East End Flowers and Gifts, Pinnacke Gymnastics and Living
Stones Church.

Hope Valley is building 450 residential units in the area and Rausch Coleman, another
developer, is curently building 700 houses with plans to expand to at least 1,500 in the
next year, meaning there will be arcund 2 000 new homes and families in the area very
SO0,

East End Middle School is approximately 0.3 miles or a B-minute walk from the
commercial space location, and East End Elementary and East End Intermediate are less
than 2 miles away. Though the exact date is not known, there is a new high school
building that will be added to the area soon as well, likely within the next 3 yvears.

We have been building up our reserves for the final remodel stage of the Benton facility
and for expanding services. The budget projections show we could expand our Services
in the area by leasing space and maybe, in the future, building a branch if the growth
continues.

lwould like board approval to move forwand with more research to get firm numbers on
cost estimates,

Prefliminary estimates:
Six computers: $5.000

Wwifi: Will qualify for e-rate $336

4262023, 1:39 PM
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FPatricia Hector
Library Director

Phore: (501) 778-4766 ext 1001
Email pattyhi@Salire CountyLibra ry.ong
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Banton, AR 72015
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Re: CED Offices

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary. org=
Thu 3/23/2023 6:46 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g

Ard yes. [am just trying to ses what some optiors forthe drawing boar could ba. | would definitaly
want to measure and draw things o ut.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

gH Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
LI Email: Karil@ Sa line CountyL ibrary.org

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

If no one is movirg into your office space, then you can keep that as solely storage. Most of the time
it goes from your office to the car (back door) so it doesn't seem like location would be an issue.

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

Phona: (501) 7784766 xt 13 50
_ Email. KarLl@h Sa line CountyL ibraryorg
Fewrfe fradfiv. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

fJORY R About Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 531 PM

1 af7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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
Email: KanlilSaline Countyl. ibrary.org
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

Furnily enoughfour peoplewere inthat room before yvou and | got here. IT staff had peoplewho
worked the desk.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 505 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| just don't think putting four peopke inthat mom & going to be doable. We already bt half our
storage inthe makerspace because ¥'3 neadad it ard the otherside has the shaving. [am trying to
compramise but putting four people, a Bmiratorr, a poster printer, & shelves, and dividers into that
mom i a bt | undarstard ot wanting to move backto adminand gat it. | Fave to go over to the
computar lab area whan | nead to talkto my staffzo 1 get it. But | don't think that is the compmomiea
that & bast for everyo ra.

2 af7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

INE
%HNTY Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email KarilfSaline CountyLibrary.org

Fewrfte traofin. | aAddress: 1800 Smithars Dr. Barton, AR 72015

FJOLVERD Moot Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 458 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

He =aid he'd rather stay whereheisthan come back to admin He warts to be close to the
eqjuipment room and the lab computers because they spend so much time there and it's easier for

gdafftogetthem.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Is Rob replying? [ don't mind trying to figure this out but | Feven't gotten any of his responses so lam
just making sume | didn't miss it.

) Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE
OUNTY | Prone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email Karl@Saline CountyLibrary.org
Eewrite fvadion Address: ; AR 72015

fJORY A @ Moot Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| know you didn't mean that, but [think that's how they might take it We can draw it out and see
howe it feels.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@zalinecountyliba ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:49 PM

3af7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Sormy. [didn't meanto make it sound like CED was more important. | wasn't thinking about how CED
cant be inthem. | dont mird us changing things amurd 2o CED can but | think putting four people in
them and everything fro m the adult programming closat & going to b a huge cram.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

, MNTY | Phone: (501).778-4766 xt 1350
Ll ARY Email: KarLih Saline CountyL ibrary.org
Fewrfe fraofi. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

0 @ O G2

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:44 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Also, | think considering it a downgrade when [T s currently in there sounds like CED is more
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

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023423 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@=a linecountylibrary.org=; Rob Walton <Ro bw@salineoo untylib @ ry.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| don't think will work. We have so much stuff in my office that | don't think it will fit in Ballas office and
the IT offica. Plus, putting four people inthere arnd Bella having phore calls so oftan. | just don't think
it would be fair. | don't mind putting the sarver inthe closat in Sueie ard Mazons office and movie
Susia, Mason, ard Franinthe IT room. THen | can atill put the shelves in my cumant o fice in that
office .

lamtryirg to compromise but also dontwant my team to feal like they are baing downgraded. Thay
gach have their ownassignmants and reed their own spacas. Susie will need to heve a space to do
harrecord ings. And they will reed to hawve shalving inthe Brge room. | think the three of them canfor
sure make it work but [ don't want to push four,

4 af 7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 302 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org= Rob Walton <Robwi@salinecountylibrary.og=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

How about this compromise: Mason, Susie, Bella and Fran inthe IT officewith tall screens separating
their space and some centralized workspace plus storage. You in Bella's office which has a closat for
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

lmage, lmage lmaae. lmaae
From: Fatty Hector vh Bsa'ﬁlrre:ﬁnn%l?h org=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:37 50 PM
To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org> Rob Walton <Robwi@szalinecountylibrary.og>

Subject: Re: CED Offices

Theserver hasto be moved for aryore to be inthe T office. It would be inthe closet inyour office, |
don't think they have to do stuff to it often, but F that isn't an issue for you let's see what Rob thinks.

Patty

50f7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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From: Kari Lapp <karil@szalinecountylibra ryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2231 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| worry about Bella being in there because she has a lot of vists and calls in her office. Same with
Alan.

Another option- what about Rob ard Geoff in my office and Billy where Fran is. IT suff in the area
where the marketing/outreach stuff is. Then Susie, Mason and Fran can have the old IT room, | can
move over to Susie and Masonsoffice and Marketing/outreach stuff cango in thatcloset Then iy
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

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 22701 FM
To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: CED Offices

Rob and | have been working on things for the nebwork rebuild and something came up that | think
wolld solve a lot of our problemsin (T, | have lorg wanted to not have staff inthe emvironment in
that server room/IT office. It's too cold (hasto be for the servers) and too loud. The servers used to
beinthecloset in Mason and Susie's office.

Rob'sides isto move the equipment back to the closet (flip the AC around) and then use the small
officefor Geoff and Bilk. | thirk it would alzo be appropriate for Rob to have Bella's office since he is

amanager and hasto make his saff leave the IT office when he needsto talk to someone,

Bella, Susie and Mason could have a non-cold, non-loud office inthe present IT office with plenty of
storage and space for a work table,

What dovouthink?

Patty

aaf T 4262023, 1:39 PM
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

TafT7 4262023, 1:39 PM
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

EHN Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 13 50
LI ARY | Email Karl@SalineCountyLibrary.org
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

UNT Phone: (501) 7784766 xt 13 50

LIBRARY | Email Karil@ Saline CountyL ibrary.org
Fewrfe fradfin. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Barton, AR 72015

ROV ED About Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibaryorgs
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 531 PM
To: Kari Lapp <ka ril@zalinecountylibrary.org>

1 af 7 4262023, 200 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 626 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @za linecountylibrary.orgs
Subject: Re: CED Offices

I'mtryirng to think through it, still. Ifwe put Susie, Mason, Alan, ard Fran inthera, could we have
some o pportunities to purchase rew furniture to fit the ama ard make it ke a workroomdstorage? |
think that will really appaal to tham.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Marager

INE

IJNTY | Prone: (501) 7784766 xt 1350
LIBRARY | Email Karil@SalineCountyl ibraryors
Ezwrife bradifion Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Berton, AR 72015

fJORV I @ Moot Me

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 518 PM

To: Kari Lapp <ka rili@zalinecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

Funnily enoughfour peoplewere inthat room before you and | got here. IT staff had peoplewho
worked the desk.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@s=alinecountylibma ryorg=
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 505 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrary.org=
Subject: Re: CED Offices

| just don't think putting four peopke inthat mom & going to be doablk. We already bst kalf our
storage inthe makerspace bacause ¥'3 neadaed it ard tha otherside has tha sha ving. | am trying to
compromise but putting four people, a bmirator, a postar printer, 8 shekes, and dividers into that
mom & a bt | understand not wanting to move backto adminand get it. | have to go over to the
computer lab area whan | reed to talkto my staffso [ get it. But | don't think that is the compmomise
that & bast for everyo re.

2af T 4262023, 200 PM
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

JafT 4262023, 200 PM
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

4 af T 4262023, 200 PM
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

5af7T 4262023, 200 PM



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

aaf T 4262023, 200 PM
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

TafT 4262023, 200 PM
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Re: Take a lock at this

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org=
Thu 3/23/2023 634 FM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo > Amanda Garnson
«Ama ndaG @ salinecauntylibra ry.omg > Rob Walton <Robw@sa linecountylibraryorg >

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

| would take out the "son” in the last sentence of the 6th paragraph where you mention the new
high = hool.

Leigh Espey

Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4 766 x«f 1002

Email: LaighBEf Saline County Library.org
Address: 1800 Smithars Dr. Banton, AR 72015
Websita: www.Saline CountyLibrary.om

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 &15:17 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <Amanda G @salinecountylibmaryorg=; Leigh Espey <kighe @salinecountylibra ryorg=;
Fob Walton <Robwi@s=alinecountylibra ry.org>

Subject: Take a bok at this

Iwant feedback before | put itinthe board packet:

Research on Potential Branch in East Emcl

The Board and Staff have been talking about e xpanding library services in the East End area for
several years now. We worke d with the Mid-Ark Regional Library System to provide bookmobilke
services starting in 20090 In 2021 we put holds leckers in the community to deliver materdals to them.

From the 2010 census to the 2020 census Saline County has experienced population growth of 15.2%.
East End is part of that growth.

Hope Valley fhopevalleyviife.com) is a new development in East End with spaces available for lkease
behind the East End Middle School at 24005 Arch Street. Karen King, listing agent for the
development, provided information on the development and new projects in the area. (see the

following pages)

The commerncial buildings have new spaces available at 1,500 square feet, ready to lease arcund July

1 af3 4262023, 200 PM
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
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